
 Wednesday, June 5, 2013 99:30 AM

 *Note :  PLEASE ARRIVE ON TIME AS WE HAVE A  
              TIMED AGENDA COMMENCING AT 10:00AM 

Agenda  
�

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
 

William Mulholland Conference Room 
 
 

 1.   Call to Order/Roll Call        Action (Fanny Pan, Matthew Abbott) 
 

2. Agenda Reports by Standing Committees   Information 
Bus Operations         (Joyce Rooney) 
Local Transit Systems        (Ryan Thompson) 
Streets and Freeways        (Nancy Villasenor) 
TDM/Air Quality         (Mark Yamarone) 
Attachment 1: Subcommittee Agendas 
Attachment 2: Subcommittee Actions 
5 min 

 
3. Chairperson’s Report        Information 

� May Board Recap (handout)     (Fanny Pan) 
� July TAC Meeting Schedule 

› July 3 
› July 24 
› July 30-31 

� Potential Addition to TAC Membership 
(Bicycle, Pedestrian) 

5 min 
 
4. Consent Calendar         Action 

� Approval of Minutes 
Attachment 3: Draft May 1, 2013 Minutes             
 

5. LRTP Financial Forecast Update     Action 
Attachment 4: Item #54 Board Report    (Gloria Anderson) 
10 min            
 

6. FY 2013-14 Transit Fund Allocation     Action 
Attachment 5: Proposed Allocations    (Carlos Vendiola) 
5 min  



 
7. FY 2013-14 Metrolink Budget      Information 

5 min           (Jay Fuhrman) 
 

8. 2013 Call for Projects        (Handout to be distributed in lieu of oral 
             report) 

   
9. LACMTA Green Construction Policy    (Handout to be distributed in lieu of oral 

             report) 
 

10. CTC Update          (Handout to be distributed in lieu of oral 
             report) 

 
11. TTimed Agenda 10:00 AM       Action 

Call for Projects Deobligation Appeals    (Fanny Pan/Renee Berlin) 
Attachment 6: Updated TAC Call for Projects 
      Appeals Protocol 
Attachment 7: Recommended Project  
      Deobligations 
Attachment 8: TAC Appeals Fact Sheets 
  

12. Other Business 
 

13. Adjournment 
 

 
 
 
 
 

TAC Minutes and Agendas can be accessed at: http://www.metro.net/about/tac/ 
  
Please call Matthew Abbott at (213) 922-3071 or e-mail abbottm@metro.net with questions 
regarding the agenda or meeting.  The next meeting will be on July 3, 2013 at 9:30 a.m. in the 
William Mulholland Conference Room. 

2



Attachment 1 
 
 

Subcommittee Agendas – May 2013 
 

� Bus Operations 
� May 21, 2013 

� Local Transit Systems 
� May 23, 2013 

� Streets and Freeways 
� May 16, 2013 

 

� TDM/Air Quality  
� Did not meet in May 

 

3



Tuesday, May 21, 2013

Agenda

Los Angeles County
Metropolitan Transportation Authority

BUS OPERATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
Mulholland Conference Room-15th Floor
9:30 am

1. Call to Order
(1 minute)

Action
Joyce Rooney

2. Approval of April 16, 2013 Minutes
(1 minute)

Action
BOS

3. Chair’s Report
(5 minutes)

Information
Joyce Rooney

4. FTA Updates
(10 minutes)

Information
Jonathan Klein/Charlene Lee Lorenzo

5. Legislative Report
(10 minutes)

Information
Raffi Hamparian/Marisa Yeager
Michael Turner

6. FY 2014 FAP Adoption
(10 minutes)

Action
Carlos Vendiola

7. EZ Pass Revenue
(10 minutes)

Information
Susan Richan

8. BOS Secretary and TAC Representative
Nomination
(10 minutes)

Action
Joyce Rooney

4



9. FTA Section 5339 Working Group Meeting
Update
(40 minutes)

Information
Joyce Rooney

10. New Business

a) ASI Board Election Municipal Operator
Positions Update

b) Metro Deadline Reminders-Local Return Project
Descriptions, TDA Article III, FAP Annual
Reports

c) Municipal Operator EZ Pass Revenue
Subcommittee

11. Adjournment

Information Items:

90-day Rolling Agenda
Summary of Invoices FY 2012
Summary of EZ Pass Invoices
Subsidy Matrix FY11-12
TDA-STA Capital Claims
TDA-STA Claims
Regional Pass Sales
FY12 & FY13 5307 Fund Balances

BOS Agenda Packages can be accessed online at:
http://www.metro.net/about_us

Please call ANNELLE ALBARRAN at 213-922-4025 or ILDA LICON at 213-922-2805 if you have
questions regarding the agenda or meeting. The next BOS meeting will be held on June 18,
2013 at 9:30 am in the Mulholland Conference Room, 15th Floor of the Gateway Building.

5



NOTE NEW TIME:  2:00 PM Thursday, May 23, 2013, 2:00PM

Agenda
Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority 

LOCAL TRANSIT SYSTEMS SUBCOMMITTEE 

William Union Station Conference Room – 3rd Floor 

1.     Call to Order 
   

Action 
Ryan Thompson, Chair 

2.    Approval of Minutes –       (Handout) Action 
Ryan Thompson, Chair

3.    FY14 Fund Marks (while we approved the FY14 Prop A 
Incentive Fund Marks, LACMTA would like LTSS approval of 
all Fund Marks.  In particular the Local Return and TDA 3 & 8) 

      Attached to email – please review 

Action 
  Susan Richan, Metro 

4. Metrolink video on TAP and Vending procedure Information 

  Kelly Heins/Susan Richan, 
Metro

5. New Business, Date of Next LTSS Meeting (June or July).

6. Note – upcoming business – On July 18 the Call for Projects 
process will want LTSS input for the new Call funds (Rena Lum) 

      Adjournment  

  Ryan Thompson 

6



TThursday, May 16, 2013 9:30 a.m.

Agenda REVISED

Los Angeles County
Metropolitan Transportation Authority

Streets and Freeways Subcommittee

Mulholland Conference Room, 115th Floor

1. Call to Order Action (Bahman Janka)
1 min

2. Approval of Minutes Action (Subcommittee)
Attachment 1: Draft April 18, 2013 Minutes
Attachment 2: Sign in Sheet/Attendance Sheet
Attachment 3: 90-Day Rolling Agenda
1 min

3. Chair Report Information (Bahman Janka)
5 min

4. Metro Report Information (Ben Jong)
5 min

5. State and Federal Legislative Update Information (Raffi Hamparian/
10 min Marisa Yeager/Michael Turner)

6. Caltrans Report Information (David Sosa)
10 min

7. CTC Update Information (Patricia Chen)
10 min

8. Bicycle and Pedestrian Coordinator Discussion (Renee Berlin,
10 min Fanny Pan)

7



9. Short Range Transportation Plan Information (Rena Lum)
5 min

10. 2013 Call for Projects Information (Fanny Pan)
10 min

11. FY 14 Draft Local Return Fund Marks Information (Susan Richan)
5 min

12. Congestion Mitigation Fee Update Information (Robert Calix)
10 min

13. Bicycle Safety Education Campaign Information
10 min (Lynne Goldsmith/Rubina Ghazarian)

14. Countywide Safe Routes to School Strategic Plan Information (Tham Nguyen)
10 min

15. New Business Discussion (Subcommittee)
5 min

16. Adjournment Action (Subcommittee)
1 min

The next meeting of the Streets and Freeways Subcommittee will be held on June 20, 2013 at 9:30 a.m.
on the 3th Floor, Union Station Conference Room. Please contact Benkin Jong at (213) 922-3053 should
you have any questions or comments regarding this or future agendas.

Agendas can be accessed online at: http://www.metro.net/about/sfs/

8



Attachment 2 
 
 

Subcommittee Actions 
 

9



Disposition of May 2013 Subcommittee Actions 
 
 
Bus Operations Subcommittee: 

� Approved minutes for April 16, 2013
� Approved the FY 2014 Formula Allocation Procedure (FAP)

Local Transit Systems Subcommittee: 

� There was no quorum at the May 23rd meeting.  However, present members 
voted to approve the proposed FY 14 Transit Fund Allocations 

Streets and Freeways Subcommittee: 

� Approved minutes for April 18, 2013 

TDM/Air Quality Subcommittee: 

� Did not meet in May

10



 
Attachment 3 

 
 

May 1, 2013 TAC Minutes 
 

May 1, 2013 Sign-In Sheets 

TAC Member Attendance 
 

11



TAC Minutes, May 1, 2013         
 

 

1 

  Wednesday, May 1, 2013 9:30 A.M. 

  
 
Meeting Minutes  

 
 

 
Los Angeles County                     
Metropolitan Transportation Authority 

 

  
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE   
  
  
 

 
FY 2014 Budget Workshop (Frank Shapiro, MTA) 
Mr. Shapiro reported that MTA is proposing a balanced budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2014.  
Total revenues and expenditures are projected to increase by 6.9% for FY 2014.  Highlights 
include: improved bus and rail service, $37 million in safety and security projects, investing 
$261 million in deferred maintenance, enhancing highway and transit programs with $1.1 
billion in Measure R funding, and allocating $8 million to training programs focused on 
developing the next generation workforce.  
 
Mr. Shapiro reported that a public hearing will take place on May 15th.  Staff is expecting the 
Board to adopt the budget with amendments on May 23rd.  
 
More information on the proposed FY 2014 budget can be found at 
http://www.metro.net/about_us/finance/images/budgetproposedfy14.pdf 
 
Call to Order/Roll Call  
Matthew Abbott (Alternate Chair) called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m., took roll and 
declared a quorum was present. 
 
1.  Agenda Reports by Standing Committees 
Bus Operations Subcommittee (BOS) (Joyce Rooney)  

 Last meet on April 16, 2013 

 Approved Paula Faust to replace Ian Dailey as new BOS Vice Chair and TAC 
representative 

 Approved the distribution of the FY 14 FTA 5307 15% discretionary capital and 1% 
Associated Transit Improvement funds  

 Received updates on: 
o Triennial Performance Review 
o Call for Project signage  

12

http://www.metro.net/about_us/finance/images/budgetproposedfy14.pdf


TAC Minutes, May 1, 2013 2 

 Held a working group on April 30th to discuss the addition of Access Services to the 
5339 funds allocation.  The working group recommended that the 5339 fund estimate 
remain unchanged for FY 14   

 Next meeting will be held on May 21, 2013 
Local Transit Systems Subcommittee (LTSS) (Ryan Thompson) 

 Did not meet in April 

 Next meeting is scheduled for May 23, 2013 
Streets & Freeways (Nancy Villasenor)  

 Last met on April 18, 2013  

 Received updates on: 
o Bicycle Data Clearinghouse Project 
o Call for Project signage 

 David Sosa (Caltrans) reminded agencies to submit their projects for obligation. 

 Next meeting is scheduled for May 16, 2013 
TDM/Air Quality (Phil Aker) 

 Did not meet in April   

 Next meeting is to be determined 
 
2. Chairperson’s Report (Fanny Pan, MTA)  
Distributed handout of the April 25th Board recap in lieu of an oral report.   
 
Ms. Pan distributed the 2013 Call for Projects (Call) Deobligation TAC appeals project list.  
There are currently 33 projects on the list. (Four Redevelopment funded projects were added 
to the appeal list at a later time).  TAC will start the Deobligation appeal at 9:50 AM during the 
June 5th meeting.  Ms. Pan reminded the TAC that the June 5th meeting will be longer than 
usual due to the appeals process. 
 
On April 29th, Caltrans Division of Local Assistance announced the Cycle 6 Call for Projects for 
the Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP).  Approximately $150 million is available.  
Applications are due by Friday, July 26th.  Caltrans will be hosting a webinar on Thursday, May 
16th from 10 AM to 12 PM.   
 
3. Consent Calendar  
A motion to approve the April 3, 2013 minutes was made by Ken Husting (City of Los 
Angeles) and seconded by Joyce Rooney (BOS).  John Walker (County of Los Angeles), Alex 
Gonzales (LTSS), David Kriske (League of California Cities – Arroyo Verdugo Cities), and Mark 
Hunter (TDM/Air Quality Subcommittee) abstained.  The minutes were approved with no 
objections.  
 
4. Union Station Master Plan (Jenna Hornstock, MTA) 
Ms. Hornstock reported that MTA has owned Union Station since April 2011 and was directed 
by the Board in March 2011 to develop a Union Station Master Plan (USMP).  The consultant 
contract was approved by the Board in June 2012 and the team is now working within a 24-
month period to complete data collection (Task 1), form Draft Master Plan Alternatives (Task 
2), and develop a Preferred Plan (Task 3).  Task 1 has been completed and staff is currently 
working on Task 2.  Three guiding principles were developed during Task 1: Transit 

13



TAC Minutes, May 1, 2013 3 

Optimization, Destination, and Connectivity.  For the Transit Operations principle, the plan 
calls for improving transit operations efficiency, incorporating potential future transit 
expansion, and promoting the passenger experience.  In order to turn Union Station into a 
destination, the plan encourages a vibrate mix of uses, reinvigorating the station’s historic 
character, and integrating sustainable development.  The Connectivity guiding principle calls 
for improving site accessibility, pedestrian and bike mobility, and public open space.  Ms. 
Hornstock reported that transit operations is the top priority in developing the alternatives. 
 
A community workshop on the preliminary draft alternatives will be held on May 2, 2013.  A 
second community workshop to present the revised alternatives will be held in late July 2013.  
Staff will present the revised alternatives to the Board in September and will seek direction on 
narrowing down the four alternatives to one preferred alternative.  After September, staff will 
begin Task 3 to refine and further develop the final preferred alternative.  Staff plans to 
complete the USMP by late Spring 2014.  More information on the Union Station Master Plan 
can be found at http://www.metro.net/projects/LA-union-station/.   
 
Jane Leonard (BOS) asked how old is the MTA Headquarters building and what are the 
anticipated funding sources for the project?  Ms. Hornstock replied that the Patsaouras 
Transit Plaza opened in 1995 and the MTA building opened in 1996.  There are no funding 
sources at this point; however, funding options will become more apparent as the plan 
becomes more concrete.   
 
Ellen Blackman (Citizen Representative on ADA) asked if the wayfinding and signage 
elements take into account passengers with vision and mobility disabilities?  Ms. Hornstock 
replied yes.  The wayfinding element will take place at the end of the development process 
after the preferred alternative has been determined.  However, based on the feedback from 
community outreach and executive management about the difficulties of navigating Union 
Station, staff has started a wayfinding project that is taking into account all the deficiencies in 
signage for all passengers.   
 
David Feinberg (League of Cities – Westside Cities COG) asked for clarification on how the 
signage will improve wayfinding to buses along the perimeter of Union Station?  Ms. 
Hornstock responded that staff has not developed a strategy to improve wayfinding to buses, 
but is aware of the current wayfinding issues. 
  
5. Call for Projects Signage (Lynda Bybee, MTA)  
Ms. Bybee reported that MTA is looking for further public recognition on its funding for Call 
projects.  The Bus Operations Subcommittee and the Streets and Freeways Subcommittee 
recommended a concept for simple implementation involving a Metro banner that can be 
placed underneath signage posted by the jurisdiction at the construction site.  Ms. Bybee 
noted that MTA is aware that some jurisdictions have existing sign ordinances and that there 
are various complexities regarding implementation.  Because of these complexities, staff is 
willing to work cooperatively with local jurisdictions to fulfill the additional signage 
requirement.   
 
James Lefton (City of Los Angeles) asked if additional signage will still be required if MTA 
provides a relatively small percentage of the total cost of the project?  Ms. Pan replied yes.  

14

http://www.metro.net/projects/LA-union-station/


TAC Minutes, May 1, 2013 4 

The signage will be required if the project uses any Call funds and if the construction work 
takes longer than six months to complete.   
 
Mr. Husting stated that the City of Los Angeles already puts the Metro logo on construction 
signage and asked if the banner would be required in addition to those signs?  Ms. Bybee 
replied yes. 
 
Mr. Lefton asked if the signage is required during construction or after the project is 
completed?  Ms. Bybee clarified that the signage is only required during the construction 
phase. 
 
Mr. Husting asked if the signage requirements will be developed on an individual basis?  Ms. 
Bybee replied that MTA would like to make the requirements as universal as possible, and 
that a jurisdictional basis is preferred over an individual basis.   
 
Mr. Kriske asked for clarification on projects that do not have a specific location, such as 
signal improvements projects.  Ms. Pan responded that staff will check with modal leads for 
further information regarding these types of projects. 
 
Larry Stevens (League of California Cities – San Gabriel Valley) stated that he believes too 
many signs create problems and that a simplified signing program would be better.  Ms. 
Bybee responded that she agrees that too many signs are a problem and reinforced the 
suggestion of a Metro banner. 
 
Additional comments and feedback on Call for Projects Signage can be emailed to Fanny Pan 
at panf@metro.net. 
 
6. Congestion Mitigation Fee (Robert Calix, MTA) 
Mr. Calix reported that on May 15th, staff is scheduled to report to the Board on the findings 
and recommendations of the Congestion Mitigation Fee (CMF) Pilot Nexus Study (this item 
was withdrawn from the Board Committee Agenda and continued for 60 days).  With the 
Board’s approval, staff will begin working on the program’s implementation over the next few 
years.  Mr. Calix thanked all the TAC members who participated in the CMF Pilot Nexus Study. 
 
Mr. Stevens asked if staff will be making a recommendation on a minimum CMF amount?  
Mr. Calix replied yes.  The minimum CMF recommendation is based on the Pilot Nexus Study 
results and ranges from a $200-500 fee-per-trip. 
 
LaDonna DiCamillo (Goods Movement Representative) asked if the concerns brought up by 
the business community have been resolved?  Mr. Calix responded that staff has addressed 
the business community by sharing all study data and methodologies with them.  Staff met 
with the business community on a quarterly basis to update them during the study process 
and also held a workshop to explain the travel demand model analysis methodology. 
 
Ms. Rooney asked if the report has been shared with all of the agencies in the County?  Mr. 
Calix responded that all of the CMF Pilot Nexus Study Reports have been shared with all of the 
cities within the subregions that participated in the study.  The study and other technical 

15

mailto:panf@metro.net


TAC Minutes, May 1, 2013 5 

documents can be accessed online at 
http://www.metro.net/projects/congestion_mgmt_pgm/. 
 
7. 2013 Call for Projects (Rena Lum, MTA)   
Ms. Lum reported that the preliminary project funding recommendations (Rainbow Report) 
will be presented to the Board in June and released in July.  MTA staff will be reviewing the 
Rainbow Report with the TAC and Subcommittees in mid-July (BOS on July 16th, TDM/Air 
Quality on July 17th, Streets and Freeways on July 18th, LTSS on July 18th, and TAC on July 24th).  
TAC appeals are scheduled for July 30-31, 2013.  Staff will seek final Board adoption of the 
2013 Call in September. 
 
Ms. Lum reported that the Call funding marks were presented to the Board in April.  The 
Board approved the funding marks with an amendment that increased the Pedestrian modal 
mark from 7.5% to 10%, taking funds from the TAC Reserve fund.  The amendment also 
applies any remaining TAC Reserve funds from the TAC Appeals process to the 
Crenshaw/LAX Transit Corridor for pedestrian uses.  The amendment removes $3.75 million 
from the TAC Reserve funds, bringing it down from $4.2 million to $450,000.  Ms. Lum 
reported that staff proposes two possible TAC actions: to keep the TAC reserve at $450,000, 
or to backfill the TAC reserve using dollars from the 2012 Call Deobligations to the original 
amount of $4.2 million. 
 
Heather Hills (MTA) added that in the 2009 Call, the Board adopted a motion that the 
deobligated funds from 2010 and 2011 would go back to the modes in which they originated.  
Staff is also proposing that the deobligated money go back to the mode in which it came for 
the current Call. 
 
Nancy Villasenor (City of Long Beach) asked if TAC must designate the TAC Reserve funds to 
the modes in which the deobligated money came from?  Ms. Hills replied no.  The $4.2 
million of TAC Reserve would be available for use during the TAC Appeals process for any 
mode. 
 
Patrick DeChellis (County of Los Angeles) asked where the $3.75 million to backfill the TAC 
Reserves is coming from and will it lower the Call funding in other modes?  Renee Berlin 
(MTA) responded that the $3.75 million is coming from the $49.3 million from the 2012 
Deobligation and it will not decrease the total amount of Call funding.  Mr. DeChellis noted 
that having the TAC Reserve funds during the 2011 Call gave the TAC Appeals process much 
more value and made it more effective and productive.   
 
Mr. Stevens asked for more information on the Crenshaw/LAX Transit Corridor project.  Ms. 
Berlin replied that the Crenshaw/LAX Transit Corridor Project is one of the Measure R transit 
projects.  The City of Los Angeles and the City of Inglewood have identified pedestrian 
linkages that may not be part of the Call applications submitted by the January 18, 2013 
deadline.  The Board proposed that any remaining funds left over from the Call TAC appeals 
be used to fund pedestrian linkages for the Crenshaw/LAX project.     
 
Mr. Husting raised concerns about the changes in the percentage of funding going to the Bike 
and Pedestrian modes.  He noted that other modal categories, such as Transit Capital, Goods 

16

http://www.metro.net/projects/congestion_mgmt_pgm/


TAC Minutes, May 1, 2013 6 

Movement, and RSTI, are equally competitive and have large projects that are not getting 
enough money.  Mr. Husting also questioned if the bike and pedestrian improvements yield 
the same benefit to air quality as the highway programs and transit projects. 
 
Mohammad Mostahkami (League of California Cities – Gateway Cities COG) stated that this 
item should have come to TAC before the Board.  Ms. Hills replied that Mark Yamarone (City 
of Pasadena) brought this concern to the Board’s attention at the April meeting, but the 
Board passed the motion with an 8-2 vote.  Mr. Mostahkami agreed with Mr. Husting that 
other Call modes are hurting with the increases in funding to Bike and Pedestrian modes, and 
noted that any remaining TAC reserve funds should go back to the modes from which they 
originated. 
 
John Walker (County of Los Angeles) asked if the $3.75 million used to backfill the TAC 
Reserves will be coming proportionally from the other modes?  Ms. Pan responded yes.  She 
clarified that all modes had money deobligated and that the funds are taken proportionally 
from each mode.  
 
Mr. Mostahkami raised a concern that funds designated to the Call for Projects should not 
fund projects that were not submitted and approved through the Call.   
 
Mr. Husting asked when should the TAC be working with the Board to make sure that things 
do not get manipulated in the future?  Brad McAllester (MTA) responded that feedback for 
future Calls can be provided during the “Lessons Learned” process, which is presented to the 
Board at the end of the Call. 
 
Ms. Leonard asked to what extent are applications in the Call for Projects scored based on 
their emission reductions?  She noted that a bikeway cannot reduce emissions as much as 
transit projects.  Ms. Pan responded that emissions are part of the Sustainability and Land 
Use section which is worth a total of 20 points. 
 
Mr. Mostahkami made a motion to: 

 Uphold the historical integrity and transparency of the Call for Projects process in 
which TAC, as a countywide committee, has played an integral role; 

 Restore the TAC Reserve to $4.2 million by backfilling $3.75 million from the 2012 
Deobligation; 

 The TAC reserve funds shall be designated for TAC’s allocation during the Appeals 
process; 

 The Call for Projects process shall not award funds to any project(s) not submitted in 
the biennial Call for Projects by the application deadline for funding consideration; and 

 Deobligated funds shall be returned to the mode from which they originated for 
reprogramming in the biennial Call for Projects. 

 
The motion was seconded by Mr. Yamarone.  The motion was approved with no objections.  
 

17



TAC Minutes, May 1, 2013 7 

Mr. Yamarone and Mr. Feinberg volunteered to represent TAC at the Planning and 
Programming Committee meeting on June 19th and Board meeting on June 27th when staff 
present the Rainbow Report to the Board. 
 
8. Short Range Transportation Plan (SRTP) (Rena Lum, MTA)   
Ms. Lum reported that MTA is continuing the technical process.  She reminded TAC that 
recommendations will reflect the Board adopted priorities and sequencing of projects 
consistent with the 2009 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP).  A draft SRTP is anticipated 
to be available Spring 2014.  MTA will be conducting outreach after the draft SRTP is released. 
 
9. LACMTA Green Construction Policy (Cris Liban, MTA)  
Mr. Liban reported that a presentation was given to the Streets and Freeways Subcommittee 
on the Green Construction Policy (GCP) and Cap and Trade legislation on clean construction 
equipment.  Staff has also been in contact with the City of Santa Monica and the South Bay 
Cities Council of Governments to organize another creative session on green construction 
implementation.  The Crenshaw/LAX Transit Corridor will be the pilot project for the GCP, 
and staff will report to the Board next year about the lessons learned. 
 
Mr. Liban stated that MTA has begun a Federal Transit Administration (FTA) plan adaptation 
effort.  On May 9th, MTA will host a round table discussion on plan adaptation and best 
practices on how to reduce impact from severe weather events, specifically in operations and 
maintenance.   
 
10. Legislative Update (Michael Turner & Raffi Hamparian, MTA) 
State 
Mr. Turner reported that there has been a lot of discussions about the Cap and Trade 
revenues allocations.  The California Air Resources Board (CARB) conducted public hearings 
to form a draft Expenditure Plan that was released in April.  The draft Expenditure Plan left the 
State with discretion on how to allocate the funds through a competitive process.  CARB will 
finalize the plan and release it in the May revision of the Governor’s Budget.  It will then go 
through the budget process.     
 
Mr. Turner reported that the Secretary of Transportation has started a process to convene 
stakeholders to discuss what can be done to create a stable, long-term funding plan for 
transportation.   
 
Mr. Turner informed TAC that MAP-21 required states to update their freight plans and 
encouraged them to form statewide Freight Advisory Committees.  California formed a 
Committee, and its first meeting was held on April 23rd.  Director Dubois from the MTA Board 
is a sitting member.  
 
Federal 
Mr. Hamparian reported that President Obama nominated Charlotte Mayor Anthony Foxx to 
be the next Secretary of Transportation.  
 
The Rail Safety Improvement Act of 2008 stipulated a 2015 deadline for the implementation of 
Positive Train Control (PTC) systems on all commuter rail lines across the nation.  Mr. 

18



TAC Minutes, May 1, 2013 8 

Hamparian reported that most of the agencies in Southern California are on track to meet the 
2015 deadline; however, a number of agencies across the nation would like to either extend 
the deadline or adopt alternative technologies.  MTA supports the use of alternative 
technologies as long as they are interoperable with PTC and meet the same safety standards. 
 
Mr. Hamparian reported that the Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery 
(TIGER) grant program is in the 5th round.  The application deadline is June 3, 2013.   
 
11. FY 10-12 Triennial Performance Review (Armineh Saint, MTA/Jim Moore & Associates) 
Ms. Saint informed the TAC that the Triennial Performance Review (TPR) serves as a 
systematic process for evaluating the effectiveness, efficiency, and economy of a transit 
organization.  MTA is required to have that process filed with Caltrans in order to continue 
receiving Transportation Development Act (TDA) funding.  The Board awarded the contract to 
complete the performance review covering FY 2009-10, FY 2010-11 and FY 2011-12 to Jim 
Moore & Associates.  The TPR has been completed and will be presented to the Board in 
June.   
 
Jim Moore (Jim Moore & Associates) reported that the TPR covers three fiscal years and 
ensures that the public’s money is being utilized in the manner intended.  The Regional TPA 
is broken into compliance and functional findings.  There was only one compliance finding for 
the MTA, which was to ensure that fiscal audits are submitted to the reporting entities by the 
stipulated deadline.  Other functional recommendations included using the short range 
transit process to enhance coordination among the operators, further clarify or define MTA’s 
role as the reporting entity for Los Angeles County, provide a greater level for support for 
operators regarding their annual required funding, and lastly to provide a greater level of 
support for the operators in advance of the TPR process. 
 
The Triennial Performance Review can be found at 
http://media.metro.net/about_us/committees/images/0501triennial_performance_review_ta
c_handout.pdf 
 
12. Countywide Safe Routes to School Strategic Plan (Tham Nguyen, MTA) 
Ms. Nguyen reported that the goal of the Countywide Safe Routes to School (SRTS) Strategic 
Plan is to identify strategies to help local communities establish new safe routes to school 
programs and sustain and enhance existing efforts.  Most importantly, MTA is seeking input 
as it develops the strategic plan.   
  
In Los Angeles County approximately 67% of students live within walking or biking distance to 
school; however, only 33% of students walk or bike to school.  Walk and bike to school days, 
as well as community and school events have been successful at promoting and educating 
the public about walking and biking.  The strategic plan assesses current efforts and needs, 
provides opportunity for exchanging resources and information, identifies data needs and 
performance metrics, pursues additional funding sources, and provides technical resources.  
 

19

http://media.metro.net/about_us/committees/images/0501triennial_performance_review_tac_handout.pdf
http://media.metro.net/about_us/committees/images/0501triennial_performance_review_tac_handout.pdf


TAC Minutes, May 1, 2013 9 

13. Adjournment 
Ms. Pan reported that the next regularly scheduled TAC meeting is June 5, 2013 in the William 
Mulholland Conference Room, on the 15th floor.  If you have questions regarding the next 
meeting, please contact Matthew Abbott at (213)922-3071 or email abbottm@metro.net. 

20

mailto:abbottm@metro.net


21



22



23



24



TE
C

H
N

IC
A

L 
A

D
VI

SO
R

Y 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

(T
A

C
)

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 R

ec
or

d

M
EM

B
ER

S 
A

N
D

 A
LT

ER
N

A
TE

S
A

G
EN

C
Y 

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

(N
am

e)
20

11
20

11
20

11
20

12
20

12
20

12
20

12
20

12
20

12
20

12
20

12
20

12
20

12
20

12
20

13
20

13
20

13
20

13
20

13
M

ar
ia

nn
e 

K
im

/S
te

ph
en

 F
in

ne
ga

n 
(A

)
A

U
TO

 C
LU

B
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Jo
yc

e 
R

oo
ne

y/
S

us
an

 L
ip

m
an

 (A
)

B
O

S
 S

U
B

C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

P
au

la
 F

au
st

/J
an

e 
Le

on
ar

d 
(A

)
B

O
S

 S
U

B
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
S

gt
. C

in
dy

 P
on

te
s/

O
fc

. C
hr

is
tia

n 
C

ra
cr

af
t (

A
)

C
H

P
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
A

lb
er

to
 A

ng
el

in
i/J

im
m

y 
S

hi
h 

(A
)

C
A

LT
R

A
N

S
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
D

av
id

 S
os

a/
V

ija
y 

K
op

pa
ra

m
 (A

)
C

A
LT

R
A

N
S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
E

lle
n 

B
la

ck
m

an
/J

oh
n 

W
hi

tb
re

ad
 (A

)
C

IT
IZ

E
N

 R
E

P
 O

N
 A

D
A

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

N
an

cy
 V

ill
as

en
or

/D
av

e 
R

os
em

an
 (A

) 
LO

N
G

 B
E

A
C

H
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Ja
m

es
 L

ef
to

n/
C

or
in

ne
 R

al
ph

 (A
)

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
LO

S
 A

N
G

E
LE

S
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Za
ki

 M
us

ta
fa

/K
en

 H
us

tin
g(

A
)

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
LO

S
 A

N
G

E
LE

S
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Fe
rd

y 
C

ha
n/

S
hi

rle
y 

La
u(

A
)

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
LO

S
 A

N
G

E
LE

S
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
Le

on
 F

re
em

an
/T

ro
y 

E
va

ng
el

ho
 (A

)
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

LO
S

 A
N

G
E

LE
S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Jo
hn

 W
al

ke
r/A

lla
n 

A
br

am
so

n(
A

)
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

LO
S

 A
N

G
E

LE
S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
P

at
ric

k 
D

eC
he

lli
s/

P
au

l M
as

el
ba

s 
(A

)
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

LO
S

 A
N

G
E

LE
S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
D

av
id

 K
ris

ke
/D

en
ni

s 
W

oo
ds

 (A
)

A
R

R
O

Y
O

 V
E

R
D

U
G

O
 C

IT
IE

S
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

M
oh

am
m

ad
 M

os
ta

hk
am

i/L
is

a 
R

ap
p 

(A
)

G
A

TE
W

A
Y

 C
IT

IE
S

 C
O

G
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
R

ob
er

t B
ra

ge
r/R

am
iro

 A
de

va
 (A

)
LA

S
 V

IR
G

E
N

E
S

 M
A

LI
B

U
 C

O
G

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
A

lle
n 

Th
om

ps
on

/M
ik

e 
B

eh
en

 (A
)

N
O

R
TH

 L
.A

. C
O

U
N

TY
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
La

rr
y 

S
te

ve
ns

/ C
ra

ig
 B

ra
ds

ha
w

 (A
)

S
A

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

 C
O

G
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

R
ob

er
t N

ew
m

an
/V

ac
an

t (
A

)
S

A
N

 F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 C

O
G

X
X

X
X

X
R

ob
er

t B
es

te
/T

ed
 S

em
aa

n 
(A

)
S

O
U

TH
 B

A
Y

 C
IT

IE
S

 C
O

G
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

D
av

id
 F

ei
nb

er
g/

S
ha

ro
n 

P
er

ls
te

in
 (A

)
W

E
S

TS
ID

E
 C

IT
IE

S
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
R

ya
n 

Th
om

ps
on

/K
at

hr
yn

 E
ng

el
 (A

)
LT

S
S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

A
le

x 
G

on
za

le
z/

Jo
e 

B
ar

rio
s 

(A
)

LT
S

S
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Fa
nn

y 
P

an
/M

at
th

ew
 A

bb
ot

t (
A

)
M

E
TR

O
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

Jo
hn

 D
ra

yt
on

/C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 G
al

la
ne

s 
(A

)
M

E
TR

O
A

nn
e 

Lo
ui

se
 R

ic
e/

K
ar

en
 S

ak
od

a 
(A

)
S

C
R

R
A

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
E

yv
on

ne
 D

ru
m

m
on

ds
/K

at
hr

yn
 H

ig
gi

ns
 (A

)
S

C
A

Q
M

D
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
W

ar
re

n 
W

hi
te

ak
er

/A
nn

ie
 N

am
 (A

)
S

C
A

G
X

X
X

Lu
pe

 V
al

de
z/

La
D

on
na

 D
iC

am
ill

o 
(A

)
G

O
O

D
S

 M
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

R
E

P
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

M
ar

k 
Y

am
ar

on
e/

P
hi

l A
ke

r (
A

)
TD

M
/A

Q
 S

U
B

C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

M
ar

k 
H

un
te

r/B
ro

ok
e 

G
ee

r P
er

so
n 

(A
)

TD
M

/A
Q

 S
U

B
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

25



Attachment 4 
  

 
Item #54 Board Report 

 

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 7

ATTACHMENT A

LRTP Financial Forecast Update

Long Range
Transportation Plan

Financial Forecast Update

Finance Budget and Audit Committee

May 15, 2013

Attachment A
Finance and Budget #__

33



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 8

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

Bi
lli

on
s

Recent MTA Sales Tax Revenue Projections

FY 2012 Actual

Nov 2011 Forecast

March 2013 Forecast

Measure R
Expiration

$3.8 Billion revenue drop using most
recent UCLA long-term forecast

UCLA Anderson Forecast Update

2

Average 4.0%

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

6.00%

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

20
28

20
29

20
30

20
31

20
32

20
33

20
34

20
35

20
36

20
37

20
38

20
39

20
40

Senior Tax Exempt Bond Interest Rate Assumptions

November 2011 LRTP Interest Rate January 2013 LRTP Interest Rate

Moody's Analytics Aaa Bond Yield Forecast UCLA Anderson AAA Municipal Bond Index

IHS Global Insight AAA Bond Yield Forecast

Lower Interest Cost Assumptions

3

C
onservative

O
ptim

istic

34



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 9

Sales Tax Receipts Tracking UCLA Forecast

4

Through FY 2040:
6% decrease

4% decrease

10% total
decrease

$-

$0.5

$1.0

$1.5

$2.0

$2.5

$3.0

$3.5

FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15

Bi
lli

o
ns

MTA Sales Tax Revenue Projections and Actuals

Actual

Measure R Vote

Adopted LRTP

Nov-11

5

Caltrans Statewide Highway Data

Engineer’s Estimates vs. Low Bids are Narrowing

Caltrans Engineers Estimate

Low Bid Difference (%)

2005 20132009

B
id

Sa
vi
n
gs

B
id

C
os
ts

35



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 10

Project Cost Updates 1

• State of Good Repair study $ 750 M
• Tax Exempt Financing for ARTI $ 410 M
• Westside Subway PMOC Estimate $ 178 M
• Regional Connector PMOC Estimate $ 33 M
• Interstate 5 South (LACMTA) $ 153 M
• Interstate 5 South (Others) $ 50 M
• Interstate 405 Northbound HOV Lane $ 75 M
• Exposition Light Rail Extension (Authority) $ 32 M
• Exposition Light Rail Extension (LACMTA) $ 7 M
• Total $1,688 M

6

1. The LRTP Financial Forecast includes other cost updates already approved by the Board.

PPreliminary State of Good Repair Data
(Current $’s in Thousands)

7

• State of Good Repair study to recommend accelerated spending
– LRTP Update includes “potential funding scenario” data in orange

(LRTP shows Year of Expenditure dollars, this chart shows Current dollars)

– Additional borrowing is necessary to meet these needs

36



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 11

PPublic/Private Partnership: Accelerated Regional Transportation Improvements (ARTI)

LRTP Funding (Business Case Analysis Pending)

8

Draft

$0

$200

$400

$600

$800

$1,000

$1,200

$1,400

ARTI LRTP Programmed Funding (YOE)
Cumulative Dollars in Millions

Total LRTP Programmed Funding (cumulative)

MTA-Financed with Toll Revenue Bonds
(cumulative) (requires $361 M Toll Revenue)

$410 M

$278
M

Project Prop. C
25%

Prop C 40%
& Lease
Revenue

Measure R
35%

Measure R
20%

New
Starts

Local
Funds Net Change

Expo I
(Expo
Authority)

$31.7 $31.7

Expo I
(LACMTA) $7.3 $7.3

Expo II
($39.00)

$95.25 $0.00($56.25)
I-405 NB
HOV

$56.25
$75.00$18.75

Westside
Equity ($95.25) ($95.25)

I-5 North
(SR134 -
SR170)

($18.75) $18.75 $0.00

SFV Equity ($18.75) ($18.75)

I-5 South $133.00 $153.00
$20.00

Gateway
Equity

($133.00)
($153.00)($20.00)

Westside
Subway
Sec. 1

$73.11 $99.60 $5.00 $177.71

Regional
Connector $32.00 $1.00 $33.00

Wilshire
BRT ($115.30) ($115.30)

Central
Reserve $10.19 $10.19

Net Change $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $99.60 $6.00 $105.6

Measure R Cost Control Process and Policy Assumptions

9M
ea

su
re

R
m

ak
es

su
b-

re
gi

on
s

w
ho

le
w

he
n

sa
vi

ng
s

ex
is

t

C
os

tP
ol

ic
y

m
ak

es
co

rr
id

or
s/

su
b-

re
gi

on
s

pa
y

fo
r

in
cr

ea
se

s

37



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 12

II-5 South Segmentation Funding and Costs

Segment 2 at risk

10

5

4

3

1

2I - 5 South Program Summary
($ in Millions)

Project Segment Program
Amount

Est. at
Completion

Cost
Update

I-5 South Seg. 1 99.2 99.2 0.0

I-5 South Seg. 2 443.4 646.2 202.8

I-5 South Seg. 3 200.0 200.0 0.0

I-5 South Seg. 4 353.7 353.7 0.0

I-5 South Seg. 5 215.4 215.4 TBD

I-5 South Carmenita 379.7 379.7 0.0
TOTAL 1,691.4 1,894.2 202.8

I-5 South Cost Update Funding Strategy
• $133 M Reduce Gateway Equity (Carmenita)
• $ 20 M Reduce Gateway Equity (I-5 S./WSA)
• $ 50 M Local/State Contributions/Reductions

• Excess Right-of-Way/Joint Develop.
• State Funds/Bid Savings on Segment 5
• Value Engineering

Measure R Contingency Policy

11

Measure R 35% Transit

Bond Interest April 2010 May 2013 Above/(Below) Policy
(millions)

Gross $ 1,356 $ 1,316 ($ 40)

Less Interest Earnings - $ 24 ($ 24)

Less BABs - $ 432 ($ 432)

Net $ 1,356 $ 860 ($ 496)

Measure R 20% Highway

Bond Interest April 2010 May 2013 Above/(Below) Policy
(millions)

Gross $ 487 $ 618 $ 131

Less Interest Earnings - $ 61 ($ 61)

Net $ 487 $ 557 $ 70

April 2010 May 2013 Above/(Below) Policy
(millions)

Total Net $ 1,843 $ 1,417 ($ 426)

38



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 13

2013 Countywide Call for Projects

Preliminary Modal Categories Funding Marks
($ in thousands)

MMODAL CATEGORY
Modal Mark

%
MODAL
MARK

Regional Surface Transportation Improvements 19.4% $ 29,400

Goods Movement 17.5% $ 26,250

Transit Capital 10.1% $ 15,150

Transportation Alternatives (formerly “Enhancements”)* 1.8% $ 2,700

Signal Synchronization & Bus Improvements 22.1% $ 33,150

Regional Bikeways* 15.0% $ 22,500

Pedestrian Improvements* 7.4% $ 11,100

Transportation Demand Management (TDM) 3.7% $ 5,550

Reserve (Including Approved De-obligations) 2.8% $ 53,500

TOTAL FUNDING MARK 100% $ 199,300

* Federal, state, and regional MAP-21 related legislation and policies may require the
transfer of a portion of these modal funds to Caltrans and SCAG.

39



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 14

FFINANCIAL FORECAST UPDATE

Appendix
Long Range Transportation Plan

13

Largest Projects by Dollar Value

14

Ten Largest Transit and Highway Projects
May 2013

Project

Cost
Estimate
(millions)

Opening
Year

Exposition Boulevard Light Rail Transit Phase II (excludes light rail vehicles) 1,309$ FY 2017
Gold Line Foothill Light Rail Transit Extension (excludes light rail vehicles) 786$ FY 2017
Light Rail Vehicles 342$ FY 2017
Crenshaw/LAX Transit Corridor 1,763$ FY 2019
Regional Connector 1,399$ FY 2020
Westside Subway Extension - Segment 1 2,509$ FY 2023

Largest Transit Projects Subtotal 8,108$
Interstate 405 Northbound Carpool Lanes from Interstate 10 to US-101 1,149$ FY 2014
Interstate 5 North Carpool Lanes from State Route 170 to State Route 134 608$ FY 2016
Interstate 5 South from Orange County Line to Interstate 605 (includes Carmenita Interchange) 1,894$ FY 2017
Interstate 10 Carpool Lanes from Interstate 605 to State Route 57 578$ FY 2018
Alameda Corridor East 1,446$ FY 2012+

Largest Highway Projects Subtotal 5,674$
GRAND TOTAL 13,782$

(Year of expenditure (YOE) in millions)

40



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 15

Lo
ng

R
an

ge
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Pl
an

Fi
na

nc
ia

lF
or

ec
as

t
Ex

po
si

tio
n

B
ou

le
va

rd
Li

gh
tR

ai
lT

ra
ns

it
Ph

as
e

IP
ro

je
ct

Fu
nd

in
g

C
om

pa
ris

on
(e

xc
lu

de
s

lig
ht

ra
il

ve
hi

cl
es

)
P

rio
r

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

($
in

m
ill

io
ns

)
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
20

19
To

ta
l

A
s

of
No

ve
m

be
r

20
11

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
28

.5
28

.5
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

25
%

40
.9

40
.9

Lo
ca

lA
ge

nc
y

Fu
nd

s
42

.1
42

.1
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

P
TM

IS
E

A
(3

)
13

3.
3

13
3.

3
Tr

af
fic

C
on

ge
st

io
n

R
el

ie
fP

ro
gr

am
24

9.
8

24
9.

8
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
31

4.
5

31
4.

5
S

ec
tio

n
53

09
B

us
&

B
us

-R
el

at
ed

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
0.

5
0.

5
C

M
A

Q
&

R
S

TP
(4

)
73

.8
73

.8
To

ta
l

88
3.

4
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
88

3.
4

A
s

of
M

ay
20

13
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
A

28
.5

28
.5

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
25

%
99

.1
31

.7
13

0.
8

Lo
ca

lA
ge

nc
y

Fu
nd

s
42

.1
42

.1
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

P
TM

IS
E

A
(3

)
13

3.
3

13
3.

3
Tr

af
fic

C
on

ge
st

io
n

R
el

ie
fP

ro
gr

am
24

9.
8

24
9.

8
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
31

4.
5

31
4.

5
S

ec
tio

n
53

09
B

us
&

B
us

-R
el

at
ed

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
0.

5
0.

5
C

M
A

Q
&

R
S

TP
(4

)
15

.6
15

.6
To

ta
l

88
3.

4
0.

0
31

.7
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
91

5.
1

C
ha

ng
e(6

)

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
25

%
58

.2
-

31
.7

-
-

-
-

-
89

.9
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

P
TM

IS
E

A
(3

)
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

Tr
af

fic
C

on
ge

st
io

n
R

el
ie

fP
ro

gr
am

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

S
ec

tio
n

53
09

B
us

&
B

us
-R

el
at

ed
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
C

M
A

Q
&

R
S

TP
(4

)
(5

8.
2)

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
(5

8.
2)

To
ta

l
-

-
31

.7
-

-
-

-
-

31
.7

November2011 May2013 Change

41



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 16

Lo
ng

Ra
ng

e
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Pl
an

Fi
na

nc
ia

lF
or

ec
as

t

P
rio

r
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
($

in
m

ill
io

ns
)

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

To
ta

l
As

of
N

ov
em

be
r

20
11

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
2.

2
20

5.
5

25
.0

5.
3

23
8.

0
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

25
%

12
.2

2.
4

10
0.

8
11

5.
3

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
42

2.
6

69
.2

97
.0

22
0.

7
4.

2
81

3.
7

Lo
ca

lA
ge

nc
y

Fu
nd

s
4.

2
18

.4
12

.7
10

.1
45

.3
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

P
TM

IS
E

A
(3

)
48

.9
48

.9
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

S
LP

P
(8

)
-

R
eg

io
na

lI
m

pr
ov

em
en

tP
ro

gr
am

47
.8

47
.8

To
ta

l
53

3.
7

27
7.

1
22

7.
0

24
4.

4
16

.9
10

.1
0.

0
0.

0
1,

30
9.

1

As
of

M
ay

20
13

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
88

.7
-

11
4.

9
15

.5
10

.1
22

9.
3

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
25

%
0.

6
0.

6
M

ea
su

re
R

35
%

20
3.

0
13

1.
3

32
7.

1
24

7.
5

90
8.

9
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

2.
5

13
.6

27
.9

1.
4

45
.3

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
P

TM
IS

E
A

(3
)

14
.1

0.
3

34
.6

48
.9

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
S

LP
P

(8
)

28
.3

28
.3

R
eg

io
na

lI
m

pr
ov

em
en

tP
ro

gr
am

9.
3

26
.0

12
.5

47
.8

To
ta

l
21

7.
7

23
2.

0
39

5.
0

43
7.

4
16

.9
10

.1
0.

0
0.

0
1,

30
9.

1

Ch
an

ge
(6

)

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
(2

.2
)

(1
16

.8
)

(2
5.

0)
10

9.
6

15
.5

10
.1

-
-

(8
.8

)
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

25
%

(1
1.

6)
(2

.4
)

(1
00

.8
)

-
-

-
-

-
(1

14
.7

)
M

ea
su

re
R

35
%

(2
19

.6
)

62
.1

23
0.

1
26

.8
(4

.2
)

-
-

-
95

.2
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

-
2.

5
9.

4
9.

5
(1

1.
3)

(1
0.

1)
-

-
(0

.0
)

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
P

TM
IS

E
A

(3
)

(3
4.

8)
0.

3
-

34
.6

-
-

-
-

0.
0

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
S

LP
P

(8
)

-
-

28
.3

-
-

-
-

-
28

.3
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
(4

7.
8)

9.
3

26
.0

12
.5

-
-

-
-

-
To

ta
l

(3
16

.0
)

(4
5.

0)
16

8.
1

19
3.

0
0.

0
-

-
-

0.
0

November2011 May2013 Change
Ex

po
si

tio
n

B
ou

le
va

rd
Li

gh
tR

ai
lT

ra
ns

it
Ph

as
e

II
Pr

oj
ec

tF
un

di
ng

C
om

pa
ris

on
(e

xc
lu

de
s

LR
Vs

)

42



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 17

Lo
ng

Ra
ng

e
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Pl
an

Fi
na

nc
ia

lF
or

ec
as

t
G

ol
d

Li
ne

Fo
ot

hi
ll

Li
gh

tR
ai

lT
ra

ns
it

Ex
te

ns
io

n
Pr

oj
ec

tP
ha

se
2A

Fu
nd

in
g

C
om

pa
ris

on
(e

xc
lu

de
s

LR
Vs

)
P

rio
r

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

($
in

m
ill

io
ns

)
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
20

19
To

ta
l

A
s

of
N

ov
em

be
r

20
11

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
42

.1
33

.5
75

.6
M

ea
su

re
R

35
%

13
7.

6
18

0.
5

19
6.

7
98

.8
28

.0
26

.0
2.

0
1.

0
67

0.
5

Lo
ca

lA
ge

nc
y

Fu
nd

s
2.

5
23

.0
25

.5
S

ec
tio

n
53

09
B

us
&

B
us

-R
el

at
ed

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
E

ar
m

ar
k

15
.0

15
.0

To
ta

l
15

2.
6

18
3.

0
21

9.
7

98
.8

28
.0

26
.0

44
.1

34
.5

78
6.

6

A
s

of
M

ay
20

13
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
A

35
%

16
.7

22
.3

8.
1

28
.5

75
.6

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
23

2.
2

12
8.

7
16

5.
2

12
3.

9
20

.6
67

0.
5

Lo
ca

lA
ge

nc
y

Fu
nd

s
25

.5
25

.5
S

ec
tio

n
53

09
B

us
&

B
us

-R
el

at
ed

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
E

ar
m

ar
k

15
.0

15
.0

To
ta

l
24

7.
2

12
8.

7
19

0.
7

12
3.

9
37

.3
22

.3
8.

1
28

.5
78

6.
6

Ch
an

ge
(6

)

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
-

-
-

-
16

.7
22

.3
(3

4.
0)

(5
.0

)
(0

.0
)

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
94

.6
(5

1.
8)

(3
1.

5)
25

.1
(7

.4
)

(2
6.

0)
(2

.0
)

(1
.0

)
0.

0
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

-
(2

.5
)

2.
5

-
-

-
-

-
-

S
ec

tio
n

53
09

B
us

&
B

us
-R

el
at

ed
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

E
ar

m
ar

k
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

To
ta

l
94

.6
(5

4.
3)

(2
9.

0)
25

.1
9.

3
(3

.7
)

(3
6.

0)
(6

.0
)

(0
.0

)

November2011 May2013 Change

43



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 18

Lo
ng

Ra
ng

e
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Pl
an

Fi
na

nc
ia

lF
or

ec
as

t
P3

01
0

Li
gh

tR
ai

lV
eh

ic
le

s
Fu

nd
in

g
C

om
pa

ris
on

Pr
io

r
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
($

in
m

ill
io

ns
)

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

To
ta

l
As

of
No

ve
m

be
r2

01
1

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
0.

0
0.

0
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

25
%

0.
1

0.
1

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
(fr

om
G

ol
d

Li
ne

Fo
ot

hi
ll

E
xt

en
.)

7.
1

6.
0

10
.6

28
.4

12
.4

64
.5

M
ea

su
re

R
2%

-
O

th
er

Lo
ca

l(2
)

-
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

0.
0

0.
0

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
P

TM
IS

E
A

(3
)

1.
8

2.
8

0.
6

5.
2

R
eg

io
na

lI
m

pr
ov

em
en

tP
ro

gr
am

3.
0

21
.9

27
.8

12
2.

1
27

.0
20

1.
9

C
M

A
Q

&
R

S
TP

(4
)

25
.9

1.
8

7.
7

0.
0

28
.3

63
.7

To
ta

l
38

.0
32

.5
46

.1
15

0.
5

68
.3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

33
5.

4

As
of

M
ay

20
13

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
0.

0
-

-
-

-
7.

1
7.

1
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

25
%

0.
1

0.
1

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
(fr

om
G

ol
d

Li
ne

Fo
ot

hi
ll

E
xt

en
.)

11
.5

13
.1

14
.1

20
.1

5.
3

64
.1

M
ea

su
re

R
2%

0.
4

0.
4

O
th

er
Lo

ca
l(2

)
-

Lo
ca

lA
ge

nc
y

Fu
nd

s
0.

0
0.

0
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

P
TM

IS
E

A
(3

)
2.

1
3.

1
5.

2
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
7.

0
45

.4
47

.0
75

.4
-

27
.0

20
1.

9
C

M
A

Q
&

R
S

TP
(4

)
14

.2
-

41
.7

7.
7

-
63

.6
To

ta
l

23
.4

60
.1

10
1.

8
89

.5
27

.8
39

.8
0.

0
0.

0
34

2.
4

Ch
an

ge
(6

)

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
0.

0
-

-
-

-
7.

1
-

-
7.

1
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

25
%

(0
.0

)
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

(0
.0

)
M

ea
su

re
R

35
%

(fr
om

G
ol

d
Li

ne
Fo

ot
hi

ll
E

xt
en

.)
(7

.1
)

5.
5

2.
5

(1
4.

3)
7.

7
5.

3
-

-
(0

.4
)

M
ea

su
re

R
2%

-
-

-
-

-
0.

4
-

-
0.

4
O

th
er

Lo
ca

l(2
)

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
S

ta
te

R
ep

ay
m

en
to

fC
ap

ita
lP

ro
je

ct
s

Fu
nd

35
62

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

P
TM

IS
E

A
(3

)
0.

3
0.

3
-

-
(0

.6
)

-
-

-
(0

.0
)

R
eg

io
na

lI
m

pr
ov

em
en

tP
ro

gr
am

3.
9

23
.5

19
.2

(4
6.

7)
(2

7.
0)

27
.0

-
-

(0
.0

)
C

M
A

Q
&

R
S

TP
(4

)
(1

1.
7)

(1
.8

)
34

.0
-

(2
0.

6)
-

-
-

(0
.1

)
To

ta
l

(1
4.

6)
27

.6
55

.7
(6

1.
0)

(4
0.

5)
39

.8
-

-
7.

0

November2011 May2013 Change

44



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 19

Long Range Transportation Plan Financial Forecast
Crenshaw/LAX Transit Corridor Project Funding Comparison (includes light rail vehicles)

Prior 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
($ in millions) 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total
As of November 2011

Proposition A 35% 4.8 4.8
Proposition C 25% 4.2 14.7 102.6 26.6 0.9 148.9
Proposition C 40% -
Measure R Bonds BABs -
Measure R 35% 17.1 246.3 234.8 142.8 16.5 3.6 661.1
Measure R 35% TIFIA Loan(1) 139.9 309.1 96.6 0.3 545.9
Local Agency Funds 51.4 1.0 52.4
Other Local (Call for Projects) -
Proposition 1B PTMISEA(3) 39.1 131.8 30.3 201.2
Proposition 1B SLPP(8) -
Regional Improvement Program 2.3 34.4 36.7
TIGER II -
CMAQ & RSTP(4) 14.2 74.0 88.2
Section 5309 Bus & Bus-Related Facilities Earmark 8.6 8.6
Other State & Federal(5) 1.2 1.2
Total 77.3 131.8 291.3 385.9 408.1 309.1 124.2 17.7 3.6 1,749.0

As of May 2013
Proposition A 35% 4.8 43.3 2.3 50.4
Proposition C 25% 3.8 11.1 18.4 3.6 2.3 39.2
Proposition C 40% -
Measure R Bonds BABs 17.4 17.4
Measure R 35% 26.2 1.9 49.5 157.1 46.7 161.7 194.1 6.5 643.6
Measure R 35% TIFIA Loan(1) - - - 337.4 208.5 - - 545.9
Local Agency Funds 52.9 52.9
Other Local (Call for Projects) -
Proposition 1B PTMISEA(3) 6.2 10.4 46.8 137.8 201.2
Proposition 1B SLPP(8) 49.5 49.5
Regional Improvement Program 2.4 - - 34.4 36.8
TIGER II 13.9 13.9
CMAQ & RSTP(4) 58.2 24.0 20.0 102.2
Section 5309 Bus & Bus-Related Facilities Earmark 7.1 1.5 8.6
Other State & Federal(5) 1.2 1.2
Total 64.3 90.7 169.8 306.0 402.5 408.2 310.3 11.1 0.0 1,762.8

Change(6)

Proposition A 35% (4.8) 4.8 - - - - 43.3 2.3 - 45.6
Proposition C 25% (0.4) - (14.7) (91.5) 18.4 3.6 (26.6) 1.5 - (109.7)
Proposition C 40% - - - - - - - - - -
Measure R Bonds BABs 17.4 - - - - - - - - 17.4
Measure R 35% 9.1 1.9 (196.8) (77.7) (96.1) 161.7 194.1 (10.0) (3.6) (17.4)
Measure R 35% TIFIA Loan(1) - - - - 197.5 (100.6) (96.6) (0.3) - (0.0)
Local Agency Funds - - - - (51.4) - 51.9 - - 0.5
Other Local (Call for Projects) - - - - - - - - - -
Proposition 1B PTMISEA(3) (32.9) (121.4) 16.5 137.8 - - - - - (0.0)
Proposition 1B SLPP(8) - - 49.5 - - - - - - 49.5
Regional Improvement Program 0.1 - - (34.4) - 34.4 - - - 0.1
TIGER II - 13.9 - - - - - - - 13.9
CMAQ & RSTP(4) - 58.2 24.0 (14.2) (74.0) - 20.0 - - 14.0
Section 5309 Bus & Bus-Related Facilities Earmark (1.5) 1.5 - - - - - - - (0.0)
Other State & Federal(5) - - - - - - - - - -
Total (13.0) (41.1) (121.5) (79.9) (5.6) 99.1 186.2 (6.6) (3.6) 13.9

N
ov

em
be

r2
01

1
M

ay
y

20
13

C
ha

ng
e

45



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 20

Lo
ng

Ra
ng

e
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Pl
an

Fi
na

nc
ia

lF
or

ec
as

t
R

eg
io

na
lC

on
ne

ct
or

Pr
oj

ec
tF

un
di

ng
C

om
pa

ris
on

Pr
io

r
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
($

in
m

ill
io

ns
)

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

To
ta

l
As

of
No

ve
m

be
r2

01
1

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
-

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
25

%
-

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
1.

2
48

.0
38

.7
42

.6
39

.3
(9

.8
)

15
9.

9
M

ea
su

re
R

35
%

TI
FI

A
Lo

an
(1

)
-

O
th

er
Lo

ca
l(2

)
0.

2
15

.3
42

.6
12

.1
70

.2
S

ta
te

R
ep

ay
m

en
to

fC
ap

ita
lP

ro
je

ct
s

Fu
nd

35
62

69
.2

9.
3

19
.3

22
.5

39
.9

(6
4.

6)
95

.5
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

23
.8

1.
1

16
.1

41
.0

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
P

TM
IS

E
A

(3
)

7.
5

7.
6

31
.1

50
.8

52
.5

14
9.

5
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1A

H
ig

h
S

pe
ed

R
ai

lB
on

ds
10

.5
34

.4
70

.0
11

4.
9

R
eg

io
na

lI
m

pr
ov

em
en

tP
ro

gr
am

2.
0

44
.3

46
.3

C
M

A
Q

&
R

S
TP

(4
)

17
.5

17
.5

S
ec

tio
n

53
09

N
ew

S
ta

rts
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
62

.0
9.

3
67

1.
3

O
th

er
S

ta
te

&
Fe

de
ra

l(5
)

-
To

ta
l

71
.4

12
4.

6
18

1.
1

24
8.

3
28

0.
7

19
3.

4
20

7.
9

49
.4

9.
3

0.
0

1,
36

6.
0

As
of

M
ay

20
13

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
0.

8
0.

8
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

25
%

-
M

ea
su

re
R

35
%

-
M

ea
su

re
R

35
%

TI
FI

A
Lo

an
(1

)
1.

2
60

.7
55

.9
42

.2
16

0.
0

O
th

er
Lo

ca
l(2

)
0.

3
-

15
.9

26
.6

34
.6

0.
6

0.
2

78
.1

S
ta

te
R

ep
ay

m
en

to
fC

ap
ita

lP
ro

je
ct

s
Fu

nd
35

62
50

.3
-

12
.1

30
.5

9.
8

21
.9

10
.2

8.
7

(5
0.

3)
24

.2
11

7.
2

Lo
ca

lA
ge

nc
y

Fu
nd

s
0.

0
42

.0
42

.0
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

P
TM

IS
E

A
(3

)
0.

0
64

.8
22

.5
36

.9
25

.3
14

9.
5

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1A
H

ig
h

S
pe

ed
R

ai
lB

on
ds

0.
0

68
.6

22
.3

24
.0

11
4.

9
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
2.

6
2.

6
C

M
A

Q
&

R
S

TP
(4

)
64

.0
-

-
-

-
64

.0
S

ec
tio

n
53

09
N

ew
S

ta
rts

31
.0

65
.0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
73

.9
66

9.
9

O
th

er
S

ta
te

&
Fe

de
ra

l(5
)

-
To

ta
l

53
.9

32
.2

20
2.

5
23

7.
5

21
0.

6
25

2.
0

13
4.

3
22

7.
5

24
.2

24
.3

1,
39

9.
0

Ch
an

ge
(6

)

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
0.

8
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

0.
8

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
25

%
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
-

-
(1

.2
)

(4
8.

0)
(3

8.
7)

(4
2.

6)
(3

9.
3)

9.
8

-
-

(1
59

.9
)

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
TI

FI
A

Lo
an

(1
)

-
1.

2
60

.7
-

-
55

.9
-

42
.2

-
-

16
0.

0
O

th
er

Lo
ca

l(2
)

0.
1

(1
5.

3)
(4

2.
6)

3.
8

-
26

.6
-

34
.6

0.
6

0.
2

7.
9

S
ta

te
R

ep
ay

m
en

to
fC

ap
ita

lP
ro

je
ct

s
Fu

nd
35

62
(1

8.
9)

(9
.3

)
(7

.2
)

8.
1

(3
0.

1)
21

.9
10

.2
73

.3
(5

0.
3)

24
.2

21
.7

Lo
ca

lA
ge

nc
y

Fu
nd

s
-

-
-

(2
3.

8)
(1

.1
)

-
(1

6.
1)

42
.0

-
-

1.
1

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
P

TM
IS

E
A

(3
)

-
-

57
.3

14
.9

5.
8

(2
5.

5)
(5

2.
5)

-
-

-
(0

.0
)

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1A
H

ig
h

S
pe

ed
R

ai
lB

on
ds

-
-

(1
0.

5)
34

.2
(7

0.
0)

22
.3

24
.0

-
-

-
(0

.0
)

R
eg

io
na

lI
m

pr
ov

em
en

tP
ro

gr
am

0.
6

-
-

-
-

-
-

(4
4.

3)
-

-
(4

3.
7)

C
M

A
Q

&
R

S
TP

(4
)

-
-

-
-

64
.0

-
-

(1
7.

5)
-

-
46

.5
S

ec
tio

n
53

09
N

ew
S

ta
rts

-
(6

9.
0)

(3
5.

0)
-

-
-

-
38

.0
64

.6
-

(1
.4

)
O

th
er

S
ta

te
&

Fe
de

ra
l(5

)
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

To
ta

l
(1

7.
5)

(9
2.

4)
21

.4
(1

0.
7)

(7
0.

1)
58

.6
(7

3.
6)

17
8.

1
14

.9
24

.3
33

.0

November2011 May2013 Change

46



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 21

Lo
ng

Ra
ng

e
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Pl
an

Fi
na

nc
ia

lF
or

ec
as

t
W

es
ts

id
e

S
ub

w
ay

Ex
te

ns
io

n
Pr

oj
ec

tF
un

di
ng

C
om

pa
ris

on
(S

ec
tio

n
1)

Pr
io

r
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
($

in
m

ill
io

ns
)

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

To
ta

l
As

of
No

ve
m

be
r2

01
1

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
-

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
25

%
-

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
10

.5
0.

0
16

9.
5

85
.6

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

10
4.

4
37

0.
0

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
TI

FI
A

Lo
an

(1
)

28
2.

0
18

2.
0

11
3.

3
63

.5
64

0.
8

O
th

er
Lo

ca
l(2

)
6.

0
2.

5
8.

5
S

ta
te

R
ep

ay
m

en
to

fC
ap

ita
lP

ro
je

ct
s

Fu
nd

35
62

11
5.

8
0.

0
(1

04
.4

)
11

.3
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

34
.2

29
.4

6.
2

69
.9

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
P

TM
IS

E
A

(3
)

-
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
2.

9
2.

9
C

M
A

Q
&

R
S

TP
(4

)
4.

4
45

.7
12

.1
15

.4
77

.7
S

ec
tio

n
53

09
N

ew
S

ta
rts

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
50

.4
1,

15
0.

4
S

ec
t5

33
9

A
lte

rn
at

ive
s

A
na

ly
si

s
-

O
th

er
S

ta
te

&
Fe

de
ra

l(5
)

-
To

ta
l

12
4.

7
11

3.
0

10
0.

0
26

9.
5

21
9.

8
41

5.
9

33
3.

9
22

5.
4

17
8.

8
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

50
.4

0.
0

0.
0

2,
33

1.
4

As
of

M
ay

20
13

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
-

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
25

%
-

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
26

.8
82

.8
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
5.

5
2.

8
0.

0
6.

7
63

.7
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
18

8.
4

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
TI

FI
A

Lo
an

(1
)

34
0.

7
30

5.
7

20
1.

6
8.

0
85

6.
0

O
th

er
Lo

ca
l(2

)
6.

6
1.

3
36

.0
46

.0
89

.9
S

ta
te

R
ep

ay
m

en
to

fC
ap

ita
lP

ro
je

ct
s

Fu
nd

35
62

82
.4

(5
3.

9)
28

.5
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

70
.4

4.
5

74
.9

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
P

TM
IS

E
A

(3
)

-
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
2.

6
2.

6
C

M
A

Q
&

R
S

TP
(4

)
13

.2
4.

4
0.

9
18

.5
S

ec
tio

n
53

09
N

ew
S

ta
rts

50
.0

65
.0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
35

.0
1,

25
0.

0
S

ec
t5

33
9

A
lte

rn
at

ive
s

A
na

ly
si

s
0.

5
0.

5
O

th
er

S
ta

te
&

Fe
de

ra
l(5

)
-

To
ta

l
92

.0
76

.8
14

9.
0

13
6.

0
15

9.
2

10
4.

4
44

7.
1

40
8.

5
30

1.
6

18
5.

1
11

4.
3

10
0.

0
10

0.
0

10
0.

0
35

.0
2,

50
9.

1

Ch
an

ge
(6

)

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

A
35

%
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

25
%

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

M
ea

su
re

R
35

%
-

16
.3

82
.8

(1
69

.5
)

(8
5.

6)
-

5.
5

2.
8

(1
04

.4
)

6.
7

63
.7

0.
0

-
-

-
(1

81
.6

)
M

ea
su

re
R

35
%

TI
FI

A
Lo

an
(1

)
-

-
-

-
-

(2
82

.0
)

15
8.

7
19

2.
4

13
8.

1
8.

0
-

-
-

-
-

21
5.

2
O

th
er

Lo
ca

l(2
)

0.
6

(2
.5

)
1.

3
36

.0
46

.0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
81

.4
S

ta
te

R
ep

ay
m

en
to

fC
ap

ita
lP

ro
je

ct
s

Fu
nd

35
62

(3
3.

4)
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

10
4.

4
-

(5
3.

9)
-

-
-

-
17

.1
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

-
-

-
-

(3
4.

2)
(2

9.
4)

(6
.2

)
-

-
70

.4
4.

5
-

-
-

-
5.

0
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

P
TM

IS
E

A
(3

)
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
(0

.3
)

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

(0
.3

)
C

M
A

Q
&

R
S

TP
(4

)
-

-
-

-
13

.2
(0

.1
)

(4
4.

8)
(1

2.
1)

(1
5.

4)
-

-
-

-
-

-
(5

9.
2)

S
ec

tio
n

53
09

N
ew

S
ta

rts
-

(5
0.

0)
(3

5.
0)

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
49

.6
10

0.
0

35
.0

99
.6

S
ec

t5
33

9
A

lte
rn

at
ive

s
A

na
ly

si
s

0.
5

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

0.
5

O
th

er
S

ta
te

&
Fe

de
ra

l(5
)

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

To
ta

l
(3

2.
7)

(3
6.

1)
49

.0
(1

33
.5

)
(6

0.
6)

(3
11

.5
)

11
3.

2
18

3.
1

12
2.

8
85

.1
14

.3
0.

0
49

.6
10

0.
0

35
.0

17
7.

7

November2011 May2013 Change

47



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 22

Long Range Transportation Plan Financial Forecast
Interstate 5 North Carpool Lanes from State Route 170 to State Route 134 Project Funding Comparison

Prior 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
($ in millions) 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total
As of November 2011

Proposition C 25% 67.2 104.3 65.6 32.0 269.1
Proposition C 10% -
Measure R 20% -
Local Agency Funds -
Proposition 1B CMIA(7) 23.7 21.9 21.9 5.5 73.0
Proposition 1B SLPP(8) 20.0 11.2 31.2
Proposition 1B Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety -
Traffic Congestion Relief Program -
CMAQ & RSTP(4) 122.3 122.3
Regional Improvement Program 175.0 175.0
Other State & Federal(5) 63.3 63.3
To Be Determined Highway Strategy Funding -
Total 447.8 115.5 65.6 55.7 21.9 21.9 5.5 0.0 733.9

As of May 2013
Proposition C 25% 60.8 89.4 47.4 32.0 229.4
Proposition C 10% 18.8 18.8
Measure R 20% -
Local Agency Funds -
Proposition 1B CMIA(7) - 3.0 23.7 10.6 21.9 5.5 64.7
Proposition 1B SLPP(8) 13.1 13.1
Proposition 1B Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety -
Traffic Congestion Relief Program -
CMAQ & RSTP(4) 102.0 102.0
Regional Improvement Program 139.3 139.3
Other State & Federal(5) 41.0 41.0
To Be Determined Highway Strategy Funding -
Total 343.1 102.5 69.1 55.7 10.6 21.9 5.5 0.0 608.2

Change(6)

Proposition C 25% (6.5) (14.9) (18.3) (0.0) - - - - (39.7)
Proposition C 10% - - 18.8 - - - - - 18.8
Measure R 20% - - - - - - - - -
Local Agency Funds - - - - - - - - -
Proposition 1B CMIA(7) - - 3.0 0.0 (11.4) - (0.0) - (8.4)
Proposition 1B SLPP(8) (20.0) 1.9 - - - - - - (18.1)
Proposition 1B Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety - - - - - - - - -
Traffic Congestion Relief Program - - - - - - - - -
CMAQ & RSTP(4) (20.3) - - - - - - - (20.3)
Regional Improvement Program (35.7) - - - - - - - (35.7)
Other State & Federal(5) (22.3) - - - - - - - (22.3)
To Be Determined Highway Strategy Funding - - - - - - - - -
Total (104.8) (13.0) 3.5 (0.0) (11.4) - (0.0) - (125.7)

N
ov

em
be

r2
01

1
M

ay
20

13
C

ha
ng

e

48



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 23

Lo
ng

Ra
ng

e
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Pl
an

Fi
na

nc
ia

lF
or

ec
as

t
In

te
rs

ta
te

40
5

N
or

th
bo

un
d

C
ar

po
ol

La
ne

s
fro

m
In

te
rs

ta
te

10
to

U
S-

10
1

Pr
oj

ec
tF

un
di

ng
C

om
pa

ris
on

Pr
io

r
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
($

in
m

ill
io

ns
)

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

To
ta

l
A

s
of

N
ov

em
be

r2
01

1
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

25
%

7.
0

6.
0

13
.0

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
10

%
-

M
ea

su
re

R
20

%
-

Lo
ca

lA
ge

nc
y

Fu
nd

s
6.

0
6.

0
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

C
M

IA
(7

)
28

1.
2

28
1.

8
51

.0
61

4.
0

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
S

LP
P

(8
)

-
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

H
ig

hw
ay

-R
ai

lro
ad

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

af
et

y
-

Tr
af

fic
C

on
ge

st
io

n
R

el
ie

fP
ro

gr
am

50
.0

8.
0

8.
0

8.
0

8.
0

8.
0

90
.0

C
M

A
Q

&
R

S
TP

(4
)

10
.1

10
.1

R
eg

io
na

lI
m

pr
ov

em
en

tP
ro

gr
am

-
O

th
er

S
ta

te
&

Fe
de

ra
l(5

)
28

5.
7

21
.2

30
6.

9
To

B
e

D
et

er
m

in
ed

H
ig

hw
ay

S
tra

te
gy

Fu
nd

in
g

-
To

ta
l

63
4.

0
31

7.
0

65
.0

8.
0

8.
0

8.
0

0.
0

0.
0

1,
04

0.
0

A
s

of
M

ay
20

13
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

25
%

6.
0

7.
0

75
.0

88
.0

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
10

%
-

M
ea

su
re

R
20

%
-

Lo
ca

lA
ge

nc
y

Fu
nd

s
2.

6
3.

7
6.

3
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

C
M

IA
(7

)
28

1.
2

28
1.

8
77

.1
64

0.
1

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
S

LP
P

(8
)

-
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

H
ig

hw
ay

-R
ai

lro
ad

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

af
et

y
-

Tr
af

fic
C

on
ge

st
io

n
R

el
ie

fP
ro

gr
am

50
.0

8.
0

8.
0

8.
0

8.
0

8.
0

90
.0

C
M

A
Q

&
R

S
TP

(4
)

10
.1

10
.1

R
eg

io
na

lI
m

pr
ov

em
en

tP
ro

gr
am

-
O

th
er

S
ta

te
&

Fe
de

ra
l(5

)
29

3.
7

21
.2

31
4.

9
To

B
e

D
et

er
m

in
ed

H
ig

hw
ay

S
tra

te
gy

Fu
nd

in
g

-
To

ta
l

63
7.

6
31

7.
0

92
.1

86
.7

8.
0

8.
0

0.
0

0.
0

1,
14

9.
4

C
ha

ng
e(6

)

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
25

%
(7

.0
)

-
7.

0
75

.0
-

-
-

-
75

.0
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

10
%

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
M

ea
su

re
R

20
%

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

2.
6

-
(6

.0
)

3.
7

-
-

-
-

0.
3

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
C

M
IA

(7
)

-
-

26
.1

-
-

-
-

-
26

.1
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

S
LP

P
(8

)
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
H

ig
hw

ay
-R

ai
lro

ad
C

ro
ss

in
g

S
af

et
y

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
Tr

af
fic

C
on

ge
st

io
n

R
el

ie
fP

ro
gr

am
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

C
M

A
Q

&
R

S
TP

(4
)

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

O
th

er
S

ta
te

&
Fe

de
ra

l(5
)

8.
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
8.

0
To

B
e

D
et

er
m

in
ed

H
ig

hw
ay

S
tra

te
gy

Fu
nd

in
g

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
To

ta
l

3.
6

-
27

.1
78

.7
-

-
-

-
10

9.
4

November2011 May2013 Change

49



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 24

Long Range Transportation Plan Financial Forecast
Interstate 10 Carpool Lanes from Interstate 605 to State Route 57 Project Funding Comparison

Prior 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
($ in millions) 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total
As of November 2011

Proposition C 25% 2.1 20.0 26.0 4.7 52.8
Proposition C 10% -
Measure R 20% -
Local Agency Funds -
Proposition 1B CMIA(7) 26.1 26.1
Proposition 1B SLPP(8) -
Proposition 1B Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety -
Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)* 27.6 20.6 20.6 20.6 89.4
TCRP Letter of No Prejudice (LONP) -
CMAQ & RSTP(4) 86.4 33.9 84.8 205.1
Regional Improvement Program 171.5 23.1 194.6
Other State & Federal(5) 4.9 4.9
To Be Determined Highway Strategy Funding -
Total 318.6 33.9 84.8 63.7 46.6 25.3 0.0 0.0 573.0

As of May 2013
Proposition C 25% 2.1 26.1 20.0 26.0 4.7 78.9
Proposition C 10% -
Measure R 20% -
Local Agency Funds -
Proposition 1B CMIA(7) -
Proposition 1B SLPP(8) -
Proposition 1B Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety -
Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)* 27.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.6
TCRP LONP* -
CMAQ & RSTP(4) 60.3 90.3 67.6 13.2 1.3 232.7
Regional Improvement Program 171.5 23.1 194.6
Other State & Federal(5) 9.5 34.2 43.7
To Be Determined Highway Strategy Funding -
Total 271.0 116.4 101.8 43.1 39.2 6.0 0.0 0.0 577.5

Change(6)

Proposition C 25% - 26.1 - - - - - - 26.1
Proposition C 10% - - - - - - - - -
Measure R 20% - - - - - - - - -
Local Agency Funds - - - - - - - - -
Proposition 1B CMIA(7) (26.1) - - - - - - - (26.1)
Proposition 1B SLPP(8) - - - - - - - - -
Proposition 1B Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety - - - - - - - - -
Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)* - - - (20.6) (20.6) (20.6) - - (61.8)
TCRP LONP* - - - - - - - - -
CMAQ & RSTP(4) (26.1) 56.4 (17.2) - 13.2 1.3 - - 27.6
Regional Improvement Program - - - - - - - - -
Other State & Federal(5) 4.6 - 34.2 - - - - - 38.8
To Be Determined Highway Strategy Funding - - - - - - - - -
Total (47.6) 82.5 17.0 (20.6) (7.4) (19.3) - - 4.5

N
ov

em
be

r2
01

1
Fe

br
ua

ry
20

13
C

ha
ng

e

50



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 25

Long Range Transportation Plan Financial Forecast

Prior 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
($ in millions) 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total
As of November 2011

Proposition C 25% 107.8 141.5 57.8 39.7 346.8
Proposition C 10% -
Measure R 20% -
Local Agency Funds 0.5 0.5
Proposition 1B CMIA(7) 387.0 387.0
Proposition 1B SLPP(8) 14.9 62.7 77.6
Proposition 1B Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety -
Traffic Congestion Relief Program 116.7 19.8 19.8 19.8 19.8 196.0
CMAQ & RSTP(4) 84.4 44.2 33.3 161.9
Regional Improvement Program 251.1 66.1 54.9 22.7 394.8
Other State & Federal(5) 31.7 15.6 5.4 3.2 55.9
To Be Determined Highway Strategy Funding** -
Total 994.1 305.7 137.9 85.4 64.0 33.3 0.0 0.0 1,620.4

As of May 2013
Proposition C 25% 206.9 136.6 82.1 14.1 0.2 439.8
Proposition C 10% -
Measure R 20% 153.0 153.0
Local Agency Funds 0.5 0.5
Proposition 1B CMIA(7) 315.0 315.0
Proposition 1B SLPP(8) 14.9 0.0 14.9
Proposition 1B Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety -
Traffic Congestion Relief Program 116.7 19.8 19.8 19.8 19.8 196.0
CMAQ & RSTP(4) 84.4 111.6 196.0
Regional Improvement Program 235.3 57.0 89.1 42.3 10.2 433.9
Other State & Federal(5) 36.0 22.6 33.4 3.2 0.0 95.2
To Be Determined Highway Strategy Funding** 50.0 50.0
Total 1,009.6 236.0 336.1 79.4 183.2 50.0 0.0 0.0 1,894.3

Change(6)

Proposition C 25% 99.1 (4.9) 24.3 (25.6) 0.2 - - - 93.1
Proposition C 10% - - - - - - - - -
Measure R 20% - - - - 153.0 - - - 153.0
Local Agency Funds 0.0 - - - - - - - 0.0
Proposition 1B CMIA(7) (72.0) - - - - - - - (72.0)
Proposition 1B SLPP(8) 0.0 (62.7) - - - - - - (62.7)
Proposition 1B Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety - - - - - - - - -
Traffic Congestion Relief Program - - - - - - - - -
CMAQ & RSTP(4) - - 111.6 - (44.2) (33.3) - - 34.1
Regional Improvement Program (15.8) (9.1) 34.2 19.6 10.2 - - - 39.1
Other State & Federal(5) 4.3 7.0 28.0 - - - - - 39.3
To Be Determined Highway Strategy Funding** - - - - - 50.0 - - 50.0
Total 15.6 (69.7) 198.1 (6.0) 119.2 16.7 - - 273.9

N
ov

em
be

r2
01

1
M

ay
20

13
C

ha
ng

e

Interstate 5 South from Orange County Line to Interstate 605 (includes Carmenita Interchange) Project Funding
Comparison

51



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 26

Lo
ng

Ra
ng

e
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Pl
an

Fi
na

nc
ia

lF
or

ec
as

t
A

la
m

ed
a

C
or

rid
or

E
as

tP
ro

je
ct

Fu
nd

in
g

C
om

pa
ris

on
Pr

io
r

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

($
in

m
ill

io
ns

)
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
20

19
To

ta
l

As
of

No
ve

m
be

r
20

11
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

25
%

15
5.

3
82

.5
25

.1
7.

9
27

0.
8

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
10

%
1.

9
1.

9
M

ea
su

re
R

20
%

96
.2

60
.0

54
.9

79
.1

59
.8

50
.0

40
0.

0
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

-
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

C
M

IA
(7

)
-

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
Tr

ad
e

C
or

rid
or

s
Im

pr
ov

em
en

tF
un

d
-

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
H

ig
hw

ay
-R

ai
lro

ad
C

ro
ss

in
g

S
af

et
y

25
.6

25
.6

Tr
af

fic
C

on
ge

st
io

n
R

el
ie

fP
ro

gr
am

72
.2

72
.2

C
M

A
Q

&
R

S
TP

(4
)

-
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
-

O
th

er
S

ta
te

&
Fe

de
ra

l(5
)

25
4.

2
25

4.
2

To
B

e
D

et
er

m
in

ed
H

ig
hw

ay
S

tra
te

gy
Fu

nd
in

g
50

.0
10

0.
0

50
.0

39
.0

30
.0

22
.0

80
.0

37
1.

0
To

ta
l

65
5.

4
24

2.
5

13
0.

0
12

6.
0

89
.8

72
.0

80
.0

0.
0

1,
39

5.
7

As
of

M
ay

20
13

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
25

%
10

7.
4

34
.7

24
.0

24
.5

23
.2

21
.0

11
.0

24
5.

8
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
C

10
%

-
M

ea
su

re
R

20
%

29
.5

35
.3

69
.5

79
.7

80
.0

80
.0

25
.9

40
0.

0
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

4.
0

8.
0

-
5.

1
-

5.
1

22
.2

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
C

M
IA

(7
)

-
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

Tr
ad

e
C

or
rid

or
s

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tF

un
d

94
.0

73
.2

40
.2

74
.1

92
.7

37
4.

2
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

H
ig

hw
ay

-R
ai

lro
ad

C
ro

ss
in

g
S

af
et

y
13

.4
5.

1
-

18
.5

Tr
af

fic
C

on
ge

st
io

n
R

el
ie

fP
ro

gr
am

14
6.

5
14

6.
5

C
M

A
Q

&
R

S
TP

(4
)

-
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
-

O
th

er
S

ta
te

&
Fe

de
ra

l(5
)

19
3.

4
33

.0
6.

6
-

5.
5

23
8.

5
To

B
e

D
et

er
m

in
ed

H
ig

hw
ay

S
tra

te
gy

Fu
nd

in
g

-
To

ta
l

47
6.

8
20

1.
0

17
4.

7
14

4.
4

20
2.

4
19

8.
8

47
.5

0.
0

1,
44

5.
6

Ch
an

ge
(6

)

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
25

%
(4

8.
0)

(4
7.

8)
(1

.1
)

16
.6

23
.2

21
.0

11
.0

-
(2

5.
1)

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

C
10

%
(1

.9
)

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
(1

.9
)

M
ea

su
re

R
20

%
(6

6.
7)

(2
4.

7)
14

.6
0.

6
20

.2
30

.0
25

.9
-

(0
.0

)
Lo

ca
lA

ge
nc

y
Fu

nd
s

-
4.

0
8.

0
-

5.
1

-
5.

1
-

22
.2

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
C

M
IA

(7
)

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
P

ro
po

si
tio

n
1B

Tr
ad

e
C

or
rid

or
s

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tF

un
d

-
94

.0
73

.2
40

.2
74

.1
92

.7
-

-
37

4.
2

P
ro

po
si

tio
n

1B
H

ig
hw

ay
-R

ai
lro

ad
C

ro
ss

in
g

S
af

et
y

(2
5.

6)
-

-
-

13
.4

5.
1

-
-

(7
.1

)
Tr

af
fic

C
on

ge
st

io
n

R
el

ie
fP

ro
gr

am
74

.3
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

74
.3

C
M

A
Q

&
R

S
TP

(4
)

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
R

eg
io

na
lI

m
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ro
gr

am
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

O
th

er
S

ta
te

&
Fe

de
ra

l(5
)

(6
0.

8)
33

.0
-

-
6.

6
-

5.
5

-
(1

5.
7)

To
B

e
D

et
er

m
in

ed
H

ig
hw

ay
S

tra
te

gy
Fu

nd
in

g
(5

0.
0)

(1
00

.0
)

(5
0.

0)
(3

9.
0)

(3
0.

0)
(2

2.
0)

(8
0.

0)
-

(3
71

.0
)

To
ta

l
(1

78
.6

)
(4

1.
5)

44
.7

18
.4

11
2.

6
12

6.
8

(3
2.

5)
-

49
.9

November2011 May2013 Change

52



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 27

Project Funding Comparisons

27

Long Range Transportation Plan Financial Forecast
Project Funding Comparison

Notes

(1) TIFIA= Transportation Infrastructure Finance And Innovation Act
(2) Other Local includes Lease Revenues, Local Transportation Funds and Transportation Development Act.
(3) PTMISEA= Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account
(4) CMAQ= Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality; RSTP= Regional Surface Transportation Program.
(5) Other State & Federal includes High Speed Rail Bonds, Section 5309 Bus & Bus-Related, Section 5339, Metro and Caltrans American

Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 funds, State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP), Transportation Alternatives (TAP),
and Interregional Improvement Program (IIP).

(6) Changes include LACMTA Board of Directors directed changes (by specific action or policy) and CEO delegated authority changes.
(7) CMIA= Corridor Mobility Improvement Account
(8) SLPP= State-Local Partnership Program Account

28

Left Blank for Pagination Purposes

53



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 28

ATTACHMENT B

Long Range Transportation Plan Financial Forecast Update
Cost Management Process and Policy Evaluation

Introduction

The Measure R Cost Management Process and Policy (Policy) was adopted by the
LACMTA Board of Directors in March 2011. The intent of the Policy is to inform the
LACMTA Board of Directors regarding potential cost increases to Measure R-funded
projects and the strategies available to close any funding gaps. LACMTA staff has
identified the I-5 South Project, I-405 Sepulveda Pass Improvements Project (I-405
Project), the Exposition Light Rail Line Phase I (Expo Phase I), Regional Connector,
and Westside Subway Extension as projects which warrant such an analysis due to cost
increases. While the Expo Phase I and the I-405 Project are not Measure R-funded
projects, we recommend addressing them in the same manner as the Measure R
projects for consistency.

The evaluation of the above mentioned projects for compliance with the Measure R
policy used the most currently available cost to complete estimates. The I-5 South
Project has a remaining funding gap of $202.8 million; the I-405 Project has a funding
gap of $75.0 million (net funding gap as identified in Item #39 on May 2013 Construction
Committee agenda); Expo Phase I has a gap of up to $39.0 million, including LACMTA
costs of $7.3 million and Expo Authority costs of up to $31.3 million; Regional
Connector has a funding gap of $33 million; and Westside Subway Extension Section 1
has a funding gap of $177.7 million.

To address the above listed project funding gaps, we are recommending the following
financial strategies found in Table 1. The recommended funding strategy was done in a
manner consistent with the Measure R Cost Management Process and Policy described
below.

54



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 29

Table 1 – Summary of Cost Management and Process Policy Evaluation
($’s in millions)

Project Prop. C
25%

Prop C
40% &
Lease

Revenue

Measure
R 35%

Measure
R 20%

New
Starts

Local
Funds

Net
Change

Expo I
(Expo
Authority)

$31.7 $31.7

Expo I
(LACMTA) $7.30 $7.30

Expo II
($39.00)

$95.25 $0.00
($56.25)

I-405 NB
HOV

$56.25
$75.00

$18.75

Westside
Equity ($95.25) ($95.25)

I-5 North
(SR134 -
SR170)

($18.75) $18.75 $0.00

SFV Equity ($18.75) ($18.75)

I-5 South
$133.00

$153.00
$20.00

Gateway
Equity

($133.00)
($153.00)

($20.00)
Westside
Subway Sec.
1

$73.11 $99.60 $5.00 $177.71

Regional
Connector $32.00 $1.00 $33.00

Wilshire BRT ($115.30) ($115.30)

Central
Reserve $10.19 $10.19

Net Change $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $99.60 $6.00 $105.60

55



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 30

Measure R Cost Management Policy Summary

The adopted final Measure R Unified Cost Management Process and Policy stipulates
the following:

"If increases in cost estimates occur, the LACMTA Board of Directors must approve a
plan of action to address the issue prior to taking any action necessary to permit the
project to move to the next milestone. Increases in cost estimates will be measured
against the 2009 Long Range Transportation Plan as adjusted by subsequent actions
on cost estimates taken by the LACMTA Board of Directors. Shortfalls will first be
addressed at the project level prior to evaluation for any additional resources using
these methods in this order:

1) Value engineering and/or scope reductions;
2) New local agency funding resources;
3) Shorter segmentation;
4) Other cost reductions within the same transit corridor or highway corridor;
5) Other cost reductions within the same sub-region; and finally,
6) Countywide transit cost reductions and/or other funds will be sought using pre-

established priorities. "

We followed the six steps prescribed by the policy to address the funding gap and
developed the following plan of action for each of the five projects:

Value Engineering and/or Scope Reductions

I-5 South

Given the size and scope of the I-5 Corridor Project, LACMTA and Caltrans agreed to
segment the project to achieve more competitive bids as well as ensure timely project
completion. During the design phase, LACMTA staff worked closely with Caltrans to
narrow the scope as much as possible without sacrificing the cost effectiveness of the
project.

LACMTA staff will continue to work with Caltrans to identify any additional value
engineering or scope reductions for the remaining segments. At this time, there are no
cost estimates available for potential value engineering or scope reductions. However,
we are assuming that some combination of value engineering, excess right-of-way
value capture arrangements, and State/local funding can be combined to bring
approximately $50 million in savings or revenues from others into the project budget.
LACMTA staff will return to the LACMTA Board of Directors by the end of the calendar
year with a more specific recommendation. If these assumptions materialize, we expect
the shortfall to be $152.8 million.

56



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 31

I-405 Project

As noted in Item #39 on the May 2013 Construction Committee agenda, LACMTA staff
has identified approximately $14.9 million in value engineering recommendations that if
implemented, would narrow the funding gap from $135.3 million to $120.4 million. This
reflects on-going efforts to identify cost-effective methods for performing change work
and efficiencies in administering the project.

Expo Phase I

Given that Expo Phase I began full revenue operation on June 20, 2012, there are no
value engineering or scope reductions available. The Exposition Construction Authority
is responsible for keeping post-operation construction costs to a minimum. The
Exposition Construction Authority has recently completed a risk analysis and believes
all costs through project close-out can now be accomplished within a 3% contingency
level. We are recommending that the LACMTA Board identify the funds for this need at
this time, but require the Authority to return with Life-of-Project budget change with full
supporting detail at a later time this summer. In addition to the Exposition Construction
Authority costs, the LACMTA has start-up, oversight, and bus bridge costs of $7.3
million that are addressed in the subregional trade-off analysis below.

Regional Connector

LACMTA staff will continue to identify any additional value engineering or scope
reductions for the project. At this time, there are no cost estimates available for
potential value engineering or scope reductions that are not already part of the project
scope.

Westside Subway Extension Section 1

LACMTA staff will continue to identify any additional value engineering or scope
reductions for the project. At this time, there are no cost estimates available for
potential value engineering or scope reductions that are not already part of the project
scope proposed.

New Local Agency Funding Resources

I-5 South

In December 2012, the LACMTA Board of Directors approved the reprogramming of
$72 million in federal and state funds to this project to compensate for the removal of
$72 million in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) funds due
to a CTC policy on retaining such bid savings for other purposes. The shortfall of
$152.8 million already accounts for this prior action. Other than these funds, there are
no new local agency funding resources available to this project. There may be some

57



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 32

right-of-way cost reductions that can be made possible by the City of La Mirada. These
reductions are part of a $50 million package of such measures assumed in the "Other
Cost Reductions within the Same Subregion" section below.

I-405 Project

Acting for the State of California on December 6, 2012, the CTC allocated $26.1 million
of their CMIA bond funds from the I-5 North Empire Avenue/Burbank Boulevard Project
to the Interstate 405 Sepulveda Pass Improvements Project. These funds were made
available due to very favorable bids received for the I-5 North project. The State’s CMIA
funds will be used for the construction of enhancements and standardizations related to
the I-405 project.

There is $13.0 million available in project contingency and the City of Los Angeles has
agreed to contribute approximately $2.6 million to the I-405 project and its related
mitigations. Once the project contingency and the additional City of LA revenues are
included, there remains a $78.7 million funding gap. We are also expecting further cost
and revenue recoveries that are not yet final for approximately $3.7 million.

As a result of the State and Local agency actions above, the remaining funding is
believed to be $75.0 million, as shown in the table below:

Funding Gap after Value Engineering $120.4M
CMIA Reprogramming ($26.1 M)
Available Contingency ($13.0 M)
City of LA Cost Recovery for Reversible Lane Project ($2.6 M)

Net Funding Gap $78.7 M
Further Cost/Revenue Recovery from Others ($3.7 M)

Remaining Net Funding Gap $75.0 M

Expo Phase I

At this time, there are no new local agency funding resources available to this project.

Regional Connector

Per Note G in the Measure R Expenditure Plan, local agencies are expected to
contribute an amount equal to three percent of total project costs for transit projects.
Given the increase in the cost assumptions for the Regional Connector, we are
assuming that the local agency contribution will increase by $1 million. This leaves a
remaining funding gap of $32 million.

58



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 33

Westside Subway Extension Section 1

Per Note G in the Measure R Expenditure Plan, local agencies are expected to
contribute an amount equal to three percent of total costs for transit projects. Given the
increase in the cost assumptions for the Westside Subway Extension Section 1, we are
assuming that the local agency contribution will increase by $4.55 million.

Our New Starts funding assumption for the Westside Subway has not increased since
we reported our latest request to the FTA in December 2012, but it has increased by
$96.6 million relative to our last report the LACMTA Board of Directors in April 2012. If
the City of Los Angeles and New Starts funds are ultimately secured, this leaves a
remaining funding gap of $73.11 million for this project.

Shorter Segmentation

I-5 South

The I-5 corridor projects are divided into 10 segments (four on the I-5 North portion and
six in the I-5 South, including the I-5/Carmenita Interchange). The I-5 South portion of
the corridor, where the cost increase is now anticipated, was designed as a mixed-flow
and High Occupancy Vehicle Lane gap closure that addresses congestion created by a
bottleneck at the Orange County Line. Deferring any segments will result in continued
bottleneck conditions along the I-5 South, delaying congestion relief in this critical
corridor. We do not recommend shorter segmentation for this corridor.

I-405 Project

Since this project closes a gap in the carpool lane network, shorter segmentation would
negate the value of the project and potentially introduce safety impacts. A shorter
segment is not feasible and the funding gap is still $75 million.

Expo Phase I

Given that Expo Phase I began full revenue operation on June 20, 2012, shorter
segmentation would require that Expo Phase II be shortened, not Expo Phase I. We
believe adequate sub-regional trade-offs exist that make it unnecessary to shorten Expo
Phase II in favor of cost increases for Expo Phase I. Those trade-offs are described in
the sub-regional section below.

Regional Connector

Since the primary goal of this project is to close a gap in the light rail network, any
shorter segmentation would substantially reduce the benefits of this project. We do not
recommend this option.

59



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 34

Westside Subway Extension Section 1

While shorter segmentation is possible for the Westside Subway Extension, we
recommend against this step for several reasons. Section 1 was extended to
Wilshire/La Cienega due to engineering constraints at the initial Section 1 terminus at
Wilshire/Fairfax. Shortening Section 1 would likely result in further cost increases to the
project and require deferral of other projects. The only Section which could be
shortened is Section 3. This would require eliminating the Veteran Affairs Station and
moving the terminus to Westwood. In addition to higher real estate prices in Westwood,
eliminating the Veteran Affairs station would require LACMTA to prepare a
supplemental Environmental Impact Statement/Environmental Impact Report (EIS/EIR)
due to significant project changes. As a result, there may be significant project delays
and increased costs to the project.

Other Cost Reductions within the Same Highway/Transit Corridor

I-5 South

In December 2012, the LACMTA Board of Directors approved the transfer of a portion
of approximately $100 million in bid savings from the I-5 North at Empire Avenue project
to the I-5 South in the amount of $71 million. The remainder of the bid savings was
transferred to the I-405 project. This action resulted in the net funding gap of $202.8
million on the I-5 South mentioned earlier in this report.

I-405 Project

We considered closing the funding gap with funds from the Measure R Sepulveda Pass
Transit Corridor Project. However, funding for this project is not scheduled to be
available until 2031 and cannot be transferred from a transit use to a highway use until
after the year 2019 per the Measure R Ordinance. We also analyzed deferral of Section
3 of the Westside Subway Extension. Staff does not recommend deferral of this project
because such funding cannot be transferred from a transit to highway use until after the
year 2019. We move on to the next step of the policy with the same funding gap of $75
million.

Expo Phase I

LACMTA staff analyzed the two projects within the same transit corridor: the Expo
Phase II Bike Lane and the Exposition Light Rail Line Phase II (Expo Phase II). At the
time of this analysis, there are no cost reductions from the Expo Phase II Bike Lane
available. However, LACMTA staff recommends transferring $39 million in Proposition
C 25% from Expo Phase II to Expo Phase I. This transfer closes the funding gap for the
Expo Phase I. We also recommend restoring the $39 million to Expo Phase II from sub-
regional funds, as discussed in the next step.

60



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 35

Westside Subway Section 1

The Westside Subway corridor includes the Wilshire BRT project. This project was
bifurcated into two parts, one is a limited peak hour only version of BRT that is already
funded with federal grants and is underway and the other was a more robust BRT with
dedicated lanes and ride improvements. This second Wilshire BRT project has a
placeholder figure in the LRTP of $115.3 million that we are now proposing to eliminate
in favor of $73.11 million for the Westside Subway project, in this corridor step, and $32
million for the Regional Connector project in the subsequent subregional step. These
transfers involve transferring Proposition C 40% from the second Wilshire BRT project
to the Westside Subway and Regional Connector projects. The Proposition C 40%
would then be exchanged for lease revenues as Proposition C is prohibited from being
used for subway construction. This completes the need for funding the Westside
Subway cost increase and leaves a remnant $10.19 million from the Wilshire BRT as a
Central Area reserve.

Other Cost Reductions within the Same Subregion

Staff recommends the following actions by the LACMTA Board of Directors:

I-5 South

Source Amount
Carmenita Interchange Phase Subregional Equity Repayment $133.00 million
Gateway Cities Equity Funds (West Santa Ana Branch) $ 20.00 million
Excess Right-of-Way sales/Joint Development
(final amount TBD)

$ 24.90 million

State contributions (final amount TBD) $ 24.90 million
Total Cost Reductions from Subregion $202.80 million

For this step, LACMTA staff assumes the sale of excess Right-of-Way/Joint
Development opportunities and contributions from Caltrans will equally share in the
remaining gap after the local resources are used. At this time, LACMTA staff is awaiting
more details before a complete analysis can be done. In addition, the Measure R
Ordinance requires that any remaining Measure R funds from the I-5 South be
transferred to the West Santa Ana Branch. As a result of this step, there will be $20
million less than was anticipated in the 2009 Long Range Transportation Plan Financial
Model for the West Santa Ana Branch.

I-405 Project

The mileage between the I-405 project limits at I-10 and U.S. 101 is split 75 percent
($56.25 million) within the Westside Subregion and 25 percent ($18.75 million) within
the San Fernando Valley Subregion. To close the $75 million funding gap, we
recommend the following funding transfers summarized below:

61



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 36

Source Amount
Transfer Proposition C 25% from Expo Phase II $56.25 million
Transfer Proposition C 25% from I-5 North (SR-134 to SR-170) $18.75 million
Total Cost Reductions from Subregions $75.00 million

I-5 North (SR134 to SR170)

As a result of transferring Proposition C 25% to the I-405 Project, there is an $18.75
million funding gap. Staff recommends the following action:

Source Amount
Transfer Measure R 20% from San Fernando Valley Subregional
Equity Funds

$18.75 million

Total Cost Reductions from Subregion $18.75 million

Expo Phase II

As a result of transferring Proposition C 25% to the Expo Phase I and to the I-405
project, there is a $95.25 million funding gap. Staff recommends the following action:

Source Amount
Transfer Measure R 35% from Westside Subregional Equity Funds $95.25 million
Total Cost Reductions from Subregion $95.25 million

Regional Connector

LACMTA staff identified approximately $2,509.30 million in Central Subregion Transit
Projects as well as nearly $55.89 million in Central Subregion Call for Projects (CFP)
funds. The Central Subregion Transit Projects include the Eastside Access
Enhancements ($30.00 million), Westside Subway Extension Section I ($2,334.00
million), and the Wilshire LACMTA Rapid Transitway ($115.30 million).

The Eastside Access Enhancements is in the Final Design Phase or construction for the
portion of the project within the City of Los Angeles and is in Conceptual Design Phase
for the portion in unincorporated East Los Angeles. While these funds are available,
LACMTA staff feels deferral of this project would delay critical pedestrian and customer
safety improvements in the areas surrounding the LACMTA Gold Line. We do not
recommend deferral of this project.

The next project LACMTA staff considered is the Westside Subway Extension Section
1. In April 2012, the LACMTA Board of Directors approved the Final Environmental
Impact Statement/Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIS/FEIR) for this project. As
part of this action, the LACMTA Board of Directors also adopted the Cost Management
Analysis which included extending Section I to Wilshire/La Cienega. As a result of this
action, there are no project savings available at this time.

62



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 37

The LACMTA Board of Directors could eliminate an equivalent amount in Central Sub-
region Call for Projects commitments already in the program. There is approximately
$55.9 million available in various funding sources for the Regional Connector Project
from the existing Call for Project commitments. The LACMTA Board of Directors could
ask us to recommend which projects to cancel or create a first-come, first served
approach until the remaining funds are exhausted.

Instead, staff recommends transferring $32 million of Proposition C 25% from the
Wilshire BRT Project to the Regional Connector. These would then be exchanged for
lease revenues as Proposition C is prohibited from being used for subway construction.
This step closes the funding gap.

Source Amount
Indirectly Transfer of Proposition C 40% from Wilshire BRT (Leases) $32.00 million
Total Cost Reductions from Subregion $32.00 million

Westside Subway Extension Section 1

The Measure R Ordinance has allocated $4.074 billion in Measure R funds to the full
Westside Subway Extension. Our current financial plan shows that approximately
$3.199 billion in Measure R funds are to be used for all three sections of the extension.
This means there is a potential $875 million available in Subregional Equity for both the
Westside and Central Area subregions. However, the Measure R Ordinance also
requires any unused Measure R funds to be deposited in the Subregional Equity fund
only at the end of the project after it is completed, and then only if there is any
remaining Measure R funds. Utilizing this option would only allow the funds to be used
for the Westside Subway. Once that project is completed, any excess would be
deposited into the subregional forecast.

Countywide Transit Cost Reductions and/or Other Funds

Each of the alternatives is constructed such as not to require any countywide cost
reductions or other funds.

63



LRTP Financial Forecast Update & Measure R Project Finance Acceleration Plan Page 38

Map 1: 2009 LRTP – Subregions and Transit Corridors

64



Attachment 5 
  

 
Proposed Allocations 

65



  

 

Proposed

Transit Fund Allocations 

Fiscal Year 2014 

May 21, 2013

66



Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
Transit Fund Allocations 

Fiscal Year 2014 

  

Table of Contents 

Page

Summary of Significant Information, Methodologies and Assumptions 1-5

Revenue Estimates. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

Bus Transit Subsidies:

Summary. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7-8
Bus Transit Funding % Shares. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9
Funding Level Sources. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10
Transit Security Funding Allocation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11
Proposition C 40% Discretionary Programs. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

Foothill Mitigation Adjustment. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
Proposition 1B Bridge Funding PTMISEA. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14
Proposition 1B Bridge Funding SECURITY. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

Measure R. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16
Tier 2 Operators. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17
Federal Section 5307 Urbanized Formula Program. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18-20
Federal Section 5339 Bus and Bus Facilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21
Federal Section 5337 State of Good Repair. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22

Local Subsidies:

Incentive Programs. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23
Local Returns, TDA Articles 3 & 8. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24-26

67



Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
FY2014 Transit Fund Allocations 

Summary of Significant Information, Methodologies and Assumptions 
 

 Page 1 of 26  

Revenue Estimates

� Revenue estimate is 5.0% over FY2013 revised estimate based on several 
economic forecasts. 

� Consumer Price Index (CPI) of 1.9% is based on UCLA’s economic forecast 
published in the summer of 2012 and is applied to increase Proposition A 
Discretionary for included operators, TSE, BSIP and Discretionary Base 
restructuring. Municipal Operators Service Improvement Program (MOSIP) receives a 
3% increase from FY2013’s allocation. 

� Proposition A 95% of 40% Discretionary growth over inflation (GOI) revenue of 
$50.4 million is used to fund formula equivalents for eligible operators–Tier 2 
operators and Proposition 1B bridge funding programs. An estimated shortfall of 
$98,445 will be backfilled by Proposition C 40% discretionary. 

� Federal formula grants (Urbanized Formula Section 5307, Bus and Bus Facilities 
Section 5339 and State of Good Repair Section 5337) are presented for budgetary 
purposes only and will be adjusted upon receipt of the final apportionments. 
Sections 5307 and 5339 are calculated using the Capital Allocation Procedure 
(CAP) as adopted by the Bus Operations Subcommittee (BOS), while Section 5337 
is calculated using the same formula used by the Federal Transit Administration 
(FTA). Allocations also include fund exchange of Federal Section 5307 allocation for 
Santa Monica’s formula share with Metro’s TDA share. Likewise, municipal 
operators’ shares of Sections 5339 and 5337 will be swapped with Metro’s share of 
Section 5307. 

Bus Transit Subsidies

Formula Allocation Procedure 

Allocations of transit subsidy funds (STA, TDA Article 4, and Proposition A 95% of 40% 
Discretionary) are based on the Formula Allocation Procedure (FAP) that was adopted 
by the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (LACMTA) Board of 
Directors and legislated through SB 1755 (Calderon – 1996).  Los Angeles County 
included and eligible operators submitted their FY2012 Transit Performance Measures 
data for the FY2014 FAP calculations. This data was validated and used in the 
calculations. The FAP as applied uses 50% of operators’ vehicle service miles and 50% 
of operators’ fare units. (Fare units are defined as operators’ passenger revenues 
divided by operators’ base cash fare). In November 2008, the Board approved Funding 
Stability Policy where operators who increase their fares will have their fare units frozen 
at their level prior to the fare increase until such time that fare unit calculation based on 
the new higher fare becomes greater than the frozen level. 

68



Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
FY2014 Transit Fund Allocations 

Summary of Significant Information, Methodologies and Assumptions 
 

 Page 2 of 26  

For FY2014, LADOT’s Proposition A Discretionary allocation includes $102,243 as two-year 
lag funding for replacing a portion of Metro’s line 102 with the expansion of their Crenshaw 
Dash line. 

Tier 2 Operators Funding Program was approved by the Board in April 2010 to provide 
operating assistance to LADOT Community Dash program and Glendale, Pasadena 
and Burbank’s fixed route transit programs. Allocation is calculated by the same 
methodology as in the FAP and does not negatively impact the existing included and eligible 
operators. This program was funded $6 million each year for three years beginning FY2011 
from the $18 million GOI funds that was set aside by the Board in FY2008. With the Board’s 
approval, we will continue to fund this program for another 5 years at $6 million per year. 

Measure R 

Measure R, which voters approved in November 2008, provides that 20% of the 
revenues be allocated to bus service operations, maintenance and expansion. The 20% 
bus operations share is allocated according to FAP calculation methodology. In 
addition, Measure R ordinance also provides a lump sum allocation of $150M over the 
life of the ordinance for clean fuel and bus facilities. This fund is allocated to Metro and 
LA County municipal operators at $10 million every two years. 

Proposition C 5% Security 

Ninety percent of Proposition C 5% Security fund is allocated to Los Angeles County 
transit operators and Metro Operations for security services. State law requires that each 
operator’s share of funds be based on its share of unlinked boardings to total Los Angeles 
County unlinked boardings. The unlinked boardings used for allocating these funds are 
derived from the operators’ National Transit Database (NTD) reports.

Proposition C 40% Discretionary Programs

� Municipal Operators Service Improvement Program (MOSIP). MOSIP was 
adopted by the Board in April 2001.  The program as continued is intended to 
provide bus service improvements to the transit dependent in Los Angeles County 
by reducing overcrowding and expanding services. Funding is increased by 3% from 
the previous year’s funding level. All municipal operators participate in this program, 
and funds are allocated according to FAP calculation methodology. 

� Zero-Fare Compensation. The City of Commerce is allocated with an amount 
equivalent to its FAP share as compensation for having zero fare revenues.

� Foothill Mitigation. This fund is allocated to operators to mitigate the impact of 
Foothill becoming an included operator. The Foothill Mitigation Program is calculated 
similarly to the TDA and STA portion of the normal FAP, except that Foothill’s data 
are frozen at its pre-inclusion level. The result of this calculation is then deducted from 

69



Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
FY2014 Transit Fund Allocations 

Summary of Significant Information, Methodologies and Assumptions 
 

 Page 3 of 26  

the TDA and STA portion of the normal FAP to arrive at the Foothill Mitigation funding 
level. This methodology was adopted by the Bus Operator Sub-Committee (BOS) in 
November 1995. FY2014 allocation includes $365,667 as a result of FY2012 STA 
Adjustment allocated in October, 2012. 

�
� Transit Service Expansion Program (TSE). The TSE Program continues for five 

municipal operators for expansion or introduction of fixed-route bus service in 
congested corridors.  Metro Operations does not participate in this program. 

�
� Base Re-Structuring Program (Base-Re). The Base Re-Structuring Program 

continues for four municipal operators who added service before 1990.  These four 
municipal operators were given additional funding from Proposition C 40% 
Discretionary. 

� Bus Service Improvement Program (BSIP). The BSIP also continues to address 
service improvements on overcrowded non-Metro bus lines used primarily by the 
transit dependent.  Metro Operations and all other Los Angeles County transit 
operators, except Claremont, La Mirada and Commerce, participate in this program. 

� Proposition I B Bridge Funding Program. The Bridge Funding Program is 
established to compensate certain operators for the differences in State Proposition 
1B allocation, which uses the State Transit Assistance (STA) allocation methodology, 
and the Los Angeles County Formula Allocation Procedure (FAP). Operators who would 
have received less or no funding under the State method are allocated with local funds if 
the FAP method is used. This program is to continue through the life of the bond as 
approved by the Board in September 2009. For FY2014, Bridge Funding allocation for the 
Transit Modernization (PTMISEA) account represents the first of four installments the 
operators earned from FY2011 Proposition 1B allocation; Bridge Funding for the 
Security account represents the full funding earned from the FY2011 allocation.  

Federal Funds

Based on federal revenue estimates for FY2014, $215 million in Federal Section 5307 
Urban Formula funds are allocated to Los Angeles County transit operators and 
LACMTA Operations. Eighty-five percent (85%) of these funds have been allocated 
based on a capital allocation formula consisting of total vehicle miles, number of 
vehicles, unlinked boardings, passenger revenue and base fare. 15% Capital 
Discretionary fund and the 1% Transit Enhancement Act fund have been allocated on a 
discretionary basis with Bus Operations Subcommittee’s review and concurrence. 

The new two-year transportation reauthorization bill that was signed into law on July 6, 
2012, the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21), provides 
capital funding to replace, rehabilitate and purchase buses and related equipment and 
to construct bus-related facilities. (U.S.C. Section 5339 /MAP-21 Section 20029 – Bus 
and Bus Facilities).  Based on federal revenue estimates for FY2013 and FY2014, 

70



Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
FY2014 Transit Fund Allocations 

Summary of Significant Information, Methodologies and Assumptions 
 

 Page 4 of 26  

$46.1 million is allocated to Los Angeles County operators and Metro operations using 
the Capital Allocation Procedure adopted by the Bus Operations Subcommittee. 
Operators’ shares are swapped with Metro’s share of Federal Section 5307 to minimize 
administrative process. 

MAP-21 also introduces a new formula-based State of Good Repair program (49 U. S. 
C. Section 5337 /MAP-21 Section 20027) dedicated to repairing and upgrading the 
nation’s rail transit systems along with the high-intensity motor bus systems that use 
high-occupancy vehicle lanes, including bus rapid transit. This funding program consists 
of two separate formula programs: 

� High Intensity Fixed Guideway – provides capital funding to maintain a system in a 
state of good repair for rail and buses operating on lanes for exclusive use of public 
transportation vehicles, i. e. bus rapid transit. Based on federal revenue estimates 
for FY2013 and FY2014, $159.9 million is allocated to Metro operations. 

� High Intensity Motorbus - provides capital funding to maintain a system in a state 
of good repair for buses operating on lanes not fully reserved only for public 
transportation vehicles. Based on federal revenue estimates for FY2013 and 
FY2014, $9.3 million is allocated to Metro operations and Los Angeles County 
operators following the FTA formula:  the fund allocated with Directional Route Miles 
(DRM) data is allocated using the operators’ DRM data while the fund allocated with 
Vehicle Revenue Miles (VRM) data is allocated using the operators’ VRM data.
Operators’ shares are swapped with Metro’s share of Federal Section 5307 to 
minimize administrative process. 

Proposition A Incentive Programs 

In lieu of TDA Article 4.5, five percent (5%) of Proposition A 40% Discretionary funds 
have been allocated to local transit operators through Board-adopted Incentive Program 
guidelines. Programs include the Sub-Regional Paratransit Program, the Voluntary NTD 
Reporting Program and the Sub-Regional Grant Projects. Under the Voluntary NTD 
Reporting Program, local transit operators report operating data through our 
Consolidated NTD Report for entitlement to the Federal FTA Section 5307 funds. 
Operators participating in the Voluntary NTD Reporting Program and who are not 
receiving Sub-Regional Paratransit funds are allocated an amount equal to the Federal 
FTA Section 5307 funds they generate for the region. 

Under the Sub-Regional Grant Projects, Avalon’s Ferry, which provides a lifeline service 
to its residents who commute between Avalon and the mainland will receive $650,000 in 
subsidy – an increase of $50,000 from the previous year. Avalon’s Transit Services and 
the Hollywood Bowl Shuttles will also continue to receive $250,000 and $847,000 in 
subsidies, respectively. 

71



Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
FY2014 Transit Fund Allocations 

Summary of Significant Information, Methodologies and Assumptions 
 

 Page 5 of 26  

Local Returns, TDA Articles 3 & 8:

� Proposition A 25% Local Return, Proposition C 20% Local Return and Measure 
R 15% Local Return funds estimates are apportioned to all Los Angeles County 
cities and the County of Los Angeles based on population shares according to state 
statutes and Proposition A, Proposition C and Measure R ordinances. The City of 
Vernon opted out of the Measure R Local Return program indefinitely. 

� TDA Article 3 funds. 15% of TDA Article 3 funds is allocated towards maintenance 
of regionally significant Class I bike paths as determined by LACMTA policy and in 
current TDA Article 3 Guidelines. This portion is divided in a ratio of 30% to 70% to 
City of Los Angeles and County of Los Angeles, respectively. The remaining 85% is 
allocated to all Los Angeles County cities and the County of Los Angeles based on 
population shares.  TDA Article 3 has a minimum allocation amount of $5,000. The 
City of Industry has opted out of the TDA Article 3 program indefinitely. The Street 
and Freeway Subcommittee and the Technical Advisory Committee have approved 
this redistribution methodology in prior years, and it remains unchanged. For 
FY2014, we are allocating an additional $2.1 million from prior years’ unallocated 
reserves.

� TDA Article 8 funds are allocated to areas within Los Angeles County, but outside 
the Metro service area. These are Avalon, Lancaster, Palmdale, Santa Clarita and 
portions of unincorporated areas of Los Angeles County. The amount of TDA funds 
for Article 8 allocation is calculated based on the proportionate population of these 
areas to the total population of Los Angeles County. 

Contact Information:

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
Office of Management and Budget 
One Gateway Plaza 
Los Angeles, CA 90012-2952 

Carlos Vendiola, Transportation Planning Manager 
(213) 922-4527 
vendiolac@metro.net

72



Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
FY2014 Revenue Estimates 

 

 Page 6 of 26  

Estimated 
Revenue

Carry-Over
FY2012

Budget vs Actual
Interest

FY2012 Actual

FY 2014
Total Funds 

Available

N
O
T
E

FY 2013
Total Funds 

Available
Transportation Development Act:

Planning & Administration:
1 Planning - Metro 2,000,000$        2,000,000$        2,000,000$        

2        Planning - SCAG 2,656,500          182,497           2,838,997          2,359,890          
3        Administration - Metro 3,843,500          (182,497)          3,661,003          4,140,110          
4        Sub-total 8,500,000          -                   -                 8,500,000          8,500,000          

5        Article 3 Pedestrian & Bikeways 2.0000% 6,914,000          486,658           7,400,658          6,257,211          
6        Article 4 Bus Transit 91.6593% 316,866,050      22,303,337      2,268,103      341,437,490      290,418,434      
7        Article 8 Streets & Highways 6.3407% 21,919,950        1,542,885        23,462,835        18,449,643        
8        Total 354,200,000     24,332,880    2,268,103    380,800,983    a 323,625,288     

Proposition A:
9        Administration 5.0000% 35,420,000        2,179,618        37,599,618        32,069,191        

10      Local Return 25.0000% 168,245,000      n/a 168,245,000      c 149,459,700      
11      Rail Development 35.0000% 235,543,000      14,494,459      250,037,459      213,260,122      

Bus Transit: 40.0000%
12      95% of 40% Capped at CPI (1.9%) 221,024,760      n/a 221,024,760      b 216,903,592      
13      95% of 40% Over CPI 34,707,640        15,736,841      50,444,481        d 10,275,152        
14      Sub-total 255,732,400      15,736,841      271,469,241      227,178,744      

15       5% of 40% Incentive 13,459,600        828,255           14,287,855        12,186,293        
16      Total 708,400,000     33,239,172    741,639,172    a 634,154,050     

Proposition C:
17      Administration 1.5000% 10,626,000        655,135           11,281,135        9,621,488          
18      Rail/Bus Security 5.0000% 34,888,700        2,151,026        37,039,726        31,590,551        
19      Commuter Rail 10.0000% 69,777,400        4,302,053        74,079,453        63,181,102        
20      Local Return 20.0000% 139,554,800      n/a 139,554,800      c 123,972,888      
21      Freeways and Highways 25.0000% 174,443,500      10,755,132      185,198,632      157,952,755      
22      Discretionary 40.0000% 279,109,600      17,208,210      296,317,810      252,724,408      
23      Total 708,400,000     35,071,556    743,471,556    a 639,043,192     

State Transit Assistance:
24      Bus (PUC 99314 Rev Base Share) 64,076,632        -                   68,445           64,145,077        67,605,032        
25      Rail (PUC 99313 Population share) 51,415,161        -                   49,337           51,464,498        55,625,851        
26      Total 115,491,793     117,782       115,609,575    123,230,883     

Measure R:
27      Administration 1.5000% 10,626,000        598,884           434,200         11,659,084        9,720,301          
28      Transit Capital - "New Rail" 35.0000% 244,220,900      13,764,347      3,006,750      260,991,997      223,994,941      
29      Transit Capital - Metrolink 3.0000% 20,933,220        1,179,801        647,070         22,760,091        19,259,959        
30      Transit Capital - Metro Rail 2.0000% 13,955,480        786,534           236,081         14,978,095        12,828,760        
31      Highway Capital 20.0000% 139,554,800      7,865,341        1,871,891      149,292,032      127,790,637      
32      Operations "New Rail" 5.0000% 34,888,700        1,966,335        547,129         37,402,164        32,067,061        
33      Operations Bus 20.0000% 139,554,800      7,865,341        59,690           147,479,831      126,095,174      
34      Local Return 15.0000% 104,666,100      n/a (1,486)            104,664,614      c 92,981,152        
35      Total 708,400,000     34,026,583    6,801,325    749,227,908    a 644,737,983     

36      Total Funds Available 2,594,891,793$ 126,670,191$ 9,187,210$   2,730,749,194$ 2,364,791,396$

37      65,172,000$      3,433,637$      434,200$       69,039,837$      59,910,980$      

Notes:
a)

b)

c)

d)

Proposition A, Proposition C and Measure R Local Return do not show carryover balances. This is because these funds are distributed as 
they are actually received.

The total Proposition A 95% of 40% Bus Transit carry-over is shown as Growth over Inflation fund and will be used to fund eligible
operators, Tier 2 operators and Prop 1B Bridge Funding. 

Revenue estimate is 5% over FY 2013 revised estimate based on several economic forecasts.

CPI of 1.9% based on UCLA forecast published in the summer of 2012 and applied to Prop A discretionary allocated to included 
operators.

Total Planning and Administrative 
Allocations:
(Lines 4, 9, 17 and 27)

73



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
us

 T
ra

ns
it 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
 

 
P

ag
e 

7 
of

 2
6

 

 T
DA

 A
rti

cl
e 

4 
+ 

In
te

re
st

 
ST

A 
+ 

In
te

re
st

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 A

95
%

 o
f 4

0 
%

Di
sc

re
tio

na
ry

Su
b-

To
ta

l F
AP

20
%

 B
us

 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Cl
ea

n 
Fu

el
 &

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

In
cl

ud
ed

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
:

1
M

et
ro

 B
us

 O
ps

.
24

4,
69

6,
92

6
$ 

 
47

,6
43

,5
13

$ 
   

16
4,

16
5,

30
2

$ 
 

45
6,

50
5,

74
1

$ 
 

26
,6

39
,2

46
$ 

   
18

,5
12

,7
21

$ 
   

10
2,

34
9,

62
1

$ 
 

6,
83

5,
73

5
$ 

   
  

61
0,

84
3,

06
3

$

M
un

ic
ip

al
 O

pe
ra

to
rs

:
2

Ar
ca

di
a

26
7,

69
0

   
   

   
  

50
,2

90
   

   
   

   
 

17
3,

28
5

   
   

   
  

49
1,

26
5

   
   

   
  

6,
25

3
   

   
   

   
   

79
,6

27
   

   
   

   
 

10
8,

03
5

   
   

   
  

13
,5

86
   

   
   

   
 

69
8,

76
6

   
   

   
  

3
Cl

ar
em

on
t

21
0,

71
0

   
   

   
  

39
,5

86
   

   
   

   
 

13
6,

40
0

   
   

   
  

38
6,

69
5

   
   

   
  

5,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

50
,4

35
   

   
   

   
 

85
,0

39
   

   
   

   
 

8,
55

3
   

   
   

   
   

53
5,

82
1

   
   

   
  

4
Co

m
m

er
ce

25
6,

68
3

   
   

   
  

48
,2

22
   

   
   

   
 

16
6,

16
0

   
   

   
  

47
1,

06
6

   
   

   
  

38
,2

82
   

   
   

   
 

75
8,

91
9

   
   

   
  

10
3,

59
3

   
   

   
  

22
,2

04
   

   
   

   
 

1,
39

4,
06

4
5

Cu
lve

r C
ity

4,
71

5,
09

7
   

   
  

88
5,

81
5

   
   

   
  

3,
05

2,
25

2
   

   
  

8,
65

3,
16

4
   

   
  

30
4,

10
6

   
   

   
  

1,
89

1,
98

0
   

   
  

1,
90

2,
94

1
   

   
  

12
7,

50
5

   
   

   
  

12
,8

79
,6

95
6

Fo
ot

hi
ll T

ra
ns

it
20

,8
29

,9
17

   
   

3,
91

3,
26

9
   

   
  

13
,4

83
,9

54
   

   
38

,2
27

,1
40

   
   

79
0,

64
9

   
   

   
  

9,
07

0,
51

8
   

   
  

8,
40

6,
63

4
   

   
  

69
0,

96
2

   
   

   
  

57
,1

85
,9

03
7

G
ar

de
na

4,
86

9,
32

9
   

   
  

91
4,

79
0

   
   

   
  

3,
15

2,
09

1
   

   
  

8,
93

6,
21

0
   

   
  

21
6,

06
2

   
   

   
  

2,
29

7,
06

5
   

   
  

1,
96

5,
18

6
   

   
  

12
3,

05
3

   
   

   
  

13
,5

37
,5

77
8

La
 M

ira
da

10
8,

20
6

   
   

   
  

20
,3

29
   

   
   

   
 

70
,0

46
   

   
   

   
 

19
8,

58
1

   
   

   
  

2,
94

8
   

   
   

   
   

24
,0

41
   

   
   

   
 

43
,6

70
   

   
   

   
 

7,
57

1
   

   
   

   
   

27
6,

81
2

   
   

   
  

9
Lo

ng
 B

ea
ch

20
,9

69
,8

76
   

   
3,

93
9,

56
2

   
   

  
13

,5
74

,5
54

   
   

38
,4

83
,9

93
   

   
1,

61
0,

39
3

   
   

  
9,

13
5,

86
7

   
   

  
8,

46
3,

11
9

   
   

  
58

1,
21

0
   

   
   

  
58

,2
74

,5
81

10
M

on
te

be
llo

7,
68

4,
56

0
   

   
  

1,
44

3,
68

1
   

   
  

4,
97

4,
49

2
   

   
  

14
,1

02
,7

33
   

   
48

8,
51

5
   

   
   

  
3,

38
6,

83
5

   
   

  
3,

10
1,

37
0

   
   

  
19

8,
51

0
   

   
   

  
21

,2
77

,9
63

11
No

rw
al

k
2,

90
6,

57
1

   
   

  
54

6,
05

1
   

   
   

  
1,

88
1,

52
8

   
   

  
5,

33
4,

15
0

   
   

  
12

1,
32

6
   

   
   

  
78

8,
75

5
   

   
   

  
1,

17
3,

04
7

   
   

  
70

,1
39

   
   

   
   

 
7,

48
7,

41
8

12
Re

do
nd

o 
Be

ac
h

63
4,

66
5

   
   

   
  

11
9,

23
3

   
   

   
  

41
0,

84
2

   
   

   
  

1,
16

4,
74

0
   

   
  

22
,4

48
   

   
   

   
 

18
3,

84
5

   
   

   
  

25
6,

14
1

   
   

   
  

26
,2

45
   

   
   

   
 

1,
65

3,
41

8
13

Sa
nt

a 
M

on
ica

27
,4

23
,7

79
   

   
3,

47
9,

17
9

   
   

  
11

,9
88

,2
12

   
   

42
,8

91
,1

71
   

   
1,

21
4,

35
3

   
   

  
6,

65
8,

02
3

   
   

  
7,

47
4,

10
6

   
   

  
47

9,
29

5
   

   
   

  
58

,7
16

,9
49

14
To

rra
nc

e
5,

86
3,

48
0

   
   

  
1,

10
1,

55
8

   
   

  
3,

79
5,

64
1

   
   

  
10

,7
60

,6
80

   
   

23
3,

53
8

   
   

   
  

3,
27

9,
63

6
   

   
  

2,
36

6,
41

0
   

   
  

15
0,

92
1

   
   

   
  

16
,7

91
,1

85
15

Su
b-

To
ta

l
96

,7
40

,5
64

   
   

16
,5

01
,5

64
   

   
56

,8
59

,4
58

   
   

17
0,

10
1,

58
6

   
 

5,
05

3,
97

3
   

   
  

37
,6

05
,5

45
   

   
35

,4
49

,2
93

   
   

2,
49

9,
75

3
   

   
  

25
0,

71
0,

15
1

El
ig

ib
le

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
:

16
An

te
lo

pe
 V

al
le

y
4,

33
7,

03
9

   
   

  
4,

33
7,

03
9

   
   

  
17

9,
08

0
   

   
   

  
1,

79
3,

09
5

   
   

  
2,

09
5,

73
1

   
   

  
16

1,
74

5
   

   
   

  
8,

56
6,

69
0

17
LA

DO
T

19
,6

24
,1

94
   

   
19

,6
24

,1
94

   
   

1,
26

3,
32

7
   

   
  

7,
19

5,
68

2
   

   
  

4,
29

3,
12

5
   

   
  

31
7,

97
6

   
   

   
  

32
,6

94
,3

05
18

Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
ita

4,
85

6,
19

5
   

   
  

4,
85

6,
19

5
   

   
  

20
0,

12
8

   
   

   
  

2,
45

7,
54

5
   

   
  

2,
34

6,
59

6
   

   
  

18
4,

79
1

   
   

   
  

10
,0

45
,2

55
19

Fo
ot

hi
ll B

SC
P

4,
29

9,
27

2
   

   
  

4,
29

9,
27

2
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
6,

39
7

   
   

   
  

94
5,

46
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
19

1,
13

3
20

Su
b-

To
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

,1
16

,7
00

   
   

33
,1

16
,7

00
   

   
1,

64
2,

53
5

   
   

  
12

,3
92

,7
19

   
   

9,
68

0,
91

7
   

   
  

66
4,

51
2

   
   

   
  

57
,4

97
,3

82

Ti
er

 2
 O

pe
ra

to
rs

:
21

LA
DO

T 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 D
as

h
4,

78
3,

07
6

   
   

  
4,

78
3,

07
6

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

78
3,

07
6

22
G

le
nd

al
e

73
3,

49
8

   
   

   
  

73
3,

49
8

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
3,

49
8

   
   

   
  

23
Pa

sa
de

na
39

3,
96

2
   

   
   

  
39

3,
96

2
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

3,
96

2
   

   
   

  
24

Bu
rb

an
k

89
,4

64
   

   
   

   
 

89
,4

64
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

89
,4

64
   

   
   

   
 

25
Su

b-
To

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
  

6,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
00

0,
00

0

26
Ly

nw
oo

d 
Tr

ol
le

y
19

9,
62

2
   

   
   

  
19

9,
62

2
   

   
   

  

27
To

ta
l E

xc
lu

di
ng

 M
et

ro
96

,7
40

,5
64

   
   

16
,5

01
,5

64
   

   
95

,9
76

,1
58

   
   

20
9,

21
8,

28
6

   
 

6,
69

6,
50

8
   

   
  

50
,1

97
,8

87
   

   
45

,1
30

,2
10

   
   

3,
16

4,
26

5
   

   
  

31
4,

40
7,

15
5

28
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
34

1,
43

7,
49

0
$ 

 
64

,1
45

,0
77

$ 
  

26
0,

14
1,

46
0

$ 
66

5,
72

4,
02

7
$ 

33
,3

35
,7

54
$ 

  
68

,7
10

,6
07

$ 
  

14
7,

47
9,

83
1

$ 
10

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
  

92
5,

25
0,

21
9

$

St
at

e 
an

d 
Lo

ca
l F

un
ds

 S
ub

-T
ot

al
 

St
at

e 
an

d 
Lo

ca
l F

un
ds

 

 F
or

m
ul

a 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
 M

ea
su

re
 R

 

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 C

 
5%

 S
ec

ur
ity

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 C

 
40

%
 

Di
sc

re
tio

na
ry

74



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 B
us

 T
ra

ns
it 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
 

 
P

ag
e 

8 
of

 2
6

 

 F
Y1

4 
$A

llo
ca

tio
n 

 F
un

d 
Ex

ch
an

ge
s 

 A
dj

us
te

d 
$ 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
 F

Y1
3 &

 F
Y1

4 
$A

llo
ca

tio
n 

 F
un

d 
Ex

ch
an

ge
 

 A
dj

us
te

d 
$ 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
 F

Y1
3 &

 F
Y1

4 
$A

llo
ca

tio
n 

 F
un

d 
Ex

ch
an

ge
 

 A
dj

us
te

d 
$ 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
 T

ot
al 

Fe
de

ra
l 

fu
nd

s A
llo

ca
tio

n 
In

clu
de

d 
Op

er
at

or
s:

1
Me

tro
 B

us
 O

ps
.

14
3,9

74
,07

5
$  

(1
1,3

21
,49

3)
$ 

13
2,6

52
,58

3
$  

32
,63

0,1
66

$  
  

13
,48

4,8
34

$  
46

,11
5,0

00
$  

16
2,3

95
,86

7
$  

6,7
41

,13
3

$  
16

9,1
37

,00
0

$  
34

7,9
04

,58
3

$  
95

8,7
47

,64
6

$  
   

Mu
ni

cip
al 

Op
er

at
or

s:
2

Ar
ca

dia
25

2,4
04

    
    

   
62

,75
7

    
    

    
31

5,1
61

    
    

   
62

,75
7

    
    

    
 

(6
2,7

57
)

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
31

5,1
61

    
    

   
1,0

13
,92

7
    

    
   

3
Cl

ar
em

on
t

15
8,8

93
    

    
   

35
,88

0
    

    
    

19
4,7

73
    

    
   

35
,88

0
    

    
    

 
(3

5,8
80

)
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
   

19
4,7

73
    

    
   

73
0,5

95
    

    
    

  
4

Co
m

m
er

ce
41

2,5
03

    
    

   
10

3,7
31

    
    

  
51

6,2
34

    
    

   
10

3,7
31

    
    

   
(1

03
,73

1)
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
51

6,2
34

    
    

   
1,9

10
,29

7
    

    
   

5
Cu

lve
r C

ity
3,3

21
,61

5
    

    
58

4,4
60

    
    

  
3,9

06
,07

5
    

    
58

4,4
60

    
    

   
(5

84
,46

0)
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
3,9

06
,07

5
    

    
16

,78
5,7

70
    

    
 

6
Fo

oth
ill 

Tr
an

sit
15

,01
5,3

67
    

  
6,7

08
,81

0
    

   
21

,72
4,1

77
    

  
3,2

16
,16

0
    

    
(3

,21
6,1

60
)

    
-

    
    

    
    

3,4
92

,65
0

    
    

(3
,49

2,6
50

)
  

-
    

    
    

    
   

21
,72

4,1
77

    
  

78
,91

0,0
79

    
    

 
7

Ga
rd

en
a

2,2
86

,11
9

    
    

77
8,3

31
    

    
  

3,0
64

,45
0

    
    

56
6,8

68
    

    
   

(5
66

,86
8)

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
21

1,4
63

    
    

   
(2

11
,46

3)
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

   
3,0

64
,45

0
    

    
16

,60
2,0

27
    

    
 

8
La

 M
ira

da
14

0,6
62

    
    

   
35

,56
0

    
    

    
17

6,2
21

    
    

   
35

,56
0

    
    

    
 

(3
5,5

60
)

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
17

6,2
21

    
    

   
45

3,0
33

    
    

    
  

9
Lo

ng
 B

ea
ch

16
,50

9,3
78

    
  

2,8
52

,13
5

    
   

19
,36

1,5
13

    
  

2,7
43

,02
3

    
    

(2
,74

3,0
23

)
    

-
    

    
    

    
10

9,1
12

    
    

   
(1

09
,11

2)
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

   
19

,36
1,5

13
    

  
77

,63
6,0

94
    

    
 

10
Mo

nte
be

llo
3,6

87
,96

3
    

    
92

6,2
58

    
    

  
4,6

14
,22

2
    

    
92

6,2
58

    
    

   
(9

26
,25

8)
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
4,6

14
,22

2
    

    
25

,89
2,1

84
    

    
 

11
No

rw
alk

1,7
03

,06
9

    
    

33
9,0

95
    

    
  

2,0
42

,16
4

    
    

33
9,0

95
    

    
   

(3
39

,09
5)

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
   

2,0
42

,16
4

    
    

9,5
29

,58
2

    
    

   
12

Re
do

nd
o B

ea
ch

48
7,5

87
    

    
   

12
1,8

60
    

    
  

60
9,4

47
    

    
   

12
1,8

60
    

    
   

(1
21

,86
0)

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
   

60
9,4

47
    

    
   

2,2
62

,86
5

    
    

   
13

Sa
nta

 M
on

ica
14

,91
5,1

23
    

  
(6

,52
1,6

90
)

    
 

8,3
93

,43
3

    
    

2,2
55

,45
4

    
    

(2
,25

5,4
54

)
    

-
    

    
    

    
12

7,3
30

    
    

   
(1

27
,33

0)
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

   
8,3

93
,43

3
    

    
67

,11
0,3

82
    

    
 

14
To

rra
nc

e
2,8

03
,84

8
    

    
1,2

87
,01

6
    

   
4,0

90
,86

4
    

    
70

4,5
62

    
    

   
(7

04
,56

2)
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

58
2,4

54
    

    
   

(5
82

,45
4)

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
   

4,0
90

,86
4

    
    

20
,88

2,0
49

    
    

 
15

Su
b-

To
tal

61
,69

4,5
31

    
  

7,3
14

,20
3

    
   

69
,00

8,7
34

    
  

11
,69

5,6
68

    
  

(1
1,6

95
,66

8)
  

4,5
23

,00
9

    
    

(4
,52

3,0
09

)
  

-
    

    
    

    
   

69
,00

8,7
34

    
  

31
9,7

18
,88

5
    

   

El
ig

ib
le 

Op
er

at
or

s:
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

  
16

An
tel

op
e V

all
ey

28
,31

2
    

    
    

 
1,1

03
,53

9
    

   
1,1

31
,85

1
    

    
97

,10
8

    
    

    
 

(9
7,1

08
)

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

1,0
06

,43
2

    
    

(1
,00

6,4
32

)
  

-
    

    
    

    
   

1,1
31

,85
1

    
    

9,6
98

,54
1

    
    

   
17

LA
DO

T
8,4

41
,98

1
    

    
2,6

90
,37

7
    

   
11

,13
2,3

58
    

  
1,4

78
,68

4
    

    
(1

,47
8,6

84
)

    
-

    
    

    
    

1,2
11

,69
3

    
    

(1
,21

1,6
93

)
  

-
    

    
    

    
   

11
,13

2,3
58

    
  

43
,82

6,6
63

    
    

 
18

Sa
nta

 C
lar

ita
86

1,1
00

    
    

   
21

3,3
73

    
    

  
1,0

74
,47

4
    

    
21

3,3
73

    
    

   
(2

13
,37

3)
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
1,0

74
,47

4
    

    
11

,11
9,7

28
    

    
 

19
Fo

oth
ill 

BS
CP

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

   
6,1

91
,13

3
    

    
   

20
Su

b-
To

tal
9,3

31
,39

4
    

    
4,0

07
,28

9
    

   
13

,33
8,6

83
    

  
1,7

89
,16

5
    

    
(1

,78
9,1

65
)

    
2,2

18
,12

4
    

    
(2

,21
8,1

24
)

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
13

,33
8,6

83
    

  
70

,83
6,0

65
    

    
 

Ti
er

 2 
Op

er
at

or
s:

21
LA

DO
T 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 D

as
h

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

   
4,7

83
,07

6
    

    
   

22
Gl

en
da

le
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
   

73
3,4

98
    

    
    

  
23

Pa
sa

de
na

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

   
39

3,9
62

    
    

    
  

24
Bu

rb
an

k
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
   

89
,46

4
    

    
    

    
25

Su
b-

To
tal

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
  

6,0
00

,00
0

    
    

   

26
Ly

nw
oo

d T
ro

lle
y

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

   
19

9,6
22

    
    

    
  

27
To

tal
 E

xc
lud

ing
 M

etr
o

71
,02

5,9
25

    
  

11
,32

1,4
93

    
 

82
,34

7,4
17

    
  

13
,48

4,8
34

    
  

(1
3,4

84
,83

4)
  

-
    

    
    

    
6,7

41
,13

3
    

    
(6

,74
1,1

33
)

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
82

,34
7,4

17
    

  
39

6,7
54

,57
3

    
   

28
Gr

an
d T

ota
l

21
5,0

00
,00

0
$  

-
$  

    
    

    
21

5,0
00

,00
0

$ 
46

,11
5,0

00
$  

 
-

$  
    

    
   

46
,11

5,0
00

$ 
16

9,1
37

,00
0

$  
-

$  
    

    
 

16
9,1

37
,00

0
$ 

43
0,2

52
,00

0
$ 

1,3
55

,50
2,2

19
$

 U
rb

an
ize

d 
Fo

rm
ul

a P
ro

gr
am

 (S
ec

tio
n 

53
07

) 
Fe

de
ra

l F
or

m
ul

a G
ra

nt
s

 G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al 

Al
lo

ca
tio

ns
 

 B
us

 &
 B

us
 F

ac
ilit

ies
 (S

ec
tio

n 
53

39
) 

 S
ta

te
 o

f G
oo

d 
Re

pa
ir 

(S
ec

tio
n 

53
37

) 

75



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 B
us

 T
ra

ns
it 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 S

ha
re

s 
 

 
P

ag
e 

9 
of

 2
6

 

Ve
hi

cle
 S

er
vic

e 
M

ile
s(

VS
M

)
Pa

ss
en

ge
r

Re
ve

nu
e (

$)
Ba

se
Fa

re
 ($

)
Fa

re
 U

ni
ts

Fa
re

 U
ni

ts
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

Fa
re

 
In

cr
ea

se
Fa

re
 U

ni
ts

 
Us

ed
 in

 F
AP

 [1
]

Su
m

50
%

 V
SM

 +
 50

%
 F

ar
e 

Un
its

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 A

Ba
se

 S
ha

re
DA

R 
Ca

p 
Ad

ju
st

m
en

t
TD

A/
ST

A 
Sh

ar
e

In
clu

de
d 

Op
er

at
or

s
1

M
et

ro
 B

us
 O

ps
.

75
,3

24
,0

62
   

   
   

 
27

0,
34

7,
77

5
   

 
1.

50
0

$ 
   

 
18

0,
23

1,
85

0
  

19
7,

16
1,

60
0

19
7,1

61
,60

0
    

13
6,

24
2,

83
1

  
74

.2
74

6%
0.

00
00

%
74

.2
74

6%
2

   
 

Ar
ca

dia
 

21
6,

94
9

   
   

   
   

   
70

,6
74

   
   

   
   

 
1.

00
0

   
   

 
70

,6
74

   
   

   
  

70
,6

74
   

   
   

   
 

14
3,

81
2

   
   

   
0.

07
84

%
0.

00
00

%
0.

07
84

%
3

   
 

Cl
ar

em
on

t 
16

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

73
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

1.
25

0
   

   
 

58
,4

00
   

   
   

  
58

,4
00

   
   

   
   

 
11

3,
20

0
   

   
   

0.
06

17
%

0.
00

00
%

0.
06

17
%

4
   

 
Co

m
m

er
ce

 
27

5,
79

7
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
7,

89
9

   
   

   
0.

07
52

%
0.

00
00

%
0.

07
52

%
5

   
 

Cu
lve

r C
ity

1,
39

2,
99

6
   

   
   

   
3,

55
5,

83
3

   
   

  
1.

00
0

   
   

 
3,

55
5,

83
3

   
   

3,
67

3,
20

8
   

  
3,6

73
,20

8
    

    
2,

53
3,

10
2

   
   

1.
38

10
%

0.
00

00
%

1.
38

10
%

6
   

 
Fo

ot
hil

l
8,

16
0,

00
3

   
   

   
   

15
,3

14
,9

60
   

   
1.

25
0

   
   

 
12

,2
51

,9
68

   
 

14
,2

21
,0

00
   

14
,22

1,0
00

    
  

11
,1

90
,5

02
   

 
6.

10
07

%
0.

00
00

%
6.

10
07

%
7

   
 

Ga
rd

en
a

1,
52

8,
32

0
   

   
   

   
2,

63
3,

69
6

   
   

  
1.

00
0

   
   

 
2,

63
3,

69
6

   
   

3,
70

3,
60

0
   

  
3,7

03
,60

0
    

    
2,

61
5,

96
0

   
   

1.
42

61
%

0.
00

00
%

1.
42

61
%

8
   

 
La

 M
ira

da
85

,6
88

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,5

76
   

   
   

   
 

1.
00

0
   

   
 

30
,5

76
   

   
   

  
30

,5
76

   
   

   
   

 
58

,1
32

   
   

   
  

0.
03

17
%

0.
00

00
%

0.
03

17
%

9
   

 
Lo

ng
 B

ea
ch

6,
55

8,
92

8
   

   
   

   
17

,5
75

,0
74

   
   

1.
25

0
   

   
 

14
,0

60
,0

59
   

 
15

,9
72

,4
56

   
15

,97
2,4

56
    

  
11

,2
65

,6
92

   
 

6.
14

16
%

0.
00

00
%

6.
14

16
%

10
M

on
te

be
llo

2,
40

1,
23

0
   

   
   

   
5,

74
6,

15
6

   
   

  
1.

10
0

   
   

 
5,

22
3,

77
8

   
   

5,
85

5,
55

6
   

  
5,8

55
,55

6
    

    
4,

12
8,

39
3

   
   

2.
25

06
%

0.
00

00
%

2.
25

06
%

11
No

rw
alk

1,
02

8,
93

9
   

   
   

   
1,

36
1,

81
7

   
   

  
1.

10
0

   
   

 
1,

23
8,

01
5

   
   

2,
09

4,
06

8
   

  
2,0

94
,06

8
    

    
1,

56
1,

50
4

   
   

0.
85

13
%

0.
00

00
%

0.
85

13
%

12
Re

do
nd

o 
Be

ac
h 

DR
25

,7
80

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
48

8
   

   
   

   
   

1.
00

0
   

   
 

5,
48

8
   

   
   

   
 

5,
48

8
   

   
   

   
   

15
,6

34
   

   
   

  
0.

00
85

%
0.

00
00

%
0.

00
85

%
13

Re
do

nd
o 

Be
ac

h 
M

B
36

7,
67

3
   

   
   

   
   

28
2,

98
4

   
   

   
  

1.
00

0
   

   
 

28
2,

98
4

   
   

   
28

2,
98

4
   

   
   

  
32

5,
32

9
   

   
   

0.
17

74
%

0.
00

00
%

0.
17

74
%

14
Sa

nt
a 

M
on

ica
5,

23
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

13
,5

95
,0

00
   

   
1.

00
0

   
   

 
13

,5
95

,0
00

   
 

14
,6

61
,3

33
   

14
,66

1,3
33

    
  

9,
94

9,
16

7
   

   
5.

42
39

%
0.

00
00

%
5.

42
39

%
15

To
rra

nc
e

1,
79

0,
10

0
   

   
   

   
3,

03
0,

30
0

   
   

  
1.

00
0

   
   

 
3,

03
0,

30
0

   
   

4,
51

0,
00

0
   

  
4,5

10
,00

0
    

    
3,

15
0,

05
0

   
   

1.
71

73
%

0.
00

00
%

1.
71

73
%

16
Su

b-
To

ta
l

10
4,

56
1,

46
5

   
   

  
33

3,
62

3,
33

3
   

 
23

6,
26

8,
62

2
  

26
2,

30
0,

94
3

   
 

18
3,

43
1,

20
4

  
10

0.
00

00
%

0.
00

00
%

10
0.

00
00

%

El
ig

ib
le 

Op
er

at
or

s
17

An
te

lop
e 

Va
lle

y
2,

41
3,

86
7

   
   

   
   

4,
07

9,
07

6
   

   
  

1.
50

0
   

   
 

2,
71

9,
38

4
   

   
3,

54
3,

24
1

   
  

3,5
43

,24
1

    
    

2,
97

8,
55

4
   

   
1.

52
09

%
0.

00
00

%
1.

52
09

%
18

Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
ita

2,
74

2,
92

9
   

   
   

   
3,

92
7,

26
1

   
   

  
1.

00
0

   
   

 
3,

92
7,

26
1

   
   

3,
92

7,
26

1
   

   
  

3,
33

5,
09

5
   

   
1.

70
29

%
0.

00
00

%
1.

70
29

%
19

LA
DO

T 
Lo

ca
l

1,
17

7,
37

0
   

   
   

   
2,

48
4,

02
0

   
   

  
0.

50
0

   
   

 
4,

96
8,

04
0

   
   

6,
72

7,
52

0
   

  
6,7

27
,52

0
    

    
3,

95
2,

44
5

   
   

2.
01

81
%

0.
00

00
%

2.
01

81
%

20
LA

DO
T 

Ex
pr

es
s

1,
14

5,
47

0
   

   
   

   
3,

94
1,

04
0

   
   

  
1.

25
0

   
   

 
3,

15
2,

83
2

   
   

3,
15

2,
83

2
   

   
  

2,
14

9,
15

1
   

   
1.

09
74

%
0.

00
00

%
1.

09
74

%
21

Fo
ot

hil
l -

 B
SC

P
1,

05
6,

04
6

   
   

   
   

1,
67

5,
32

8
   

   
  

1.
25

0
   

   
 

1,
34

0,
26

2
   

   
1,

65
0,

00
0

   
  

1,6
50

,00
0

    
    

1,
35

3,
02

3
   

   
0.

68
61

%
0.

00
00

%
0.

68
61

%
22

Su
b-

To
ta

l
8,

53
5,

68
2

   
   

   
   

16
,1

06
,7

25
   

   
16

,1
07

,7
79

   
 

19
,0

00
,8

54
   

   
13

,7
68

,2
68

   
 

23
To

ta
l

11
3,

09
7,

14
7

   
   

  
34

9,
73

0,
05

8
   

 
25

2,
37

6,
40

1
  

28
1,

30
1,

79
7

   
 

19
7,

19
9,

47
2

[1
]

[2
]

[3
]

[4
]

Fa
re

 u
nit

s u
se

d 
ar

e 
fro

ze
n 

to
 th

e 
lev

el 
pr

ior
 to

 fa
re

 in
cr

ea
se

s i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
Fu

nd
ing

 S
ta

bil
ity

 p
oli

cy
 a

do
pt

ed
 b

y t
he

 B
oa

rd
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

7.
Op

er
at

or
s' 

sta
tis

tic
s e

xc
lud

e 
BS

IP
, T

SE
, B

as
e 

Re
str

uc
tu

rin
g 

an
d 

M
OS

IP
 (i

nc
lud

ing
 M

et
ro

's 
co

ns
en

t d
ec

re
e)

 se
rv

ice
s. 

Th
es

e 
ar

e 
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 P
ro

po
sit

ion
 C

 4
0%

 D
isc

re
tio

na
ry 

fu
nd

s.
TD

A 
ca

p 
of

  0
.2

5%
  is

 a
pp

lie
d 

fo
r D

AR
 o

pe
ra

to
rs

 - 
Ar

ca
dia

, C
lar

em
on

t,L
a 

M
ira

da
 a

nd
 R

ed
on

do
 B

ea
ch

 D
R.

M
TA

 S
ta

tis
tic

s i
nc

lud
e 

co
nt

ra
cte

d 
se

rv
ice

s w
ith

 L
AD

OT
 fo

r L
ine

s 4
22

, 6
01

 a
nd

 6
02

.

76



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 In
cl

ud
ed

 a
nd

 E
lig

ib
le

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
 E

st
im

at
ed

 F
un

di
ng

 L
ev

el
s 

 

 
P

ag
e 

10
 o

f 2
6

 

ST
A

Pr
op

os
iti

on
  A

To
ta

l
TD

A 
& 

ST
A

Al
lo

ca
te

d
Ne

t
Re

v 
Ba

se
 S

ha
re

Di
sc

re
tio

na
ry

Fo
rm

ul
a

%
 S

ha
re

s
Pl

us
 In

te
re

st
[1

]
Fu

nd
s

In
cl

ud
ed

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
1

   
 

M
et

ro
 B

us
 O

ps
.

74
.2

74
6%

25
3,

60
1,

40
1

$ 
   

(8
,9

04
,4

74
)

$ 
   

24
4,

69
6,

92
6

$ 
   

   
 

47
,6

43
,5

13
$ 

   
   

   
74

.2
74

6%
16

4,
16

5,
30

2
$ 

   
45

6,
50

5,
74

1
$

2
   

 
Ar

ca
di

a 
0.

07
84

%
26

7,
69

0
   

   
   

   
 

26
7,

69
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,2

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
07

84
%

17
3,

28
5

   
   

   
   

 
49

1,
26

5
3

   
 

C
la

re
m

on
t 

0.
06

17
%

21
0,

71
0

   
   

   
   

 
21

0,
71

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,5
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

06
17

%
13

6,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

38
6,

69
5

4
   

 
C

om
m

er
ce

 
0.

07
52

%
25

6,
68

3
   

   
   

   
 

25
6,

68
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
,2

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
07

52
%

16
6,

16
0

   
   

   
   

 
47

1,
06

6
5

   
 

C
ul

ve
r C

ity
1.

38
10

%
4,

71
5,

09
7

   
   

   
 

4,
71

5,
09

7
   

   
   

   
  

88
5,

81
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
38

10
%

3,
05

2,
25

2
   

   
   

 
8,

65
3,

16
4

6
   

 
Fo

ot
hi

ll
6.

10
07

%
20

,8
29

,9
17

   
   

  
20

,8
29

,9
17

   
   

   
   

3,
91

3,
26

9
   

   
   

   
  

6.
10

07
%

13
,4

83
,9

54
   

   
  

38
,2

27
,1

40
7

   
 

G
ar

de
na

1.
42

61
%

4,
86

9,
32

9
   

   
   

 
4,

86
9,

32
9

   
   

   
   

  
91

4,
79

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1.

42
61

%
3,

15
2,

09
1

   
   

   
 

8,
93

6,
21

0
8

   
 

La
 M

ira
da

0.
03

17
%

10
8,

20
6

   
   

   
   

 
10

8,
20

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,3
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

03
17

%
70

,0
46

   
   

   
   

   
19

8,
58

1
9

   
 

Lo
ng

 B
ea

ch
6.

14
16

%
20

,9
69

,8
76

   
   

  
20

,9
69

,8
76

   
   

   
   

3,
93

9,
56

2
   

   
   

   
  

6.
14

16
%

13
,5

74
,5

54
   

   
  

38
,4

83
,9

93
10

M
on

te
be

llo
2.

25
06

%
7,

68
4,

56
0

   
   

   
 

7,
68

4,
56

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
44

3,
68

1
   

   
   

   
  

2.
25

06
%

4,
97

4,
49

2
   

   
   

 
14

,1
02

,7
33

11
N

or
w

al
k

0.
85

13
%

2,
90

6,
57

1
   

   
   

 
2,

90
6,

57
1

   
   

   
   

  
54

6,
05

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

85
13

%
1,

88
1,

52
8

   
   

   
 

5,
33

4,
15

0
12

R
ed

on
do

 B
ea

ch
 D

R
0.

00
85

%
29

,1
01

   
   

   
   

   
29

,1
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

46
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
85

%
18

,8
38

   
   

   
   

   
53

,4
06

13
R

ed
on

do
 B

ea
ch

 M
B

0.
17

74
%

60
5,

56
4

   
   

   
   

 
60

5,
56

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

3,
76

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

17
74

%
39

2,
00

3
   

   
   

   
 

1,
11

1,
33

3
14

Sa
nt

a 
M

on
ic

a
5.

42
39

%
18

,5
19

,3
05

   
   

  
8,

90
4,

47
4

   
   

 
27

,4
23

,7
79

   
   

   
   

3,
47

9,
17

9
   

   
   

   
  

5.
42

39
%

11
,9

88
,2

12
   

   
  

42
,8

91
,1

71
15

To
rra

nc
e

1.
71

73
%

5,
86

3,
48

0
   

   
   

 
5,

86
3,

48
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

10
1,

55
8

   
   

   
   

  
1.

71
73

%
3,

79
5,

64
1

   
   

   
 

10
,7

60
,6

80
16

Su
b-

To
ta

l
10

0.
00

00
%

34
1,

43
7,

49
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

1,
43

7,
49

0
   

   
   

 
64

,1
45

,0
77

10
0.

00
00

%
22

1,
02

4,
76

0
62

6,
60

7,
32

7

[2
] E

lig
ib

le
 O

pe
ra

to
rs

 - 
Fo

rm
ul

a 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

 F
un

ds
17

An
te

lo
pe

 V
al

le
y

1.
52

09
%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
97

5,
55

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
1.

52
09

%
3,

36
1,

48
1

   
   

   
 

4,
33

7,
03

9
18

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a
1.

70
29

%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
09

2,
33

5
   

   
   

   
  

1.
70

29
%

3,
76

3,
86

0
   

   
   

 
4,

85
6,

19
5

19
LA

D
O

T 
Lo

ca
l [

3]
2.

01
81

%
6,

89
0,

66
8

   
   

   
 

6,
89

0,
66

8
   

   
   

   
  

1,
29

4,
53

4
   

   
   

   
  

2.
01

81
%

4,
56

2,
82

0
[3

] 
   

  
12

,7
48

,0
23

20
LA

D
O

T 
Ex

pr
es

s
1.

09
74

%
3,

74
6,

81
7

   
   

   
 

3,
74

6,
81

7
   

   
   

   
  

70
3,

90
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
09

74
%

2,
42

5,
44

9
   

   
   

 
6,

87
6,

17
1

21
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
- B

SC
P

0.
68

61
%

2,
34

2,
66

7
   

   
   

 
2,

34
2,

66
7

   
   

   
   

  
44

0,
11

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

68
61

%
1,

51
6,

49
3

   
   

   
 

4,
29

9,
27

2
22

Su
b-

To
ta

l
12

,9
80

,1
52

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,9

80
,1

52
   

   
   

   
4,

50
6,

44
4

   
   

   
   

  
7.

02
54

%
15

,6
30

,1
03

   
   

  
33

,1
16

,7
00

23
To

ta
l F

AP
 

34
1,

43
7,

49
0

$ 
   

64
,1

45
,0

77
$ 

   
   

   
10

7.
02

54
%

22
1,

02
4,

76
0

$ 
   

65
9,

72
4,

02
7

$
Pr

op
os

iti
on

 A
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 (5
%

 o
f 4

0%
) G

ro
w

th
 O

ve
r C

PI
:

24
R

ev
en

ue
50

,4
44

,4
81

$
U

se
s 

of
 F

un
d:

25
El

ig
ib

le
 O

pe
ra

to
rs

 - 
Fo

rm
ul

a 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

 F
un

ds
33

,1
16

,7
00

26
Ti

er
 2

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
6,

00
0,

00
0

27
Pr

op
os

iti
on

 1
B 

PT
M

IS
EA

 B
rid

ge
 F

un
di

ng
9,

85
2,

36
8

28
Pr

op
os

iti
on

 1
B 

PT
M

IS
EA

 S
ec

ur
ity

 F
un

di
ng

1,
57

6,
74

7
29

To
ta

l U
se

s 
of

 F
un

ds
50

,5
45

,8
15

30
Pr

op
os

iti
on

 A
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 (5
%

 o
f 4

0%
) G

ro
w

th
 O

ve
r C

PI
 O

ve
r (

Sh
or

tfa
ll i

s 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

PC
40

%
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

)
(1

01
,3

34
)

$

[1
]

[2
]

[3
]I

nl
cu

de
s 

2_
Ye

ar
 L

ag
 F

un
di

ng
 fo

r C
re

ns
ha

w
 L

in
e 

=
$1

02
,2

43
 T

he
se

 fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

by
 fo

rm
ul

a 
to

 E
lig

ib
le

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
 in

 li
eu

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
9,

 T
D

A,
 S

TA
 a

nd
   

Pr
op

 A
 4

0%
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 fu
nd

s.
 F

un
d 

so
ur

ce
 is

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

A 
95

%
 o

f 4
0%

 g
ro

wt
h 

ov
er

 C
PI

. 
Pr

op
.  

A 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 fu
nd

s,
 (9

5%
 o

f 4
0%

) a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 In
cl

ud
ed

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
ap

pe
d 

at
 1

.9
%

 C
PI

 fo
r F

AP
 a

llo
ca

tio
n.

TD
A 

Ar
tic

le
 4

 p
lu

s 
in

te
re

st
Fu

nd
Ex

ch
an

ge
Pr

op
 A

 D
is

c 
%

 S
ha

re
s

77



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 T
ra

ns
it 

Se
cu

rit
y 

Fu
nd

in
g 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
 

 
P

ag
e 

11
 o

f 2
6

 

O
pe

ra
to

r A
llo

ca
tio

n 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 

O
pe

ra
to

rs

FY
 2

01
2 

U
nl

in
ke

d 
Pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 

Pe
rc

en
t o

f 
To

ta
l U

nl
in

ke
d 

Pa
ss

en
ge

rs
To

ta
l F

un
di

ng
 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
to

 M
un

i
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

to
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

To
ta

l
1

An
te

lo
pe

 V
al

le
y

3,
13

9,
32

6
0.

53
72

%
17

9,
08

0
$ 

   
   

  
17

9,
08

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
$1

79
,0

80
2

Ar
ca

dia
10

9,
61

3
0.

01
88

%
6,

25
3

   
   

   
   

   
6,

25
3

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

25
3

3
Cl

ar
em

on
t 

89
,4

00
0.

01
53

%
5,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
5,

10
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

10
0

4
C

om
m

er
ce

67
1,

09
4

0.
11

48
%

38
,2

82
   

   
   

   
 

38
,2

82
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

38
,2

82
5

Cu
lve

r C
ity

5,
33

1,
07

1
0.

91
23

%
30

4,
10

6
   

   
   

  
30

4,
10

6
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
4,

10
6

6
Fo

oth
ill 

 
13

,8
60

,3
35

2.
37

18
%

79
0,

64
9

   
   

   
  

79
0,

64
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

0,
64

9
7

G
ar

de
na

3,
78

7,
64

0
0.

64
81

%
21

6,
06

2
   

   
   

  
21

6,
06

2
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
6,

06
2

8
LA

DO
T 

Lo
ca

l
21

,1
32

,8
96

3.
61

63
%

1,
20

5,
50

5
   

   
  

0
1,

20
5,

50
5

   
   

  
1,

20
5,

50
5

9
LA

DO
T 

Ex
pr

es
s

1,
01

3,
63

9
0.

17
35

%
57

,8
22

   
   

   
   

 
0

57
,8

22
   

   
   

   
 

57
,8

22
10

La
 M

ira
da

51
,6

74
0.

00
88

%
2,

94
8

   
   

   
   

   
2,

94
8

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

94
8

11
Lo

ng
 B

ea
ch

28
,2

30
,7

03
4.

83
08

%
1,

61
0,

39
3

   
   

  
1,

61
0,

39
3

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

61
0,

39
3

12
M

on
te

be
llo

8,
56

3,
82

8
1.

46
54

%
48

8,
51

5
   

   
   

  
48

8,
51

5
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

48
8,

51
5

13
N

or
w

al
k

2,
12

6,
88

5
0.

36
40

%
12

1,
32

6
   

   
   

  
12

1,
32

6
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
1,

32
6

14
R

ed
on

do
 B

ea
ch

 D
R

5,
70

7
0.

00
10

%
32

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

6
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
6

15
R

ed
on

do
 B

ea
ch

 M
B

38
7,

81
0

0.
06

64
%

22
,1

22
   

   
   

   
 

22
,1

22
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,1

22
16

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a
3,

50
8,

30
8

0.
60

03
%

20
0,

12
8

   
   

   
  

20
0,

12
8

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0,
12

8
17

Sa
nt

a 
M

on
ic

a
21

,2
88

,0
00

3.
64

28
%

1,
21

4,
35

3
   

   
  

1,
21

4,
35

3
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
21

4,
35

3
18

To
rr

an
ce

4,
09

4,
00

0
0.

70
06

%
23

3,
53

8
   

   
   

  
23

3,
53

8
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
3,

53
8

19
Su

bt
ot

al
11

7,
39

1,
92

9
20

.0
88

1%
6,

69
6,

50
8

   
   

  
5,

43
3,

18
0

1,
26

3,
32

7
   

   
  

6,
69

6,
50

8
20

Me
tro

 B
us

 O
ps

.
46

6,
99

4,
50

8
79

.9
11

9%
26

,6
39

,2
46

   
   

0
26

,6
39

,2
46

   
   

26
,6

39
,2

46

21
To

ta
l

58
4,

38
6,

43
7

10
0.

00
00

%
33

,3
35

,7
54

$ 
   

5,
43

3,
18

0
$ 

   
   

  
27

,9
02

,5
73

$ 
   

33
,3

35
,7

54
$

Es
tim

at
ed

 R
ev

en
ue

:
37

,0
39

,7
26

$ 
   

90
%

 T
he

re
of

:
33

,3
35

,7
54

$ 
   

 2
.  

M
et

ro
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 d
at

a 
in

cl
ud

es
 u

nl
in

ke
d 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
 fo

r b
us

 a
nd

 ra
il 

.

  1
.  

To
ta

l f
un

di
ng

 is
 9

0%
 o

f P
ro

p 
C

 5
%

 T
ra

ns
it 

Se
cu

rit
y:

78



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

C
 4

0%
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
 

 
P

ag
e 

12
 o

f 2
6

 

Pr
op

 A
%

 S
ha

re
%

 S
ha

re
M

O
SI

P 
Am

ou
nt

PT
M

IS
EA

SE
CU

RI
TY

IN
CL

UD
ED

 O
PE

RA
TO

RS
1

M
et

ro
 B

us
 O

ps
.

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

 
7,

82
3,

05
4

$ 
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,6

89
,6

66
$ 

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,5
12

,7
21

$

2
Ar

ca
di

a 
0.

07
84

%
0.

23
94

%
51

,1
96

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
 

8,
25

9
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

20
,1

71
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

,6
27

3
Cl

ar
em

on
t 

0.
06

17
%

0.
18

84
%

40
,2

99
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

 
6,

44
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
18

6
   

   
   

   
 

51
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,4

35
4

Co
m

m
er

ce
0.

07
52

%
0.

22
95

%
49

,0
91

   
   

   
  

47
1,

06
6

   
  

7,
90

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

23
0,

85
5

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
8,

91
9

5
Cu

lve
r C

ity
1.

38
10

%
4.

21
66

%
90

1,
77

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

14
5,

37
0

   
   

   
22

2,
52

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

15
5,

49
8

   
   

   
40

2,
41

9
   

   
   

64
,4

02
   

   
   

  
1,

89
1,

98
0

6
Fo

ot
hi

ll  
6.

10
07

%
18

.6
27

5%
3,

98
3,

75
6

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

7,
98

7
   

   
 

1,
84

8,
19

8
   

 
86

0,
47

0
   

   
   

1,
78

4,
51

8
   

   
28

5,
58

9
   

   
   

9,
07

0,
51

8
7

G
ar

de
na

1.
42

61
%

4.
35

45
%

93
1,

26
7

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
14

9,
94

7
   

   
   

63
9,

60
3

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
16

2,
32

7
   

   
   

35
6,

81
7

   
   

   
57

,1
04

   
   

   
  

2,
29

7,
06

5
8

La
 M

ira
da

0.
03

17
%

0.
09

68
%

20
,6

95
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

 
3,

34
6

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,0

41
9

Lo
ng

 B
ea

ch
6.

14
16

%
18

.7
52

7%
4,

01
0,

52
3

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

64
6,

88
9

   
   

   
2,

11
1,

64
3

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

76
2,

21
0

   
   

   
1,

38
3,

23
3

   
   

22
1,

36
9

   
   

   
9,

13
5,

86
7

10
M

on
te

be
llo

2.
25

06
%

6.
87

20
%

1,
46

9,
68

5
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
23

6,
86

5
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

1,
05

4,
27

6
   

 
20

1,
20

0
   

   
   

36
6,

20
3

   
   

   
58

,6
06

   
   

   
  

3,
38

6,
83

5
11

No
rw

al
k

0.
85

13
%

2.
59

93
%

55
5,

88
7

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
89

,7
78

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

52
,0

57
   

   
   

  
78

,4
75

   
   

   
  

12
,5

59
   

   
   

  
78

8,
75

5
12

Re
do

nd
o 

Be
ac

h 
DR

0.
00

85
%

0.
02

60
%

5,
56

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
 

89
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

3,
69

5
   

   
   

   
 

33
,7

87
   

   
   

  
5,

40
7

   
   

   
   

 
49

,3
50

13
Re

do
nd

o 
Be

ac
h 

M
B

0.
17

74
%

0.
54

15
%

11
5,

81
5

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
18

,6
79

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
in

cl
in

cl
13

4,
49

5
14

Sa
nt

a 
M

on
ica

5.
42

39
%

16
.5

61
2%

3,
54

1,
84

8
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
57

1,
00

9
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

73
7,

44
1

   
   

   
1,

55
8,

33
4

   
   

24
9,

39
2

   
   

   
6,

65
8,

02
3

15
To

rra
nc

e
1.

71
73

%
5.

24
35

%
1,

12
1,

40
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

18
0,

74
9

   
   

   
74

8,
90

7
   

   
 

67
0,

83
6

   
   

 
22

2,
65

7
   

   
   

28
8,

85
9

   
   

   
46

,2
28

   
   

   
  

3,
27

9,
63

6
16

Su
bt

ot
al

 In
clu

de
d

25
.7

25
4%

78
.5

48
9%

16
,7

98
,7

97
   

 
47

1,
06

6
   

  
2,

06
6,

13
2

   
   

4,
03

0,
66

0
   

 
3,

80
4,

16
5

   
 

3,
17

7,
72

7
   

   
6,

25
5,

83
2

   
   

1,
00

1,
16

6
   

   
37

,6
05

,5
45

EL
IG

IB
LE

 O
PE

RA
TO

RS
 

17
An

te
lo

pe
 V

al
le

y
1.

52
09

%
4.

64
37

%
99

3,
13

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

27
,9

98
   

   
   

  
34

8,
73

9
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

44
,2

62
   

   
   

  
32

6,
68

3
   

   
   

52
,2

82
   

   
   

  
1,

79
3,

09
5

18
Sa

nt
a 

Cl
ar

ita
1.

70
29

%
5.

19
96

%
1,

11
2,

01
1

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

30
,8

19
   

   
   

  
18

2,
40

1
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

47
,3

46
   

   
   

  
93

5,
28

8
   

   
   

14
9,

68
1

   
   

   
2,

45
7,

54
5

19
LA

DO
T 

Lo
ca

l
2.

01
81

%
6.

16
21

%
1,

31
7,

85
2

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

19
8,

86
6

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
90

4,
96

1
   

   
30

4,
86

5
   

   
   

3,
72

6,
54

3
20

LA
DO

T 
Ex

pr
es

s
1.

09
74

%
3.

35
07

%
71

6,
58

5
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

10
8,

34
3

   
   

   
2,

50
5,

43
2

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

13
8,

77
9

   
   

   
in

cl
in

cl
3,

46
9,

13
9

21
Fo

ot
hi

ll B
SC

P
0.

68
61

%
2.

09
50

%
44

8,
03

9
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
9,

60
5

   
   

   
68

,7
53

   
   

   
  

94
6,

39
7

22
Su

bt
ot

al
 E

lig
ib

le
7.

02
54

%
21

.4
51

1%
4,

58
7,

61
6

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

36
6,

02
7

   
   

   
3,

03
6,

57
2

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

23
0,

38
6

   
   

   
3,

59
6,

53
7

   
   

57
5,

58
1

   
   

   
12

,3
92

,7
19

23
Ci

ty
 o

f L
yn

w
oo

d 
Tr

ol
le

y
19

9,
62

2
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

9,
62

2

24
To

ta
l M

un
ic

ip
al

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
32

.7
50

8%
10

0.
00

00
%

21
,3

86
,4

13
   

 
47

1,
06

6
   

  
2,

43
2,

15
9

   
   

7,
26

6,
85

5
   

 
3,

80
4,

16
5

   
 

3,
40

8,
11

3
   

   
9,

85
2,

36
8

   
   

1,
57

6,
74

7
   

   
50

,1
97

,8
87

25
T 

O
 T

 A
 L

32
.7

50
8%

10
0.

00
00

%
21

,3
86

,4
13

$ 
 

47
1,

06
6

$ 
  

10
,2

55
,2

13
$ 

 
7,

26
6,

85
5

$ 
 

3,
80

4,
16

5
$ 

 
14

,0
97

,7
79

$ 
 

9,
85

2,
36

8
$ 

   
1,

57
6,

74
7

$ 
   

68
,7

10
,6

07
$

La
st

 Y
ea

r
20

,7
63

,5
08

   
 

7,
13

1,
35

9
   

 
3,

73
3,

23
4

   
 

13
,8

34
,9

16
3.

00
%

1.
90

0%
1.

90
0%

1.
90

0%
Cu

rre
nt

 Y
ea

r
21

,3
86

,4
13

  
7,

26
6,

85
5

  
3,

80
4,

16
5

   
 

14
,0

97
,7

79

[1
] A

llo
ca

te
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f F
AP

 to
 C

om
m

er
ce

 a
s 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
fo

r h
av

in
g 

ze
ro

 p
as

se
ng

er
 re

ve
nu

es
. 

[2
] I

nc
lu

de
s 

$3
65

,6
67

 F
oo

th
ill 

M
itig

at
io

n 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 F

Y1
2 

ST
A 

Ad
ju

st
m

en
t a

llo
ca

te
d 

in
 O

ct
ob

er
, 2

01
2.

M
OS

IP
Ze

ro
-fa

re
Co

m
pe

ns
at

i
on

 [1
]

Fo
ot

hi
ll

Tr
an

si
t

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
(2

)

BS
IP

Ov
er

cr
ow

di
ng

 
Re

lie
f

TO
TA

L
Tr

an
si

t
Se

rv
ic

e
Ex

pa
ns

io
n

Di
sc

re
tio

na
ry

Ba
se

 R
es

tru
ct

.

Pr
op

 1
B 

Br
id

ge
 F

un
di

ng

79



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 F
oo

th
ill

 M
iti

ga
tio

n 
fr

om
 F

Y2
01

2 
ST

A
 A

dj
us

tm
en

t  
 

 
P

ag
e 

13
 o

f 2
6

 

Di
ffe

re
nc

e
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 
FY

14
Fu

nd
in

g 
M

ar
k

In
cl

ud
ed

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
1

   
 

Ar
ca

di
a

0.
07

91
%

41
,2

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

51
,6

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,3

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

25
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

54
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
29

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
 

C
la

re
m

on
t

0.
04

55
%

23
,7

15
   

   
   

   
   

29
,6

88
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
97

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

17
1

   
   

   
   

   
4,

33
8

   
   

   
   

   
16

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

   
 

C
om

m
er

ce
0.

07
19

%
37

,5
25

   
   

   
   

   
46

,9
76

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

6,
86

4
   

   
   

   
   

26
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
   

 
C

ul
ve

r C
ity

1.
35

93
%

70
9,

16
6

   
   

   
   

 
88

7,
78

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

8,
61

8
   

   
   

   
  

12
4,

73
3

   
   

   
  

12
9,

72
7

   
   

   
  

4,
99

5
   

   
   

   
   

5
   

 
Fo

ot
hi

ll
6.

31
68

%
3,

29
5,

65
2

   
   

   
 

4,
12

5,
73

0
   

   
   

   
  

83
0,

07
8

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6

   
 

G
ar

de
na

1.
35

52
%

70
7,

06
3

   
   

   
   

 
88

5,
15

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

8,
08

8
   

   
   

   
  

12
4,

36
3

   
   

   
  

12
9,

34
3

   
   

   
  

4,
98

0
   

   
   

   
   

7
   

 
La

 M
ira

da
0.

03
41

%
17

,8
00

   
   

   
   

   
22

,2
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

48
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
13

1
   

   
   

   
   

3,
25

6
   

   
   

   
   

12
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
   

 
Lo

ng
 B

ea
ch

6.
14

65
%

3,
20

6,
83

0
   

   
   

 
4,

01
4,

53
6

   
   

   
   

  
80

7,
70

6
   

   
   

   
  

56
4,

03
7

   
   

   
  

58
6,

62
3

   
   

   
  

22
,5

86
   

   
   

   
 

9
   

 
M

on
te

be
llo

2.
20

02
%

1,
14

7,
92

4
   

   
   

 
1,

43
7,

05
3

   
   

   
   

  
28

9,
12

8
   

   
   

   
  

20
1,

90
4

   
   

   
  

20
9,

98
9

   
   

   
  

8,
08

5
   

   
   

   
   

10
M

et
ro

 B
us

 O
ps

.
74

.2
89

3%
38

,7
59

,0
78

   
   

  
48

,5
21

,3
52

   
   

   
   

9,
76

2,
27

4
   

   
   

  
6,

81
7,

18
6

   
   

  
7,

09
0,

17
3

   
   

  
27

2,
98

7
   

   
   

  
11

N
or

w
al

k
0.

88
31

%
46

0,
75

6
   

   
   

   
 

57
6,

80
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
6,

05
1

   
   

   
   

  
81

,0
41

   
   

   
   

 
84

,2
86

   
   

   
   

 
3,

24
5

   
   

   
   

   
12

R
ed

on
do

 B
ea

ch
 D

R
0.

00
76

%
3,

98
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
99

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
72

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

R
ed

on
do

 B
ea

ch
 M

B
0.

17
71

%
92

,4
22

   
   

   
   

   
11

5,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

,2
78

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

56
   

   
   

   
 

16
,9

07
   

   
   

   
 

65
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
Sa

nt
a 

M
on

ic
a

5.
35

12
%

2,
79

1,
87

2
   

   
   

 
3,

49
5,

06
2

   
   

   
   

  
70

3,
19

1
   

   
   

   
  

49
1,

05
2

   
   

   
  

51
0,

71
5

   
   

   
  

19
,6

64
   

   
   

   
 

15
To

rra
nc

e
1.

68
30

%
87

8,
09

4
   

   
   

   
 

1,
09

9,
26

1
   

   
   

   
  

22
1,

16
6

   
   

   
   

  
15

4,
44

5
   

   
   

  
16

0,
62

9
   

   
   

  
6,

18
5

   
   

   
   

   
16

Su
b-

To
ta

l
10

0.
00

00
%

52
,1

73
,1

35
   

   
  

65
,3

14
,0

16
   

   
   

   
13

,1
40

,8
81

   
   

   
8,

59
6,

87
4

   
   

  
8,

94
1,

12
6

   
   

  
34

4,
25

1
   

   
   

  

El
ig

ib
le

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
 - 

Fo
rm

ul
a 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
 F

un
ds

17
An

te
lo

pe
 V

al
le

y
1.

49
26

%
77

8,
72

7
   

   
   

   
 

97
4,

86
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
6,

13
9

   
   

   
   

  
20

,3
85

   
   

   
   

 
25

,5
19

   
   

   
   

 
5,

13
4

   
   

   
   

   
18

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a
1.

51
70

%
79

1,
48

5
   

   
   

   
 

99
0,

83
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
9,

35
2

   
   

   
   

  
20

,7
19

   
   

   
   

 
25

,9
37

   
   

   
   

 
5,

21
8

   
   

   
   

   
19

LA
D

O
T 

Lo
ca

l
2.

04
39

%
1,

06
6,

35
2

   
   

   
 

1,
33

4,
93

5
   

   
   

   
  

26
8,

58
3

   
   

   
   

  
17

5,
57

4
   

   
   

  
18

2,
60

5
   

   
   

  
7,

03
1

   
   

   
   

   
20

LA
D

O
T 

Ex
pr

es
s

1.
17

22
%

61
1,

55
3

   
   

   
   

 
76

5,
58

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

4,
03

2
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

69
2

   
   

   
  

10
4,

72
4

   
   

   
  

4,
03

2
   

   
   

   
   

21
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
- B

SC
P

0.
70

24
%

36
6,

48
0

   
   

   
   

 
45

8,
78

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
92

,3
06

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

Su
b-

To
ta

l
3,

61
4,

59
7

   
   

   
 

4,
52

5,
00

8
   

   
   

   
  

91
0,

41
1

   
   

   
   

  
*

31
7,

37
0

   
   

   
  

33
8,

78
5

   
   

   
  

21
,4

16
   

   
   

   
 

23
To

ta
l F

AP
 

52
,1

73
,1

35
$ 

   
  

65
,3

14
,0

16
$ 

   
   

   
14

,0
51

,2
92

$ 
   

   
8,

91
4,

24
4

$ 
   

  
9,

27
9,

91
1

$ 
   

  
36

5,
66

7
$ 

   
   

  
FU

N
D

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

24
Pr

op
. A

 - 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 - 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

gr
ow

th
 o

ve
r C

PI
91

0,
41

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

*
25

ST
A 

- P
U

C
 9

93
14

13
,1

40
,8

81
   

   
   

26
To

ta
l F

un
ds

14
,0

51
,2

92
$ 

   
   

R
ev

is
ed

 S
TA

 R
ev

 
B

as
e 

Sh
ar

eP
lu

s 
In

te
re

st
TD

A 
& 

ST
A 

%
 S

ha
re

ST
A 

O
rig

in
al

 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n

(F
AP

 2
01

2)

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

Tr
an

si
t M

iti
ga

tio
n

FA
P 

20
12

 
O

rig
in

al
 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n

FY
20

12
 

Re
vi

se
d 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
D

iff
er

en
ce

80



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 P

TM
IS

EA
 B

rid
ge

 F
un

di
ng

 
(1

st
 o

f 4
 In

st
al

lm
en

t o
f F

Y2
01

1 
B

rid
ge

 F
un

di
ng

 A
llo

ca
tio

n)
 

 

 
P

ag
e 

14
 o

f 2
6

 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
B

as
is

 - 
FY

20
11

 F
AP

[A
]

[B
]

[C
]

[D
]

[E
]

[F
]

[G
]

(C
-A

)
(A

+E
)

([E
] /

 4
)

St
at

e 
ST

A 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

B
as

is
 F

AP
 F

Y1
1 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n%
 

FA
P 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n

 F
AP

 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

O
ve

r (
U

nd
er

) 
ST

A 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

B
as

is
 

 F
Y1

1 
B

rid
ge

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

 T
ot

al
 F

un
ds

 
Av

ai
la

bl
e 

 F
Y1

1 
B

rid
ge

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n

(1
st

 o
f 4

 
In

st
al

lm
en

ts
)

In
cl

ud
ed

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
1

   
 

Ar
ca

di
a 

25
1,

40
1

$ 
   

   
  

0.
07

47
%

18
6,

96
8

$ 
   

   
  

(6
4,

43
3)

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
1,

40
1

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
   

 
C

la
re

m
on

t 
76

,8
05

   
   

   
   

 
0.

03
58

%
89

,5
49

   
   

   
   

 
12

,7
44

   
   

   
   

 
12

,7
44

   
   

   
   

 
89

,5
49

   
   

   
   

 
3,

18
6

   
   

   
   

   
3

   
 

C
om

m
er

ce
53

3,
44

0
   

   
   

  
0.

06
74

%
16

8,
76

4
   

   
   

  
(3

64
,6

76
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

53
3,

44
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
   

 
C

ul
ve

r C
ity

1,
65

1,
85

6
   

   
  

1.
30

30
%

3,
26

1,
53

4
   

   
  

1,
60

9,
67

8
   

   
  

1,
60

9,
67

8
   

   
  

3,
26

1,
53

4
   

   
  

40
2,

41
9

   
   

   
  

5
   

 
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
 

8,
17

7,
91

5
   

   
  

6.
11

90
%

15
,3

15
,9

87
   

   
7,

13
8,

07
2

   
   

  
7,

13
8,

07
2

   
   

  
15

,3
15

,9
87

   
   

1,
78

4,
51

8
6

   
 

G
ar

de
na

1,
91

7,
85

6
   

   
  

1.
33

64
%

3,
34

5,
12

4
   

   
  

1,
42

7,
26

8
   

   
  

1,
42

7,
26

8
   

   
  

3,
34

5,
12

4
   

   
  

35
6,

81
7

   
   

   
  

7
   

 
La

 M
ira

da
20

2,
49

8
   

   
   

  
0.

03
87

%
96

,8
58

   
   

   
   

 
(1

05
,6

40
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
2,

49
8

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8
   

 
Lo

ng
 B

ea
ch

9,
27

5,
62

1
   

   
  

5.
91

63
%

14
,8

08
,5

54
   

   
5,

53
2,

93
3

   
   

  
5,

53
2,

93
3

   
   

  
14

,8
08

,5
54

   
   

1,
38

3,
23

3
9

   
 

M
on

te
be

llo
3,

79
1,

56
2

   
   

  
2.

10
00

%
5,

25
6,

37
4

   
   

  
1,

46
4,

81
2

   
   

  
1,

46
4,

81
2

   
   

  
5,

25
6,

37
4

   
   

  
36

6,
20

3
   

   
   

  
10

M
et

ro
 B

us
 O

ps
.

19
5,

09
7,

28
6

   
 

75
.2

50
6%

18
8,

35
2,

89
8

   
 

(6
,7

44
,3

88
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

5,
09

7,
28

6
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

N
or

w
al

k
1,

79
0,

22
8

   
   

  
0.

84
06

%
2,

10
4,

12
7

   
   

  
31

3,
89

9
   

   
   

  
31

3,
89

9
   

   
   

  
2,

10
4,

12
7

   
   

  
78

,4
75

   
   

   
   

 
12

R
ed

on
do

 B
ea

ch
22

8,
27

7
   

   
   

  
0.

14
52

%
36

3,
42

6
   

   
   

  
13

5,
14

9
   

   
   

  
13

5,
14

9
   

   
   

  
36

3,
42

6
   

   
   

  
33

,7
87

   
   

   
   

 
13

Sa
nt

a 
M

on
ic

a
6,

67
5,

71
7

   
   

  
5.

15
74

%
12

,9
09

,0
51

   
   

6,
23

3,
33

4
   

   
  

6,
23

3,
33

4
   

   
  

12
,9

09
,0

51
   

   
1,

55
8,

33
4

14
To

rra
nc

e
2,

88
6,

06
7

   
   

  
1.

61
47

%
4,

04
1,

50
4

   
   

  
1,

15
5,

43
7

   
   

  
1,

15
5,

43
7

   
   

  
4,

04
1,

50
4

   
   

  
28

8,
85

9
   

   
   

  
15

Su
bt

ot
al

 In
cl

ud
ed

23
2,

55
6,

52
9

   
 

10
0.

00
00

%
25

0,
30

0,
71

9
   

 
17

,7
44

,1
90

   
   

25
,0

23
,3

27
   

   
25

7,
57

9,
85

6
   

 
6,

25
5,

83
2

El
ig

ib
le

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
16

An
te

lo
pe

 V
al

le
y

2,
39

4,
09

9
   

   
  

1.
47

86
%

3,
70

0,
83

2
   

   
  

1,
30

6,
73

3
   

   
  

1,
30

6,
73

3
   

   
  

3,
70

0,
83

2
   

   
  

32
6,

68
3

   
   

   
  

17
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a

1.
49

47
%

3,
74

1,
15

0
   

   
  

3,
74

1,
15

0
   

   
  

3,
74

1,
15

0
   

   
  

3,
74

1,
15

0
   

   
  

93
5,

28
8

   
   

   
  

18
C

ity
 o

f L
os

 A
ng

el
es

3.
04

43
%

7,
61

9,
84

3
   

   
  

7,
61

9,
84

3
   

   
  

7,
61

9,
84

3
   

   
  

7,
61

9,
84

3
   

   
  

1,
90

4,
96

1
19

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

BS
C

P
0.

68
65

%
1,

71
8,

42
0

   
   

  
1,

71
8,

42
0

   
   

  
1,

71
8,

42
0

   
   

  
1,

71
8,

42
0

   
   

  
42

9,
60

5
   

   
   

  
20

Su
bt

ot
al

 E
lig

ib
le

2,
39

4,
09

9
   

   
  

6.
70

40
%

16
,7

80
,2

46
   

   
14

,3
86

,1
47

   
   

14
,3

86
,1

47
   

   
16

,7
80

,2
46

   
   

3,
59

6,
53

7

21
To

ta
l a

ll 
O

pe
ra

to
rs

23
4,

95
0,

62
8

   
 

10
6.

70
40

%
26

7,
08

0,
96

5
   

 
32

,1
30

,3
37

   
   

39
,4

09
,4

73
   

   
27

4,
36

0,
10

1
   

 
9,

85
2,

36
8

22
SC

R
R

A
   

   
 1

5,
35

0,
09

1 
15

,3
50

,0
91

23
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
25

0,
30

0,
71

9
$ 

 
10

6.
70

40
%

26
7,

08
0,

96
5

$ 
32

,1
30

,3
37

$ 
  

39
,4

09
,4

73
$ 

  
28

9,
71

0,
19

2
$ 

9,
85

2,
36

8
$

81



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

1B
 S

ec
ur

ity
 B

rid
ge

 F
un

di
ng

 
(F

Y2
01

1 
B

rid
ge

 F
un

di
ng

 A
llo

ca
tio

n)
 

 

 
P

ag
e 

15
 o

f 2
6

 

[A
]

[B
]

[C
]

[D
]

[E
]

[F
]

(C
-A

)
(A

+E
)

S
ta

te
 S

TA
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
B

as
is

 F
A

P
 F

Y
11

 
A

llo
ca

tio
n%

 
FA

P
 A

llo
ca

tio
n

 F
A

P
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
O

ve
r 

(U
nd

er
) 

S
TA

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
B

as
is

 F
Y

11
 B

ri
dg

e 
Fu

nd
in

g 
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

 T
ot

al
 F

un
ds

 
A

va
ila

bl
e 

In
cl

ud
ed

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
1

   
 

A
rc

ad
ia

 
10

,0
58

$ 
   

   
   

 
0.

07
47

%
7,

48
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
(2

,5
78

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

58
$ 

   
   

   
 

2
   

 
C

la
re

m
on

t 
3,

07
3

   
   

   
   

   
0.

03
58

%
3,

58
3

   
   

   
   

   
51

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
51

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

58
3

   
   

   
   

   
3

   
 

C
om

m
er

ce
21

,3
43

   
   

   
   

 
0.

06
74

%
6,

75
2

   
   

   
   

   
(1

4,
59

0)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,3
43

   
   

   
   

 
4

   
 

C
ul

ve
r C

ity
66

,0
90

   
   

   
   

 
1.

30
30

%
13

0,
49

2
   

   
   

  
64

,4
02

   
   

   
   

 
64

,4
02

   
   

   
   

 
13

0,
49

2
   

   
   

  
5

   
 

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

 
32

7,
19

3
   

   
   

  
6.

11
90

%
61

2,
78

3
   

   
   

  
28

5,
58

9
   

   
   

  
28

5,
58

9
   

   
   

  
61

2,
78

3
   

   
   

  
6

   
 

G
ar

de
na

76
,7

32
   

   
   

   
 

1.
33

64
%

13
3,

83
6

   
   

   
  

57
,1

04
   

   
   

   
 

57
,1

04
   

   
   

   
 

13
3,

83
6

   
   

   
  

7
   

 
La

 M
ira

da
8,

10
2

   
   

   
   

   
0.

03
87

%
3,

87
5

   
   

   
   

   
(4

,2
27

)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
10

2
   

   
   

   
   

8
   

 
Lo

ng
 B

ea
ch

37
1,

11
2

   
   

   
  

5.
91

63
%

59
2,

48
1

   
   

   
  

22
1,

36
9

   
   

   
  

22
1,

36
9

   
   

   
  

59
2,

48
1

   
   

   
  

9
   

 
M

on
te

be
llo

15
1,

69
8

   
   

   
  

2.
10

00
%

21
0,

30
4

   
   

   
  

58
,6

06
   

   
   

   
 

58
,6

06
   

   
   

   
 

21
0,

30
4

   
   

   
  

10
M

et
ro

 B
us

 O
ps

.
7,

80
5,

71
5

   
   

  
75

.2
50

6%
7,

53
5,

87
6

   
   

  
(2

69
,8

38
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
80

5,
71

5
   

   
  

11
N

or
w

al
k

71
,6

26
   

   
   

   
 

0.
84

06
%

84
,1

85
   

   
   

   
 

12
,5

59
   

   
   

   
 

12
,5

59
   

   
   

   
 

84
,1

85
   

   
   

   
 

12
R

ed
on

do
 B

ea
ch

9,
13

3
   

   
   

   
   

0.
14

52
%

14
,5

40
   

   
   

   
 

5,
40

7
   

   
   

   
   

5,
40

7
   

   
   

   
   

14
,5

40
   

   
   

   
 

13
S

an
ta

 M
on

ic
a

26
7,

09
1

   
   

   
  

5.
15

74
%

51
6,

48
3

   
   

   
  

24
9,

39
2

   
   

   
  

24
9,

39
2

   
   

   
  

51
6,

48
3

   
   

   
  

14
T

or
ra

nc
e

11
5,

47
0

   
   

   
  

1.
61

47
%

16
1,

69
8

   
   

   
  

46
,2

28
   

   
   

   
 

46
,2

28
   

   
   

   
 

16
1,

69
8

   
   

   
  

15
S

ub
to

ta
l I

nc
lu

de
d

9,
30

4,
43

5
   

   
  

10
0.

00
00

%
10

,0
14

,3
68

   
   

70
9,

93
3

   
   

   
  

1,
00

1,
16

6
   

   
  

10
,3

05
,6

01
   

   

E
lig

ib
le

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
16

A
nt

el
op

e 
V

al
le

y
95

,7
86

   
   

   
   

 
1.

47
86

%
14

8,
06

8
   

   
   

  
52

,2
82

   
   

   
   

 
52

,2
82

   
   

   
   

 
14

8,
06

8
   

   
   

  
17

S
an

ta
 C

la
rit

a
1.

49
47

%
14

9,
68

1
   

   
   

  
14

9,
68

1
   

   
   

  
14

9,
68

1
   

   
   

  
14

9,
68

1
   

   
   

  
18

C
ity

 o
f L

os
 A

ng
el

es
3.

04
43

%
30

4,
86

5
   

   
   

  
30

4,
86

5
   

   
   

  
30

4,
86

5
   

   
   

  
30

4,
86

5
   

   
   

  
19

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

B
S

C
P

0.
68

65
%

68
,7

53
   

   
   

   
 

68
,7

53
   

   
   

   
 

68
,7

53
   

   
   

   
 

68
,7

53
   

   
   

   
 

20
S

ub
to

ta
l E

lig
ib

le
95

,7
86

   
   

   
   

 
6.

70
40

%
67

1,
36

7
   

   
   

  
57

5,
58

1
   

   
   

  
57

5,
58

1
   

   
   

  
67

1,
36

7
   

   
   

  

21
T

ot
al

 a
ll 

O
pe

ra
to

rs
9,

40
0,

22
1

   
   

  
10

6.
70

40
%

10
,6

85
,7

35
   

   
1,

28
5,

51
4

   
   

  
1,

57
6,

74
7

   
   

  
10

,9
76

,9
68

   
   

22
S

C
R

R
A

   
   

   
   

61
4,

14
7 

61
4,

14
7

   
   

   
  

23
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
10

,0
14

,3
68

$ 
  

10
6.

70
40

%
10

,6
85

,7
35

$ 
  

1,
28

5,
51

4
$ 

   
 

1,
57

6,
74

7
$ 

   
 

11
,5

91
,1

15
$ 

  

82



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 M
ea

su
re

 R
 2

0%
 B

us
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 C
ap

ita
l A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 

 
P

ag
e 

16
 o

f 2
6

 

In
cl

u
d

ed
 O

p
er

at
o

rs
:

1
  

  
M

e
tr

o
 B

u
s 

O
p
s.

7
4
.2

7
4
6
%

6
9
.3

9
9
1
%

1
0
2
,3

4
9
,6

2
1

$
  

6
8
.3

5
7
3
%

6
,8

3
5
,7

3
5

$

2
  

  
A

rc
a
d
ia

 
0
.0

7
8
4
%

0
.0

7
3
3
%

1
0
8
,0

3
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.1

3
5
9
%

1
3
,5

8
6

3
  

  
C

la
re

m
o
n
t 

0
.0

6
1
7
%

0
.0

5
7
7
%

8
5
,0

3
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

8
5
5
%

8
,5

5
3

4
  

  
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e
0
.0

7
5
2
%

0
.0

7
0
2
%

1
0
3
,5

9
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.2

2
2
0
%

2
2
,2

0
4

5
  

  
C

u
lv

e
r 

C
ity

1
.3

8
1
0
%

1
.2

9
0
3
%

1
,9

0
2
,9

4
1

  
  
  
  

1
.2

7
5
0
%

1
2
7
,5

0
5

6
  

  
F

o
o
th

ill
  

6
.1

0
0
7
%

5
.7

0
0
2
%

8
,4

0
6
,6

3
4

  
  
  
  

6
.9

0
9
6
%

6
9
0
,9

6
2

7
  

  
G

a
rd

e
n
a

1
.4

2
6
1
%

1
.3

3
2
5
%

1
,9

6
5
,1

8
6

  
  
  
  

1
.2

3
0
5
%

1
2
3
,0

5
3

8
  

  
L
a
 M

ir
a
d
a

0
.0

3
1
7
%

0
.0

2
9
6
%

4
3
,6

7
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0

7
5
7
%

7
,5

7
1

9
  

  
L
o
n
g
 B

e
a
ch

6
.1

4
1
6
%

5
.7

3
8
5
%

8
,4

6
3
,1

1
9

  
  
  
  

5
.8

1
2
1
%

5
8
1
,2

1
0

10
M

o
n
te

b
e
llo

2
.2

5
0
6
%

2
.1

0
2
9
%

3
,1

0
1
,3

7
0

  
  
  
  

1
.9

8
5
1
%

1
9
8
,5

1
0

11
N

o
rw

a
lk

0
.8

5
1
3
%

0
.7

9
5
4
%

1
,1

7
3
,0

4
7

  
  
  
  

0
.7

0
1
4
%

7
0
,1

3
9

12
R

e
d
o
n
d
o
 B

e
a
ch

 D
R

0
.0

0
8
5
%

0
.0

0
8
0
%

1
1
,7

4
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

13
R

e
d
o
n
d
o
 B

e
a
ch

 M
B

0
.1

7
7
4
%

0
.1

6
5
7
%

2
4
4
,3

9
6

  
  
  
  
  
 

14
S

a
n
ta

 M
o
n
ic

a
5
.4

2
3
9
%

5
.0

6
7
9
%

7
,4

7
4
,1

0
6

  
  
  
  

4
.7

9
3
0
%

4
7
9
,2

9
5

15
T

o
rr

a
n
ce

1
.7

1
7
3
%

1
.6

0
4
6
%

2
,3

6
6
,4

1
0

  
  
  
  

1
.5

0
9
2
%

1
5
0
,9

2
1

E
lig

ib
le

 O
p

er
at

o
rs

:
16

A
n
te

lo
p
e
 V

a
lle

y
1
.5

2
0
9
%

1
.4

2
1
0
%

2
,0

9
5
,7

3
1

  
  
  
  

1
.6

1
7
4
%

1
6
1
,7

4
5

17
S

a
n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

1
.7

0
2
9
%

1
.5

9
1
1
%

2
,3

4
6
,5

9
6

  
  
  
  

1
.8

4
7
9
%

1
8
4
,7

9
1

18
L
A

D
O

T
 L

o
ca

l
2
.0

1
8
1
%

1
.8

8
5
7
%

2
,7

8
0
,9

6
8

  
  
  
  

19
L
A

D
O

T
 E

xp
re

ss
1
.0

9
7
4
%

1
.0

2
5
3
%

1
,5

1
2
,1

5
7

  
  
  
  

20
F

o
o
th

ill
 B

S
C

P
0
.6

8
6
1
%

0
.6

4
1
1
%

9
4
5
,4

6
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

21 22
T

o
ta

l M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l O

p
e
ra

to
rs

3
2
.7

5
0
8
%

3
0
.6

0
0
9
%

4
5
,1

3
0
,2

1
0

  
  
  

3
1
.6

4
2
7
%

3
,1

6
4
,2

6
5

23
T

o
ta

l F
u
n
d
s 

A
llo

ca
te

d
1
0
7
.0

2
5
4
%

1
0
0
.0

0
0
0
%

1
4
7
,4

7
9
,8

3
1

1
0
0
.0

0
0
0
%

$
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 

N
o
te

: 
C

le
a
n
 F

u
e
l C

a
p
ita

l F
a
ci

lit
ie

s 
a
n
d
 R

o
lli

n
g
 S

to
ck

 F
u
n
d
s 

a
re

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 e

ve
ry

 e
ve

n
 y

e
a
r 

a
t 
$
1
0
M

.

F
ed

er
al

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 

53
07

 C
ap

it
al

 
A

llo
ca

ti
o

n
 F

o
rm

u
la

 
S

h
ar

e

 A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 

C
le

an
 F

u
el

 B
u

s 
C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 
an

d
 R

o
lli

n
g

 S
to

ck
 F

u
n

d

0
.2

6
2
5
%

3
.1

7
9
8
%

2
6
,2

4
5

3
1
7
,9

7
6

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
S

h
ar

e

 B
u

s 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 

P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 A
B

as
e 

S
h

ar
e 

%20
%

 B
u

s 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s

83



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 T
ie

r 2
 O

pe
ra

to
rs

 E
st

im
at

ed
 F

un
di

ng
 L

ev
el

s 

 
P

ag
e 

17
 o

f 2
6

 

%
 S

h
a
re

s
 C

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n

V
e
h

ic
le

S
e
rv

ic
e

M
il
e
s
 

 P
a
s
s
e
n

g
e
r

R
e
v

e
n

u
e
 

 B
a
s
e

F
a
re

 F
a
re

U
n

it
s
 *

* 
 5

0
%

 V
S

M
 +

 
5
0
%

 F
a
re

 U
n

it
s
 

%
 S

h
a
re

1
  

  
L
A

D
O

T
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

D
a
s
h

3
,4

3
1
,3

2
8

  
  
  
  

5
,5

4
7
,7

9
0

$
  
  
 

0
.5

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,8

0
8
,2

3
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,1

1
9
,7

8
0

  
  
  
 

4
.8

2
1
4
%

2
  

  
G

le
n
d
a
le

9
1
5
,9

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

4
5
,5

3
7

  
  
  
 

0
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1

8
7
,8

3
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

5
1
,8

9
7

  
  
  
  
 

0
.7

3
9
4
%

3
  

  
P

a
s
a
d
e
n
a

8
2
4
,8

0
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
3
1
,6

8
1

  
  
  
  
  

0
.7

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
4
2
,2

4
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
3
3
,5

2
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

9
7
1
%

4
  

  
B

u
rb

a
n
k

2
6
7
,8

2
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
0
,7

3
8

  
  
  
  
  

1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
0
,7

3
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
9
,2

8
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

9
0
2
%

5
  

  
S

u
b
-T

o
ta

l
5
,4

3
9
,9

2
1

  
  
  
  

7
,4

3
5
,7

4
6

  
  
  
 

1
9
,9

4
9
,0

4
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
,6

9
4
,4

8
4

  
  
  
 

6
.0

4
8
0
%

6
  

  
In

c
lu

d
e
d
 a

n
d
 E

lig
ib

le
 O

p
e
ra

to
rs

1
1
3
,0

9
7
,1

4
7

  
  

3
4
9
,7

3
0
,0

5
8

  
 

2
5
2
,3

7
6
,4

0
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9
7
,1

9
9
,4

7
2

  
  
 

9
3
.9

5
2
0
%

7
  

  
T

o
ta

l
1
1
8
,5

3
7
,0

6
8

  
3
5
7
,1

6
5
,8

0
4

 
2
7
2
,3

2
5
,4

4
9

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
9
,8

9
3
,9

5
6

  
 

1
0
0
.0

0
0
0
%

%
 S

h
a
re

T
D

A
 A

rt
ic

le
 4

 +
 

In
te

re
s
t

S
T

A
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e
 B

a
s
e
 

S
h

a
re

 +
 I
n

te
re

s
t

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 A
 

D
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a
ry

T
o

ta
l

8
  

  
3
4
1
,4

3
7
,4

9
0

$
 

6
4
,1

4
5
,0

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2
1
,0

2
4
,7

6
0

$
$
 6

2
6
,6

0
7
,3

2
7
 

9
  

  
L
A

D
O

T
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

D
a
s
h

4
.8

2
1
4
%

1
6
,4

6
1
,9

9
0

  
  
  

3
,0

9
2
,6

7
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
,6

5
6
,4

3
8

  
  
  
 

3
0
,2

1
1
,1

0
5

  
  
  

1
0

G
le

n
d
a
le

0
.7

3
9
4
%

2
,5

2
4
,4

9
2

  
  
  
  

4
7
4
,2

7
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

3
4
,1

9
5

  
  
  
  
 

4
,6

3
2
,9

5
7

  
  
  
  

1
1

P
a
s
a
d
e
n
a

0
.3

9
7
1
%

1
,3

5
5
,9

0
6

  
  
  
  

2
5
4
,7

3
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
7
7
,7

2
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

8
8
,3

6
4

  
  
  
  

1
2

B
u
rb

a
n
k

0
.0

9
0
2
%

3
0
7
,9

0
9

  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
,8

4
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
9
,3

2
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
6
5
,0

7
6

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3

T
o
ta

l
6
.0

4
8
0
%

2
0
,6

5
0
,2

9
8

$
  
 

3
,8

7
9
,5

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
,3

6
7
,6

8
0

$
  
  

3
7
,8

9
7
,5

0
3

$
  
 

1
4

* 
1
5
.8

3
%

3
,2

6
9
,3

9
2

$
  
  
  

6
1
4
,2

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1

1
6
,3

9
5

$
  
  
  
 

6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

1
5

L
A

D
O

T
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

D
a
s
h

2
,6

0
6
,2

9
2

  
  
  
  

4
8
9
,6

3
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

8
7
,1

4
6

  
  
  
  
 

4
,7

8
3
,0

7
6

  
  
  
  

1
6

G
le

n
d
a
le

3
9
9
,6

8
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
,0

8
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
8
,7

2
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
3
3
,4

9
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7

P
a
s
a
d
e
n
a

2
1
4
,6

7
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0
,3

2
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
8
,9

6
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
9
3
,9

6
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8

B
u
rb

a
n
k

4
8
,7

4
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,1

5
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
1
,5

5
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
9
,4

6
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9

T
o
ta

l
3
,2

6
9
,3

9
2

$
  
  
 

6
1
4
,2

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1

1
6
,3

9
5

$
  
  
  

6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
 

* 
T

h
is

 p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 i
s
 a

p
p
lie

d
 a

s
 a

 d
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

to
rs

' I
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
s
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
.

**
F

u
n
d
in

g
 S

ta
b
ili

ty
 p

o
lic

y 
is

 a
p
p
lie

d
 o

n
 G

le
n
d
a
le

 a
n
d
 L

A
D

O
T

's
 F

a
re

 U
n
it
s

2
0

P
ro

p
 A

 I
n

c
e
n

ti
v

e
 A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

:
B

e
fo

re
 T

ie
r 

2
 

G
O

I 
A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

G
O

I 
A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n

N
e

t 
P

ro
p

 A
 

In
c
e
n

ti
v

e
 

A
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

2
1

L
A

D
O

T
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

D
a
s
h

1
,8

6
1
,8

9
0

  
  
  
  

(2
9
4
,7

7
8
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

6
7
,1

1
3

  
  
  
  
 

2
2

G
le

n
d
a
le

3
8
4
,0

3
6

  
  
  
  
  
 

(6
0
,8

0
1
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
2
3
,2

3
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3

P
a
s
a
d
e
n
a

2
8
5
,1

5
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

(4
5
,1

4
6
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
0
,0

0
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

B
u
rb

a
n
k

1
1
4
,3

5
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
8
,1

0
4
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
6
,2

4
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

T
o
ta

l
2
,6

4
5
,4

2
8

  
  
  

(4
1
8
,8

2
9
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

2
6
,5

9
9

  
  
  
 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 S

ta
tb

ili
ty

 p
o
lic

y 
is

 a
p
p
lie

d
 i
n
 G

le
n
d
a
le

 a
n
d
 L

A
D

O
T

 F
a
re

 U
n
it
s

A
c
tu

a
l 
A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

F
u

n
d

s
 A

ll
o

c
a
te

d
 t

o
 I

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 O
p

e
ra

to
rs

F
u

n
d

s
 A

ll
o

c
a
te

d
 t

o
 T

ie
r 

2
 O

p
e
ra

to
rs

F
o

rm
u

la
 E

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
C

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n

84



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 F
ed

er
al

 U
rb

an
 F

or
m

ul
a 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (S
ec

tio
n 

53
07

) A
llo

ca
tio

n 

 
P

ag
e 

18
 o

f 2
6

 

M
IL

EA
G

E 
CA

LC
UL

AT
IO

N
AC

TI
VE

 F
LE

ET
 C

AL
CU

LA
TI

O
N

O
PE

RA
TO

R

LO
CA

L 
VE

H 
M

IL
ES

[IN
PU

T]

EX
PR

ES
S 

VE
H 

M
IL

ES
[IN

PU
T]

TO
TA

L 
M

IL
ES

 
W

EI
G

HT
ED

 
60

%
 L

oc
al

/ 
40

%
 E

xp
re

ss
1/

3 
W

ei
gh

t

AC
TI

VE
 

FL
EE

T*
[IN

PU
T]

PK
 B

US
 

FI
XE

D
RT

E*
*

[IN
PU

T]

AL
LO

W
AB

L
E 

PE
AK

 B
US

(P
K+

20
%

)

DA
R

SE
AT

S*
**

[IN
PU

T]
BU

S 
EQ

VT
 (4

4)

TO
TA

L 
AC

TI
VE

 
VE

H
1/

3 
W

ei
gh

t

1
AN

TE
LO

PE
 V

AL
LE

Y
2,

26
0,

43
7

73
7,

08
3

1,
65

1,
09

5
0.

68
03

%
68

57
68

.0
0

0.
0

68
.0

   
   

   
0.

62
58

%

2
AR

CA
DI

A
26

3,
84

4
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
8,

30
6

0.
06

52
%

0
0

0.
0

29
6

6.
7

6.
7

   
   

   
  

0.
06

19
%

3
CL

AR
EM

O
NT

19
4,

10
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

6,
46

0
0.

04
80

%
0

0
0.

0
14

4
3.

3
3.

3
   

   
   

  
0.

03
01

%

4
CO

M
M

ER
CE

32
2,

01
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

3,
20

6
0.

07
96

%
9

7
8.

4
48

1.
1

9.
5

   
   

   
  

0.
08

74
%

5
CU

LV
ER

 C
IT

Y
1,

64
2,

06
6

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
98

5,
24

0
0.

40
59

%
52

39
46

.8
0

0.
0

46
.8

   
   

   
0.

43
07

%

6
FO

O
TH

IL
L

6,
51

0,
02

2
6,

55
2,

64
7

6,
52

7,
07

2
2.

68
92

%
30

0
26

6
30

0.
0

0
0.

0
30

0.
0

   
   

 
2.

76
11

%

7
G

AR
DE

NA
   

 
1,

75
3,

97
3

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

05
2,

38
4

0.
43

36
%

65
43

51
.6

0
0.

0
51

.6
   

   
   

0.
47

49
%

8
LA

DO
T

2,
75

4,
59

9
1,

82
2,

40
1

2,
38

1,
72

0
0.

98
13

%
17

0
13

8
16

5.
6

0
0.

0
16

5.
6

   
   

 
1.

52
41

%

9
LA

 M
IR

AD
A

94
,4

37
0

56
,6

62
0.

02
33

%
0

0
0.

0
23

2
5.

3
5.

3
   

   
   

  
0.

04
85

%

10
LO

NG
 B

EA
CH

 
7,

45
9,

78
7

0
4,

47
5,

87
2

1.
84

41
%

22
0

18
2

21
8.

4
60

1.
4

21
9.

8
   

   
 

2.
02

26
%

11
M

O
NT

EB
EL

LO
2,

68
0,

27
6

79
,8

40
1,

64
0,

10
2

0.
67

57
%

70
57

68
.4

42
1.

0
69

.4
   

   
   

0.
63

83
%

12
M

ET
RO

 O
PE

RA
TI

O
NS

86
,1

88
,0

00
6,

42
7,

00
0

54
,2

83
,6

00
22

.3
65

2%
2,

40
3

1,
91

6
2,

29
9.

2
0

0.
0

2,
29

9.
2

   
 

21
.1

60
8%

13
NO

RW
AL

K
1,

11
2,

64
1

0
66

7,
58

5
0.

27
50

%
33

24
28

.8
0

0.
0

28
.8

   
   

   
0.

26
51

%

14
RE

DO
ND

O
 B

EA
CH

45
7,

25
3

0
27

4,
35

2
0.

11
30

%
13

10
12

.0
20

0.
5

12
.5

   
   

   
0.

11
46

%

15
SA

NT
A 

CL
AR

IT
A

2,
09

1,
70

8
1,

09
7,

86
9

1,
69

4,
17

2
0.

69
80

%
83

70
83

.0
0

0.
0

83
.0

   
   

   
0.

76
39

%

16
SA

NT
A 

M
O

NI
CA

5,
32

1,
00

0
52

6,
00

0
3,

40
3,

00
0

1.
40

21
%

19
4

15
7

18
8.

4
0

0.
0

18
8.

4
   

   
 

1.
73

39
%

17
TO

RR
AN

CE
1,

96
0,

30
0

41
9,

70
0

1,
34

4,
06

0
0.

55
38

%
63

57
63

.0
46

1.
1

64
.1

   
   

   
0.

58
95

%

18
TO

TA
L

12
3,

06
6,

45
3

17
,6

62
,5

40
80

,9
04

,8
87

33
.3

33
3%

3,
74

3
3,

02
3

3,
60

1.
6

88
8

20
.2

3,
62

1.
8

   
 

33
.3

33
3%

In
clu

de
 o

nl
y 

M
TA

 F
un

de
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

s:
 

 *S
ou

rc
e:

  N
TD

 R
ep

or
t F

or
m

 A
-3

0 
"V

eh
icl

e 
In

ve
nt

or
y 

Re
po

rt 
(M

od
e 

M
B)

, N
um

be
r o

f A
ct

ive
 V

eh
icl

es
 in

 F
le

et
". 

LA
DO

T'
s 

to
ta

l  
ac

tiv
e 

ve
hi

cle
s 

is 
re

po
rte

d 
se

pa
ra

te
ly.

 **
So

ur
ce

:  
NT

D 
Re

po
rt 

Fo
rm

 S
-1

0 
"S

er
vic

e 
No

n-
Ra

il (
M

od
e 

M
B)

, V
eh

icl
es

 O
pe

ra
te

d 
in

 A
nn

ua
l M

ax
im

um
 S

er
vic

e"
. L

AD
O

T'
s 

fig
ur

e 
is 

fro
m

 T
PM

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
as

h.
**

*S
ou

rc
e:

  N
TD

 R
ep

or
t F

or
m

 A
-3

0 
"V

eh
icl

e 
In

ve
nt

or
y 

Re
po

rt 
(M

od
e 

DR
), 

Se
at

in
g 

Ca
pa

cit
y"

. R
ed

on
do

 B
ea

ch
's 

Se
at

in
g 

Ca
pa

cit
y 

is 
ap

po
rti

on
ed

 b
et

we
en

 F
AP

 a
nd

 n
on

-F
AP

 v
eh

icl
es

.

 

85



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 F
ed

er
al

 U
rb

an
 F

or
m

ul
a 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (S
ec

tio
n 

53
07

) A
llo

ca
tio

n 

 
P

ag
e 

19
 o

f 2
6

 

FA
R

E 
U

N
IT

S
U

N
LI

N
KE

D
 P

AS
SE

N
G

ER
S

O
PE

R
AT

O
R

PA
SS

EN
G

ER
 

R
EV

EN
U

E
[IN

PU
T]

BA
SE

FA
R

E
[IN

PU
T]

FA
R

E 
U

N
IT

S
1/

2 
of

 1
/3

 
W

ei
gh

t

U
N

LI
N

KE
D

PA
SS

EN
G

ER
S

[IN
PU

T]
1/

2 
of

 1
/3

 
W

ei
gh

t

1
AN

TE
LO

PE
 V

AL
LE

Y
$4

,5
84

,8
39

1.
50

0
$ 

  
3,

05
6,

55
9

0.
19

90
%

3,
13

9,
32

6
0.

11
24

%
1.

61
74

%
2,

91
5,

18
7

   
   

(2
,8

86
,8

75
)

   
  

28
,3

12
   

   
   

  

2
AR

C
AD

IA
73

,7
07

   
   

   
  

1.
00

0
   

  
73

,7
07

0.
00

48
%

10
9,

61
3

0.
00

39
%

0.
13

59
%

24
4,

86
5

   
   

   
7,

53
8

   
   

   
   

 
25

2,
40

4
   

   
   

3
C

LA
R

EM
O

N
T

81
,1

00
   

   
   

  
1.

25
0

   
  

64
,8

80
0.

00
42

%
89

,4
00

0.
00

32
%

0.
08

55
%

15
4,

14
8

   
   

   
4,

74
6

   
   

   
   

 
15

8,
89

3
   

   
   

4
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
47

7,
16

1
0.

03
11

%
67

1,
09

4
0.

02
40

%
0.

22
20

%
40

0,
18

3
   

   
   

12
,3

20
   

   
   

  
41

2,
50

3
   

   
   

5
C

U
LV

E
R

 C
IT

Y
3,

80
3,

13
6

   
   

1.
00

0
   

  
3,

80
3,

13
6

0.
24

76
%

5,
33

1,
07

1
0.

19
08

%
1.

27
50

%
2,

29
8,

06
7

   
   

70
,7

47
   

   
   

  
2,

36
8,

81
5

   
   

6
FO

O
TH

IL
L

18
,4

96
,2

57
   

 
1.

25
0

   
  

14
,7

97
,0

06
0.

96
32

%
13

,8
60

,3
35

0.
49

61
%

6.
90

96
%

12
,4

53
,4

80
   

 
38

3,
38

8
   

   
   

12
,8

36
,8

69
   

 

7
G

AR
D

EN
A 

   
2,

86
4,

43
9

   
   

1.
00

0
   

  
2,

86
4,

43
9

0.
18

65
%

3,
78

7,
64

0
0.

13
56

%
1.

23
05

%
2,

21
7,

84
2

   
   

68
,2

78
   

   
   

  
2,

28
6,

11
9

   
   

8
LA

D
O

T
7,

21
9,

32
1

   
   

1.
25

0
   

  
5,

77
5,

45
7

0.
37

60
%

8,
33

6,
59

4
0.

29
84

%
3.

17
98

%
5,

73
1,

00
9

   
   

17
6,

43
3

   
   

   
5,

90
7,

44
2

   
   

9
LA

 M
IR

AD
A

30
,5

76
   

   
   

  
1.

00
0

   
  

30
,5

76
0.

00
20

%
51

,6
74

0.
00

18
%

0.
07

57
%

13
6,

46
1

   
   

   
4,

20
1

   
   

   
   

 
14

0,
66

2
   

   
   

10
LO

N
G

 B
EA

C
H

 
17

,9
51

,9
41

   
 

1.
25

0
   

  
14

,3
61

,5
53

0.
93

49
%

28
,2

30
,7

03
1.

01
05

%
5.

81
21

%
10

,4
75

,3
73

   
 

32
2,

49
1

   
   

   
10

,7
97

,8
64

   
 

11
M

O
N

TE
BE

LL
O

6,
15

9,
57

1
   

   
1.

10
0

   
  

5,
59

9,
61

0
0.

36
45

%
8,

56
3,

82
8

0.
30

65
%

1.
98

51
%

3,
57

7,
81

8
   

   
11

0,
14

5
   

   
   

3,
68

7,
96

3
   

   

12
M

ET
R

O
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S

27
3,

57
6,

00
0

  
1.

50
0

   
  

18
2,

38
4,

00
0

11
.8

72
4%

36
2,

02
9,

00
0

12
.9

58
9%

68
.3

57
3%

12
3,

20
3,

18
6

  
3,

79
2,

89
0

   
   

12
6,

99
6,

07
5

13
N

O
R

W
AL

K
1,

43
8,

88
8

   
   

1.
10

0
   

  
1,

30
8,

08
0

0.
08

52
%

2,
12

6,
88

5
0.

07
61

%
0.

70
14

%
1,

26
4,

15
1

   
   

38
,9

18
   

   
   

  
1,

30
3,

06
9

   
   

14
R

ED
O

N
D

O
 B

EA
C

H
31

8,
04

3
   

   
   

1.
00

0
   

  
31

8,
04

3
0.

02
07

%
39

3,
51

7
0.

01
41

%
0.

26
25

%
47

3,
02

4
   

   
   

14
,5

62
   

   
   

  
48

7,
58

7
   

   
   

15
SA

N
TA

 C
LA

R
IT

A
4,

00
0,

67
3

   
   

1.
00

0
   

  
4,

00
0,

67
3

0.
26

04
%

3,
50

8,
30

8
0.

12
56

%
1.

84
79

%
3,

33
0,

56
6

   
   

(2
,4

69
,4

66
)

   
  

86
1,

10
0

   
   

   

16
SA

N
TA

 M
O

N
IC

A
13

,7
48

,0
00

   
 

1.
00

0
   

  
13

,7
48

,0
00

0.
89

49
%

21
,2

88
,0

00
0.

76
20

%
4.

79
30

%
8,

63
8,

53
1

   
   

26
5,

94
3

   
   

   
8,

90
4,

47
4

   
   

17
TO

R
R

AN
C

E
3,

37
0,

00
0

   
   

1.
00

0
   

  
3,

37
0,

00
0

0.
21

94
%

4,
09

4,
00

0
0.

14
65

%
1.

50
92

%
2,

72
0,

10
8

   
   

83
,7

40
   

   
   

  
2,

80
3,

84
8

   
   

18
TO

TA
L

$3
57

,7
16

,4
91

25
6,

03
2,

88
0

16
.6

66
7%

46
5,

61
0,

98
8

16
.6

66
7%

10
0.

00
00

%
18

0,
23

4,
00

0
  

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
0,

23
4,

00
0

Pa
ss

en
ge

r 
M

ile
s

%
R

e-
Al

lo
ca

te
d 

Sh
ar

e
Pa

ss
en

ge
r 

M
ile

s
%

R
e-

Al
lo

ca
te

d 
Sh

ar
e

N
on

-L
A

 2
 U

ZA
 (A

V
 1

23
 fo

r A
V

TA
, A

V
 1

76
 fo

r S
an

ta
 C

la
rit

a)
38

,0
68

,4
01

99
.0

28
8%

$2
,8

86
,8

75
28

,4
81

,6
99

74
.1

45
5%

$2
,4

69
,4

66
U

ZA
 n

um
be

r L
A

 2
37

3,
34

4
0.

97
12

%
28

,3
12

   
   

   
  

9,
93

1,
54

2
25

.8
54

5%
86

1,
10

0
   

   
   

To
ta

l
38

,4
41

,7
45

10
0.

00
00

%
$2

,9
15

,1
87

38
,4

13
,2

41
10

0.
00

00
%

3,
33

0,
56

6
$ 

  

TO
TA

L
SH

AR
E

Fo
rm

ul
a 

Sh
ar

e 
Be

fo
re

 
D

ed
uc

tin
g 

AV
TA

 A
nd

 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

N
on

-L
A

2 
U

ZA

R
e-

A
llo

ca
te

 
AV

TA
 A

nd
 

S
an

ta
 C

la
rit

a'
s 

N
on

-L
A2

 U
ZA

 
Sh

ar
e

N
et

 F
or

m
ul

a 
S

ha
re

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A

C
om

m
er

ce
 F

ar
e 

U
ni

ts
 a

re
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 ((
To

ta
l F

ar
e 

U
ni

ts
 w

/o
ut

 M
TA

 a
nd

 C
om

m
er

ce
) /

 (T
ot

al
 U

nl
in

ke
d 

P
as

se
ng

er
s 

w
/o

ut
 M

TA
 a

nd
 C

om
m

er
ce

))
 * 

C
om

m
er

ce
's

  U
nl

in
ke

d 
P

as
se

ng
er

s.

Fo
rm

 F
FA

10
, S

ec
tio

n 
9

St
at

is
tic

s 
Pa

ss
en

ge
r M

ile
s 

is
 u

se
d 

to
 c

al
cu

la
te

 A
VT

A 
an

d 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a'

s 
re

-a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 c
ap

ita
l m

on
ie

s.

AN
TE

LO
PE

 V
AL

LE
Y

 

86



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 F
ed

er
al

 U
rb

an
 F

or
m

ul
a 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (S
ec

tio
n 

53
07

) A
llo

ca
tio

n 

 
P

ag
e 

20
 o

f 2
6

 

85
%

FO
RM

UL
A

AL
LO

CA
TI

ON

LE
AS

E
PA

YM
EN

T
(C

OP
)

Fu
nd

 
Ex

ch
an

ge
OP

ER
AT

OR
Pr

oj
ec

t T
itl

e
Am

ou
nt

Pr
oj

ec
t T

itl
e

Am
ou

nt
TO

TA
L

1
   

 
AN

TE
LO

PE
 V

AL
LE

Y
28

,3
12

$ 
   

   
   

 
28

,3
12

$ 
   

   
   

 
2

   
 

AR
CA

DI
A

25
2,

40
4

   
   

   
  

25
2,

40
4

   
   

   
  

3
   

 
CL

AR
EM

O
NT

15
8,

89
3

   
   

   
  

15
8,

89
3

   
   

   
  

4
   

 
CO

M
M

ER
CE

41
2,

50
3

   
   

   
  

41
2,

50
3

   
   

   
  

5
   

 
CU

LV
ER

 C
IT

Y
2,

36
8,

81
5

   
   

  
 R

ep
la

ce
 B

us
 S

to
ps

 F
ur

ni
sh

in
gs

 
14

2,
80

0
   

  
81

0,
00

0
 

3,
32

1,
61

5
6

   
 

FO
O

TH
IL

L
12

,8
36

,8
69

   
   

Bu
s 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
 

2,
17

8,
49

8
   

 
15

,0
15

,3
67

7
   

 
G

AR
DE

NA
   

 
2,

28
6,

11
9

   
   

  
2,

28
6,

11
9

   
   

  

8
   

 
LA

DO
T

5,
90

7,
44

2
   

   
  

 R
ep

la
ce

 1
0 

DA
SH

 B
us

es
 w

ith
 

CN
G

2,
53

4,
53

9
   

   
8,

44
1,

98
1

   
   

  

9
   

 
LA

 M
IR

AD
A

14
0,

66
2

   
   

   
  

14
0,

66
2

   
   

   
  

10
LO

NG
 B

EA
CH

 
10

,7
97

,8
64

   
   

 S
an

ta
 F

e 
Co

rri
do

r B
us

 S
to

ps
 

25
6,

00
0

   
   

 
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

10
 6

0' 
Ar

tic
ul

at
ed

 C
NG

 
Bu

se
s 

5,
45

5,
51

4
   

   
16

,5
09

,3
78

   
   

11
M

O
NT

EB
EL

LO
3,

68
7,

96
3

   
   

  
3,

68
7,

96
3

   
   

  

12
M

ET
RO

 O
PE

RA
TI

O
NS

12
6,

99
6,

07
5

 O
ra

ng
e 

Li
ne

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 A

cc
es

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

1,
07

5,
00

0
   

 
 5

50
 C

NG
 B

us
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

15
,9

03
,0

00
   

 
8,

90
4,

47
4

   
   

15
2,

87
8,

55
0

13
NO

RW
AL

K
1,

30
3,

06
9

   
   

  
CN

G
 R

ef
ue

lin
g 

St
at

io
n 

40
0,

00
0

   
   

 
1,

70
3,

06
9

14
RE

DO
ND

O
 B

EA
CH

48
7,

58
7

   
   

   
  

48
7,

58
7

   
   

   
  

15
SA

NT
A 

CL
AR

IT
A

86
1,

10
0

   
   

   
  

86
1,

10
0

   
   

   
  

16
SA

NT
A 

M
O

NI
CA

8,
90

4,
47

4
   

   
  

 B
us

 S
to

ps
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
67

6,
20

0
   

   
 

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t  
of

 2
0 

40
' L

NG
 

Bu
se

s 
wi

th
 C

NG
 

5,
33

4,
44

9
   

   
(8

,9
04

,4
74

)
   

  
6,

01
0,

64
9

   
   

  

17
TO

RR
AN

CE
2,

80
3,

84
8

   
   

  
2,

80
3,

84
8

   
   

  
Un

al
lo

ca
te

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

TO
TA

L
18

0,
23

4,
00

0
$ 

 
2,

15
0,

00
0

$ 
31

,8
06

,0
00

$ 
81

0,
00

0
$

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

5,
00

0,
00

0
$

19
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fe
de

ra
l S

ec
tio

n 
53

07
 F

Y1
4 

Es
tim

at
e

21
5,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Of
f t

he
 T

op
:

21
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1%
  E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t A

llo
ca

tio
n

2,
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Le
as

e 
Pa

ym
en

t C
OP

81
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
2,

04
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

%
 F

or
m

ul
a 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
18

0,
23

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

%
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
31

,8
06

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
2,

04
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

No
te

s: Cu
lve

r C
ity

's 
$8

10
k 

le
as

e 
pa

ym
en

t a
llo

ca
tio

n 
en

ds
 in

 F
Y2

01
6.

15
%

 D
IS

CR
ET

IO
NA

RY
 A

LL
OC

AT
IO

N
1%

 E
NH

AN
CE

M
EN

T 
AL

LO
CA

TI
ON

87



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
13

 &
 F

Y2
01

4 
Fe

de
ra

l B
us

 a
nd

 B
us

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 (S

ec
tio

n 
53

39
) A

llo
ca

tio
n 

 
P

ag
e 

21
 o

f 2
6

 

OP
ER

AT
OR

Ca
pi

ta
l 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

Fo
rm

ul
a 

Sh
ar

e

Fo
rm

ul
a 

Sh
ar

e 
Be

fo
re

 
De

du
ct

in
g 

AV
TA

 A
nd

 
Sa

nt
a 

Cl
ar

ita
 

No
n-

LA
2 

UZ
A

Re
-

Al
lo

ca
te

 
AV

TA
 A

nd
 

Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
ita

's
 

No
n-

LA
2 

UZ
A 

Sh
ar

e
Ne

t F
or

m
ul

a 
Sh

ar
e

Ca
pi

ta
l 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

Fo
rm

ul
a 

Sh
ar

e

Fo
rm

ul
a 

Sh
ar

e 
Be

fo
re

 
De

du
ct

in
g 

AV
TA

 A
nd

 
Sa

nt
a 

Cl
ar

ita
 

No
n-

LA
2 

UZ
A

Re
-

Al
lo

ca
te

 
AV

TA
 A

nd
 

Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
ita

's
 

No
n-

LA
2 

UZ
A 

Sh
ar

e
Ne

t F
or

m
ul

a 
Sh

ar
e

FY
13

& 
FY

14
 

To
ta

l S
ha

re
Fu

nd
 

Ex
ch

an
ge

Ne
t F

un
ds

 
Av

ai
la

bl
e

1
AN

TE
LO

PE
 V

AL
LE

Y
1.

53
43

%
35

1,
35

7
$ 

   
   

(2
57

,8
96

)
$ 

93
,4

61
$ 

   
   

  
1.

61
74

%
37

5,
49

0
$ 

   
   

(3
71

,8
43

)
$ 

3,
64

7
$

97
,1

08
$ 

   
   

  
(9

7,
10

8)
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

2
AR

CA
DI

A
0.

12
88

%
29

,4
94

   
   

   
  

75
2

   
   

   
   

30
,2

47
   

   
   

  
0.

13
59

%
31

,5
40

   
   

   
  

97
1

   
   

   
   

32
,5

11
62

,7
57

   
   

   
  

(6
2,

75
7)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
CL

AR
EM

O
NT

0.
06

56
%

15
,0

31
   

   
   

  
38

3
   

   
   

   
15

,4
14

   
   

   
  

0.
08

55
%

19
,8

55
   

   
   

  
61

1
   

   
   

   
20

,4
66

35
,8

80
   

   
   

  
(3

5,
88

0)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

4
CO

M
M

ER
CE

0.
21

55
%

49
,3

40
   

   
   

  
1,

25
8

   
   

   
50

,5
98

   
   

   
  

0.
22

20
%

51
,5

46
   

   
   

  
1,

58
7

   
   

   
53

,1
32

10
3,

73
1

   
   

   
(1

03
,7

31
)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

5
CU

LV
ER

 C
IT

Y
1.

18
95

%
27

2,
39

8
   

   
   

6,
94

7
   

   
   

27
9,

34
6

   
   

   
1.

27
50

%
29

6,
00

2
   

   
   

9,
11

3
   

   
   

30
5,

11
5

58
4,

46
0

   
   

   
(5

84
,4

60
)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

6
F O

O
TH

IL
L

6.
65

43
%

1,
52

3,
84

5
   

   
38

,8
65

   
   

 
1,

56
2,

71
0

   
   

6.
90

96
%

1,
60

4,
06

8
   

   
49

,3
82

   
   

 
1,

65
3,

45
0

3,
21

6,
16

0
   

   
(3

,2
16

,1
60

)
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

7
G

AR
DE

NA
   

 
1.

16
00

%
26

5,
63

0
   

   
   

6,
77

5
   

   
   

27
2,

40
5

   
   

   
1.

23
05

%
28

5,
66

9
   

   
   

8,
79

4
   

   
   

29
4,

46
3

56
6,

86
8

   
   

   
(5

66
,8

68
)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

8
LA

DO
T

3.
05

64
%

69
9,

92
7

   
   

   
17

,8
51

   
   

 
71

7,
77

8
   

   
   

3.
17

98
%

73
8,

18
1

   
   

   
22

,7
25

   
   

 
76

0,
90

7
1,

47
8,

68
4

   
   

(1
,4

78
,6

84
)

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
LA

 M
IR

AD
A

0.
07

43
%

17
,0

08
   

   
   

  
43

4
   

   
   

   
17

,4
42

   
   

   
  

0.
07

57
%

17
,5

77
   

   
   

  
54

1
   

   
   

   
18

,1
18

35
,5

60
   

   
   

  
(3

5,
56

0)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

10
LO

NG
 B

EA
CH

 
5.

75
80

%
1,

31
8,

57
8

   
   

33
,6

29
   

   
 

1,
35

2,
20

7
   

   
5.

81
21

%
1,

34
9,

27
8

   
   

41
,5

38
   

   
 

1,
39

0,
81

6
2,

74
3,

02
3

   
   

(2
,7

43
,0

23
)

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
M

O
NT

EB
EL

LO
1.

92
14

%
44

0,
00

9
   

   
   

11
,2

22
   

   
 

45
1,

23
1

   
   

   
1.

98
51

%
46

0,
84

0
   

   
   

14
,1

87
   

   
 

47
5,

02
7

92
6,

25
8

   
   

   
(9

26
,2

58
)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

12
M

ET
RO

 O
PE

RA
TI

O
N S

69
.2

91
6%

15
,8

67
,7

69
   

 
40

4,
69

6
   

  
16

,2
72

,4
65

   
 

68
.3

57
3%

15
,8

69
,1

59
   

 
48

8,
54

2
   

  
16

,3
57

,7
01

32
,6

30
,1

66
   

 
13

,4
84

,8
34

  
46

,1
15

,0
00

13
NO

RW
AL

K
0.

72
92

%
16

6,
99

4
   

   
   

4,
25

9
   

   
   

17
1,

25
3

   
   

   
0.

70
14

%
16

2,
82

9
   

   
   

5,
01

3
   

   
   

16
7,

84
1

33
9,

09
5

   
   

   
(3

39
,0

95
)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

14
RE

DO
ND

O
 B

EA
CH

0.
25

15
%

57
,5

88
   

   
   

  
1,

46
9

   
   

   
59

,0
57

   
   

   
  

0.
26

25
%

60
,9

28
   

   
   

  
1,

87
6

   
   

   
62

,8
03

12
1,

86
0

   
   

   
(1

21
,8

60
)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

15
SA

NT
A 

CL
AR

IT
A

1.
78

70
%

40
9,

21
4

   
   

   
(3

06
,7

54
)

   
10

2,
45

9
   

   
   

1.
84

79
%

42
8,

99
3

   
   

   
(3

18
,0

79
)

   
11

0,
91

4
21

3,
37

3
   

   
   

(2
13

,3
73

)
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
SA

NT
A 

M
O

NI
CA

4.
72

03
%

1,
08

0,
94

6
   

   
27

,5
69

   
   

 
1,

10
8,

51
5

   
   

4.
79

30
%

1,
11

2,
68

4
   

   
34

,2
55

   
   

 
1,

14
6,

93
9

2,
25

5,
45

4
   

   
(2

,2
55

,4
54

)
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

17
TO

RR
AN

CE
1.

46
23

%
33

4,
87

2
   

   
   

8,
54

1
   

   
   

34
3,

41
3

   
   

   
1.

50
92

%
35

0,
36

3
   

   
   

10
,7

86
   

   
 

36
1,

14
9

70
4,

56
2

   
   

   
(7

04
,5

62
)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

TO
TA

L
10

0.
00

00
%

22
,9

00
,0

00
$ 

 
(0

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,9

00
,0

00
$ 

 
10

0.
00

00
%

23
,2

15
,0

00
$ 

 
(0

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,2

15
,0

00
$ 

 
46

,1
15

,0
00

$ 
 

(0
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
,1

15
,0

00
$

19 20 21 22
Pa

ss
en

ge
r 

M
ile

s
%

Re
-A

llo
ca

te
d 

Sh
ar

e
Pa

ss
en

ge
r M

ile
s

%
Re

-A
llo

ca
te

d 
Sh

ar
e

Pa
ss

en
ge

r 
M

ile
s

%
Re

-A
llo

ca
te

d 
Sh

ar
e

Pa
ss

en
ge

r M
ile

s
%

Re
-A

llo
ca

te
d 

Sh
ar

e

23

No
n-

LA
 2

 U
ZA

 (A
V 

12
3 

fo
r 

AV
TA

, A
V 

17
6 

fo
r S

an
ta

 
Cl

ar
ita

)
27

,5
78

,5
90

73
.4

00
%

$2
57

,8
96

29
,1

54
,1

93
74

.9
62

%
$3

06
,7

54
38

,0
68

,4
01

99
.0

28
8%

$3
71

,8
43

28
,4

81
,6

99
74

.1
45

5%
$3

18
,0

79
24

UZ
A 

nu
m

be
r L

A 
2

9,
99

4,
41

6
26

.6
00

%
93

,4
61

   
   

   
  

9,
73

7,
82

6
25

.0
38

%
10

2,
45

9
   

   
   

   
   

37
3,

34
4

0.
97

12
%

3,
64

7
   

   
   

   
   

9,
93

1,
54

2
25

.8
54

5%
11

0,
91

4
   

   
   

   
   

25
To

ta
l

37
,5

73
,0

06
10

0.
00

0%
$3

51
,3

57
38

,8
92

,0
19

10
0.

00
0%

40
9,

21
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
38

,4
41

,7
45

10
0.

00
00

%
$3

75
,4

90
38

,4
13

,2
41

10
0.

00
00

%
42

8,
99

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

AN
TE

LO
PE

 V
AL

LE
Y

SA
NT

A 
CL

AR
IT

A
FY

20
14

Fo
rm

 F
FA

10
, S

ec
tio

n 
9 

St
at

is
tic

s 
Pa

ss
en

ge
r M

ile
s 

is
 u

se
d 

to
 c

al
cu

la
te

 A
VT

A 
an

d 
SC

's
 re

-a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 
ca

pi
ta

l m
on

ie
s.

AN
TE

LO
PE

 V
AL

LE
Y

SA
NT

A 
CL

AR
IT

A
FY

20
13

FY
20

13
 E

st
im

at
e

FY
20

14
 E

st
im

at
e

Su
m

m
ar

y

88



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
13

 &
 F

Y2
01

4 
Fe

de
ra

l S
ta

te
 o

f G
oo

d 
R

ep
ai

r P
ro

gr
am

 (S
ec

tio
n 

53
37

) A
llo

ca
tio

n 

 
P

ag
e 

22
 o

f 2
6

 

OP
ER

AT
OR

Di
re

ct
io

na
l 

Ro
ut

e M
ile

s 
(D

RM
)

DR
M 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
%

Ve
hi

cle
 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Mi
les

 (V
RM

)

VR
M 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
%

FY
13

 
$A

llo
ca

tio
n

FY
14

 
$A

llo
ca

tio
n 

To
ta

l $
 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
Fu

nd
 

Ex
ch

an
ge

Ne
t F

un
ds

 
Av

ail
ab

le

1
Hi

gh
 In

te
ns

ity
 F

ixe
d 

Gu
id

ew
ay

:
2

ME
TR

O 
OP

ER
AT

IO
NS

$  
  7

9,3
89

,00
0 

 $ 
   8

0,4
89

,00
0 

$  
15

9,8
78

,00
0 

$  
    

    
   -

   
$  

15
9,8

78
,00

0 
3 4

Hi
gh

 In
te

ns
ity

 M
ot

or
bu

s:
5

AN
TE

LO
PE

 V
AL

LE
Y

23
.6

    
    

   
16

.66
7%

28
1,0

74
    

   
7.7

99
%

49
9,7

84
    

    
   

50
6,6

48
    

    
   

1,0
06

,43
2

    
    

(1
,00

6,4
32

)
 

-
    

    
    

    
   

6
FO

OT
HI

LL
39

.4
    

    
   

27
.82

5%
1,5

48
,31

5
    

42
.96

4%
1,7

34
,45

7
    

    
1,7

58
,19

3
    

    
3,4

92
,65

0
    

    
(3

,49
2,6

50
)

 
-

    
    

    
    

   

7
GA

RD
EN

A 
   

0.0
00

%
12

5,8
99

    
   

3.4
94

%
10

5,0
15

    
    

   
10

6,4
48

    
    

   
21

1,4
63

    
    

   
(2

11
,46

3)
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

8
LA

DO
T

35
.1

    
    

   
24

.78
8%

24
8,2

61
    

   
6.8

89
%

60
1,7

07
    

    
   

60
9,9

85
    

    
   

1,2
11

,69
3

    
    

(1
,21

1,6
93

)
 

-
    

    
    

    
   

9
LO

NG
 B

EA
CH

 
0.5

    
    

    
 

0.3
53

%
58

,22
2

    
    

 
1.6

16
%

54
,18

6
    

    
    

 
54

,92
6

    
    

    
 

10
9,1

12
    

    
   

(1
09

,11
2)

    
-

    
    

    
    

   

10
ME

TR
O 

OP
ER

AT
IO

NS
31

.9
    

    
   

22
.52

8%
1,0

69
,05

6
    

29
.66

5%
1,2

50
,37

4
    

    
1,2

67
,49

3
    

    
2,5

17
,86

7
    

    
6,7

41
,13

3
   

9,2
59

,00
0

    
    

11
SA

NT
A 

MO
NI

CA
0.6

    
    

    
 

0.4
24

%
67

,72
1

    
    

 
1.8

79
%

63
,23

3
    

    
    

 
64

,09
7

    
    

    
 

12
7,3

30
    

    
   

(1
27

,33
0)

    
-

    
    

    
    

   

12
TO

RR
AN

CE
10

.5
    

    
   

7.4
15

%
20

5,2
37

    
   

5.6
95

%
28

9,2
44

    
    

   
29

3,2
10

    
    

   
58

2,4
54

    
    

   
(5

82
,45

4)
    

-
    

    
    

    
   

13
Su

b-
tot

al
14

1.6
    

    
 

10
0.0

0%
3,6

03
,78

5
    

10
0.0

00
%

4,5
98

,00
0

    
    

4,6
61

,00
0

    
    

9,2
59

,00
0

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
9,2

59
,00

0
    

    
14 15

Gr
an

d T
ota

l
83

,98
7,0

00
$  

 
85

,15
0,0

00
$  

 
16

9,1
37

,00
0

$ 
-

$  
    

    
16

9,1
37

,00
0

$
16 17 18 19

Hi
gh

 In
ten

sit
y F

ixe
d G

uid
ew

ay
79

,38
9,0

00
$  

  
80

,48
9,0

00
$  

  
15

9,8
78

,00
0

$
20 21

Hi
gh

 In
ten

sit
y M

oto
rb

us
:

22
DR

M 
Ge

ne
ra

ted
1,5

92
,00

0
    

    
1,6

14
,00

0
    

    
3,2

06
,00

0
    

    
23

VR
M 

Ge
ne

ra
ted

3,0
06

,00
0

    
    

3,0
47

,00
0

    
    

6,0
53

,00
0

    
    

24
4,5

98
,00

0
    

    
4,6

61
,00

0
    

    
9,2

59
,00

0
    

    
25 26

83
,98

7,0
00

$  
 

85
,15

0,0
00

$  
 

16
9,1

37
,00

0
$

Es
tim

at
ed

 to
ta

l F
un

ds
 A

va
ila

bl
e

89



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

A
 5

%
 o

f 4
0%

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 

 
P

ag
e 

23
 o

f 2
6

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

I: 
Ex

is
tin

g 
Su

b-
Re

gi
on

al
 P

ar
at

ra
ns

it 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
:

Pr
io

rit
y 

V:
 V

O
LU

NT
AR

Y 
NT

D 
DA

TA
 R

EP
O

RT
IN

G
:

FY
 '1

2 
NT

D 
Re

po
rt 

Ye
ar

Es
tim

at
e

Ti
er

 2
 

De
du

ct
io

n
Ne

t
Ag

ou
ra

 H
ills

13
1,

47
8

$ 
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f A
lh

am
br

a 
(M

B 
an

d 
DR

)  
14

8,
37

9
$ 

   
   

  
14

8,
37

9
$ 

   
   

  
An

te
lo

pe
 V

al
le

y,
 E

ld
er

ly 
& 

Di
sa

bl
ed

41
9,

71
1

   
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f A
rte

sia
 (D

R)
6,

22
0

   
   

   
   

   
6,

22
0

   
   

   
   

   
Be

ve
rly

 H
ills

 T
ax

i &
 L

ift
 V

an
27

,3
12

   
   

   
Ci

ty
 o

f A
zu

sa
 (D

R)
44

,5
38

   
   

   
   

 
44

,5
38

   
   

   
   

 
Cu

lve
r C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 T
ra

ns
it 

an
d 

LA
 C

ou
nt

y
10

3,
34

9
   

   
 

Ci
ty

 o
f B

al
dw

in
 P

ar
k 

(M
B 

an
d 

DR
)

14
1,

17
8

   
   

   
  

14
1,

17
8

   
   

   
  

G
ar

de
na

, H
aw

th
or

ne
 a

nd
 L

A 
Co

un
ty

13
8,

25
9

   
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f B
el

l G
ar

de
ns

 (M
B 

an
d 

D
R)

69
,2

35
   

   
   

   
 

69
,2

35
   

   
   

   
 

G
le

nd
al

e 
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

an
d 

La
 C

an
ad

a 
Fl

in
tri

dg
e

21
9,

68
3

   
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f B
el

lflo
we

r (
M

B 
an

d 
D

R)
49

,9
31

   
   

   
   

 
49

,9
31

   
   

   
   

 
Hu

nt
in

gt
on

 P
ar

k,
 B

el
l, 

So
ut

h 
G

at
e 

an
d 

LA
 C

ou
nt

y
14

7,
85

3
   

   
 

Ci
ty

 o
f B

ur
ba

nk
 (M

B)
*

11
4,

35
0

   
   

   
  

18
,1

04
   

   
   

  
96

,2
46

   
   

   
   

 
In

gl
ew

oo
d 

Tr
an

sit
 a

nd
 L

A 
Co

un
ty

21
9,

61
9

   
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f C
al

ab
as

as
 (M

B 
an

d 
D

R)
69

,8
06

   
   

   
   

 
69

,8
06

   
   

   
   

 
LA

 C
ou

nt
y 

(W
hi

tti
er

 e
t a

l)
16

9,
23

6
   

   
 

Ci
ty

 o
f C

ar
so

n 
(M

B 
an

d 
D

T)
20

8,
69

8
   

   
   

  
20

8,
69

8
   

   
   

  
LA

 C
ou

nt
y 

(W
illo

wb
ro

ok
)

59
,9

41
   

   
   

Ci
ty

 o
f C

er
rit

os
 (M

B 
an

d 
DR

)
14

1,
36

3
   

   
   

  
14

1,
36

3
   

   
   

  
Lo

s 
An

ge
le

s 
Ta

xi
 &

 L
ift

 V
an

, C
ity

 R
id

e
33

1,
56

0
   

   
 

Ci
ty

 o
f C

om
pt

on
 (M

B)
58

,2
96

   
   

   
   

 
58

,2
96

   
   

   
   

 
Lo

s 
An

ge
le

s 
Di

al
-a

-R
id

e,
 C

ity
 R

id
e

1,
11

1,
93

6
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f C
ov

in
a 

(D
R)

28
,7

72
   

   
   

   
 

28
,7

72
   

   
   

   
 

M
on

ro
via

 D
.A

.R
. a

nd
 L

A 
Co

un
ty

18
1,

15
4

   
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f C
ud

ah
y 

(M
B 

an
d 

DR
)

24
,5

45
   

   
   

   
 

24
,5

45
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
lo

s 
Ve

rd
es

 P
TA

 D
.A

.R
.

45
,0

90
   

   
   

Ci
ty

 o
f D

ow
ne

y 
(M

B 
an

d 
D

R)
99

,8
28

   
   

   
   

 
99

,8
28

   
   

   
   

 
Pa

lo
s 

Ve
rd

es
 P

TA
 - 

PV
 T

ra
ns

it
32

5,
28

2
   

   
 

Ci
ty

 o
f D

ua
rte

 (M
B)

40
,6

56
   

   
   

   
 

40
,6

56
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
sa

de
na

 C
om

m
un

ity
 T

ra
ns

it,
 S

an
 M

ar
in

o 
an

d 
LA

 C
ou

nt
y

34
3,

56
9

   
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f E
l M

on
te

 (M
B 

an
d 

DR
)

16
8,

90
1

   
   

   
  

16
8,

90
1

   
   

   
  

Po
m

on
a 

Va
lle

y 
TA

 - 
E&

D 
(G

et
 A

bo
ut

)
56

3,
17

0
   

   
 

Ci
ty

 o
f G

le
nd

or
a 

(M
B 

an
d 

DR
)

54
,1

54
   

   
   

   
 

54
,1

54
   

   
   

   
 

Po
m

on
a 

Va
lle

y 
TA

 G
en

er
al

 P
ub

lic
 (V

C
)

76
,7

57
   

   
   

Ci
ty

 o
f G

le
nd

al
e 

(M
B)

*
38

4,
03

6
   

   
   

  
60

,8
01

   
   

   
  

32
3,

23
5

   
   

   
  

Re
do

nd
o 

Be
ac

h 
C

om
m

un
ity

 T
ra

ns
it 

an
d 

H
er

m
os

a 
Be

ac
h

56
,0

76
   

   
   

Ci
ty

 o
f H

un
tin

gt
on

 P
ar

k 
(M

B)
99

,2
53

   
   

   
   

 
99

,2
53

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

D.
A.

R.
80

6,
93

3
   

   
 

Ci
ty

 o
f L

os
 A

ng
el

es
 --

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

AS
H*

 (M
B)

1,
86

1,
89

0
   

   
  

29
4,

77
8

   
   

   
1,

56
7,

11
3

   
   

  
W

es
t H

ol
lyw

oo
d 

(D
AR

)
27

5,
49

0
   

   
 

Ci
ty

 o
f L

os
 A

ng
el

es
 --

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f A
gi

ng
 (D

R)
21

4,
23

6
   

   
   

  
21

4,
23

6
   

   
   

  
W

es
t H

ol
lyw

oo
d 

(T
ax

i)
71

,1
33

   
   

   
LA

 C
ou

nt
y 

D
ep

t. 
of

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 --
 A

vo
ca

do
 H

ei
gh

ts
 (M

B)
16

,8
15

   
   

   
   

 
16

,8
15

   
   

   
   

 
W

hi
tti

er
 (D

AR
)

33
5,

73
2

   
   

 
LA

 C
ou

nt
y 

D
ep

t. 
of

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 --
 E

as
t V

al
in

da
 (M

B)
31

,1
91

   
   

   
   

 
31

,1
91

   
   

   
   

 
1s

t  P
rio

rit
y 

SU
BT

O
TA

L
6,

16
0,

32
3

LA
 C

ou
nt

y 
D

ep
t. 

of
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 --

 E
as

t L
A 

(M
B 

an
d 

DR
)

24
4,

85
7

   
   

   
  

24
4,

85
7

   
   

   
  

LA
 C

ou
nt

y 
D

ep
t. 

of
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 --

 K
in

g 
M

ed
ica

l (
M

B)
12

,1
25

   
   

   
   

 
12

,1
25

   
   

   
   

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
II:

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
 re

ce
iv

e 
gr

ow
th

 o
ve

r i
nf

la
tio

n
LA

 C
ou

nt
y 

D
ep

t. 
of

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 --
 W

illo
wb

ro
ok

 (M
B)

34
,0

10
   

   
   

   
 

34
,0

10
   

   
   

   
 

(if
 P

ro
p 

A 
D

isc
. c

an
no

t f
ul

ly 
fu

nd
 th

es
e 

sy
st

em
s)

LA
 C

ou
nt

y 
D

ep
t. 

of
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 --

 S
ou

th
 W

hi
tti

er
 (M

B)
51

,9
36

   
   

   
   

 
51

,9
36

   
   

   
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f L
.A

. -
 B

us
 S

er
vic

e 
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t/D
AS

H/
Ce

nt
ra

l C
-

   
   

   
   

   
Ci

ty
 o

f L
aw

nd
al

e 
(M

B)
36

,5
31

   
   

   
   

 
36

,5
31

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

- L
oc

al
 F

ix
ed

 R
ou

te
-

   
   

   
   

   
Ci

ty
 o

f L
yn

wo
od

 (M
B)

69
,9

49
   

   
   

   
 

69
,9

49
   

   
   

   
 

An
te

lo
pe

 V
al

le
y 

- L
oc

al
 F

ix
ed

 R
ou

te
-

   
   

   
   

   
Ci

ty
 o

f M
al

ib
u 

(D
T)

24
,1

53
   

   
   

   
 

24
,1

53
   

   
   

   
 

Fo
ot

hi
ll -

 B
us

 S
er

vic
e 

C
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

-
   

   
   

   
   

Ci
ty

 o
f M

an
ha

tta
n 

Be
ac

h 
(D

R
)

18
,0

13
   

   
   

   
 

18
,0

13
   

   
   

   
 

2n
d 

Pr
io

rit
y 

SU
BT

O
TA

L
-

   
   

   
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f M
ay

wo
od

 (D
R)

18
,6

00
   

   
   

   
 

18
,6

00
   

   
   

   
 

Ci
ty

 o
f M

on
te

re
y 

Pa
rk

 (M
B 

an
d 

D
R)

11
6,

75
9

   
   

   
  

11
6,

75
9

   
   

   
  

Pr
io

rit
y 

III
: A

pp
ro

ve
d 

ex
is

tin
g 

ex
pa

nd
ed

 p
ar

at
ra

ns
it

Ci
ty

 o
f P

as
ad

en
a 

(M
B)

*
28

5,
15

2
   

   
   

  
45

,1
46

   
   

   
  

24
0,

00
6

   
   

   
  

Ci
ty

 o
f P

ic
o 

Ri
ve

ra
 (D

R
)

42
,7

41
   

   
   

   
 

42
,7

41
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

IV
: a

pp
ro

ve
d 

ne
w

 e
xp

an
de

d 
pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

se
rv

ic
es

Ci
ty

 o
f R

os
em

ea
d 

(M
B 

an
d 

DR
)

74
,6

43
   

   
   

   
 

74
,6

43
   

   
   

   
 

Ci
ty

 o
f S

an
ta

 fe
 S

pr
in

gs
 (D

R)
6,

73
0

   
   

   
   

   
6,

73
0

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

io
rit

y 
VI

: s
pe

ci
al

 d
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
Ci

ty
 o

f S
ou

th
 G

at
e 

(D
T 

an
d 

M
B)

11
0,

06
8

   
   

   
  

11
0,

06
8

   
   

   
  

Av
al

on
 F

er
ry

 S
ub

sid
y 

65
0,

00
0

   
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f S
ou

th
 P

as
ad

en
a 

 (D
R)

17
,4

35
   

   
   

   
 

17
,4

35
   

   
   

   
 

Av
al

on
 T

ra
ns

it 
Se

rv
ice

s 
(J

itn
ey

 a
nd

 D
ia

l-a
-R

id
e)

25
0,

00
0

   
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f W
es

t C
ov

in
a 

(M
B 

an
d 

DR
)

10
8,

71
5

   
   

   
  

10
8,

71
5

   
   

   
  

Ho
lly

wo
od

 B
ow

l S
hu

ttl
e 

Se
rv

ice
 

84
7,

00
0

   
   

 
Ci

ty
 o

f W
es

t H
ol

lyw
oo

d 
(M

B)
34

,1
76

   
   

   
   

 
34

,1
76

   
   

   
   

 
6t

h 
Pr

io
rit

y 
SU

BT
O

TA
L

1,
74

7,
00

0
5t

h 
Pr

io
rit

y 
SU

BT
O

TA
L

5,
38

2,
86

2
$ 

   
 

41
8,

82
9

$ 
   

  
4,

96
4,

03
3

$ 
   

 
TO

TA
L 

EX
PE

ND
IT

UR
ES

12
,8

71
,3

56
$

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 A

 D
is

c.
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

(5
%

 o
f 4

0%
) R

ev
en

ue
14

,2
87

,8
55

NO
TE

S:
Su

rp
lu

s 
(S

ho
rtf

al
l)

1,
41

6,
49

9
$ 

  
* T

ie
r 2

 O
pe

ra
to

rs
' s

ha
re

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
du

ce
d 

by
 %

 o
f G

O
I 

5t
h 

Pr
io

rit
y 

- l
oc

al
ly 

fu
nd

ed
 s

ys
te

m
s 

wh
ic

h 
vo

lu
nt

ar
ily

 re
po

rte
d 

90



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

A
, P

ro
po

si
tio

n 
C

 &
 M

ea
su

re
 R

 L
oc

al
 R

et
ur

ns
 a

nd
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ct
 A

rt
ic

le
s 

3 
&

 8
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 

 
P

ag
e 

24
 o

f 2
6

 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 A

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 C

M
ea

su
re

 R
D

O
F 

R
ep

or
t  

as
 %

 o
f 

Lo
ca

l R
et

ur
n

Lo
ca

l R
et

ur
n

Lo
ca

l R
et

ur
n

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l
To

ta
l

A
rt

ic
le

 8
LO

C
A

L 
JU

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
  2

01
2 

da
ta

C
ou

nt
y

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

A
llo

ca
tio

n
A

llo
ca

tio
n

Po
pu

la
tio

n
A

llo
ca

tio
n

TD
A

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
 (S

 &
 H

)

To
ta

l A
llo

ca
tio

ns

TD
A

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
 A

llo
ca

tio
n

C
ur

re
nt

 
R

ev
en

ue
 

1
AG

O
UR

A 
HI

LL
S

20
,5

16
   

   
  

0.
20

60
%

34
6,

62
4

$ 
   

   
  

28
7,

51
6

$ 
   

   
  

21
5,

63
6

$ 
   

   
  

12
,9

62
$ 

   
   

3,
67

2
$ 

   
   

  
16

,6
34

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

86
6,

41
0

$ 
   

   
  

2
AL

HA
M

BR
A

84
,2

40
   

   
  

0.
84

59
%

1,
42

3,
26

1
   

   
  

1,
18

0,
55

7
   

   
  

88
5,

41
6

   
   

   
  

53
,0

70
   

   
   

15
,1

93
   

   
   

68
,2

63
   

   
   

3,
55

7,
49

7
   

   
  

3
AR

CA
DI

A
56

,8
66

   
   

  
0.

57
11

%
96

0,
76

9
   

   
   

  
79

6,
93

2
   

   
   

  
59

7,
69

8
   

   
   

  
35

,8
75

   
   

   
10

,2
09

   
   

   
46

,0
85

   
   

   
2,

40
1,

48
3

   
   

  
4

AR
TE

SI
A

16
,6

81
   

   
  

0.
16

75
%

28
1,

83
1

   
   

   
  

23
3,

77
1

   
   

   
  

17
5,

32
8

   
   

   
  

10
,5

41
   

   
   

2,
98

6
   

   
   

  
13

,5
27

   
   

   
70

4,
45

7
   

   
   

  
5

AV
AL

O
N

3,
79

7
   

   
   

 
0.

03
81

%
64

,1
51

   
   

   
   

 
53

,2
12

   
   

   
   

 
39

,9
09

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
3,

79
7

   
   

   
   

 
14

1,
09

3
   

   
  

30
3,

36
5

   
   

   
  

6
AZ

US
A

47
,5

86
   

   
  

0.
47

79
%

80
3,

98
0

   
   

   
  

66
6,

88
0

   
   

   
  

50
0,

15
9

   
   

   
  

29
,5

80
   

   
   

8,
98

6
   

   
   

  
38

,5
66

   
   

   
2,

00
9,

58
6

   
   

  
7

BA
LD

W
IN

 P
AR

K
76

,3
15

   
   

  
0.

76
64

%
1,

28
9,

36
5

   
   

  
1,

06
9,

49
5

   
   

  
80

2,
11

9
   

   
   

  
48

,1
04

   
   

   
13

,7
38

   
   

   
61

,8
42

   
   

   
3,

22
2,

82
1

   
   

  
8

BE
LL

35
,7

83
   

   
  

0.
35

93
%

60
4,

56
5

   
   

   
  

50
1,

47
1

   
   

   
  

37
6,

10
2

   
   

   
  

22
,5

97
   

   
   

6,
40

6
   

   
   

  
29

,0
03

   
   

   
1,

51
1,

14
1

   
   

  
9

BE
LL

FL
O

W
ER

77
,2

89
   

   
  

0.
77

61
%

1,
30

5,
82

1
   

   
  

1,
08

3,
14

4
   

   
  

81
2,

35
7

   
   

   
  

48
,7

87
   

   
   

13
,8

44
   

   
   

62
,6

31
   

   
   

3,
26

3,
95

4
   

   
  

10
BE

LL
 G

AR
DE

NS
42

,4
37

   
   

  
0.

42
62

%
71

6,
98

6
   

   
   

  
59

4,
72

1
   

   
   

  
44

6,
04

0
   

   
   

  
26

,7
98

   
   

   
7,

59
6

   
   

   
  

34
,3

94
   

   
   

1,
79

2,
14

2
   

   
  

11
BE

VE
RL

Y 
HI

LL
S

34
,4

94
   

   
  

0.
34

64
%

58
2,

78
7

   
   

   
  

48
3,

40
6

   
   

   
  

36
2,

55
4

   
   

   
  

21
,7

63
   

   
   

6,
19

6
   

   
   

  
27

,9
59

   
   

   
1,

45
6,

70
6

   
   

  
12

BR
AD

BU
RY

1,
07

4
   

   
   

 
0.

01
08

%
18

,1
46

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
51

   
   

   
   

 
11

,2
88

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
49

,4
85

   
   

   
   

 
13

BU
RB

AN
K

10
4,

98
2

   
   

1.
05

42
%

1,
77

3,
70

3
   

   
  

1,
47

1,
24

0
   

   
  

1,
10

3,
42

8
   

   
  

66
,2

38
   

   
   

18
,8

30
   

   
   

85
,0

68
   

   
   

4,
43

3,
43

9
   

   
  

14
CA

LA
BA

SA
S

23
,8

02
   

   
  

0.
23

90
%

40
2,

14
2

   
   

   
  

33
3,

56
6

   
   

   
  

25
0,

17
4

   
   

   
  

15
,0

36
   

   
   

4,
26

0
   

   
   

  
19

,2
96

   
   

   
1,

00
5,

17
9

   
   

  
15

CA
RS

O
N

92
,1

96
   

   
  

0.
92

58
%

1,
55

7,
68

0
   

   
  

1,
29

2,
05

4
   

   
  

96
9,

03
9

   
   

   
  

58
,2

49
   

   
   

16
,4

60
   

   
   

74
,7

09
   

   
   

3,
89

3,
48

2
   

   
  

16
CE

RR
IT

O
S

49
,4

70
   

   
  

0.
49

68
%

83
5,

81
1

   
   

   
  

69
3,

28
3

   
   

   
  

51
9,

96
1

   
   

   
  

31
,2

32
   

   
   

8,
86

1
   

   
   

  
40

,0
92

   
   

   
2,

08
9,

14
8

   
   

  
17

CL
AR

EM
O

NT
35

,7
49

   
   

  
0.

35
90

%
60

3,
99

0
   

   
   

  
50

0,
99

4
   

   
   

  
37

5,
74

5
   

   
   

  
22

,4
03

   
   

   
6,

57
3

   
   

   
  

28
,9

76
   

   
   

1,
50

9,
70

5
   

   
  

18
CO

M
M

ER
CE

12
,9

35
   

   
  

0.
12

99
%

21
8,

54
1

   
   

   
  

18
1,

27
4

   
   

   
  

13
5,

95
5

   
   

   
  

8,
18

0
   

   
   

  
2,

31
2

   
   

   
  

10
,4

92
   

   
   

54
6,

26
2

   
   

   
  

19
CO

M
PT

O
N

97
,5

49
   

   
  

0.
97

96
%

1,
64

8,
12

0
   

   
  

1,
36

7,
07

2
   

   
  

1,
02

5,
30

2
   

   
  

61
,5

65
   

   
   

17
,4

80
   

   
   

79
,0

46
   

   
   

4,
11

9,
54

1
   

   
  

20
CO

VI
NA

48
,3

57
   

   
  

0.
48

56
%

81
7,

00
6

   
   

   
  

67
7,

68
5

   
   

   
  

50
8,

26
3

   
   

   
  

30
,4

80
   

   
   

8,
71

0
   

   
   

  
39

,1
91

   
   

   
2,

04
2,

14
5

   
   

  
21

CU
DA

HY
24

,0
13

   
   

  
0.

24
11

%
40

5,
70

7
   

   
   

  
33

6,
52

3
   

   
   

  
25

2,
39

2
   

   
   

  
15

,1
69

   
   

   
4,

29
8

   
   

   
  

19
,4

67
   

   
   

1,
01

4,
09

0
   

   
  

22
CU

LV
ER

 C
IT

Y
39

,2
10

   
   

  
0.

39
38

%
66

2,
46

5
   

   
   

  
54

9,
49

7
   

   
   

  
41

2,
12

2
   

   
   

  
24

,7
51

   
   

   
7,

02
8

   
   

   
  

31
,7

80
   

   
   

1,
65

5,
86

4
   

   
  

23
DI

AM
O

ND
 B

AR
56

,0
99

   
   

  
0.

56
34

%
94

7,
81

0
   

   
   

  
78

6,
18

3
   

   
   

  
58

9,
63

6
   

   
   

  
35

,4
14

   
   

   
10

,0
49

   
   

   
45

,4
63

   
   

   
2,

36
9,

09
3

   
   

  
24

DO
W

NE
Y

11
2,

76
1

   
   

1.
13

24
%

1,
90

5,
13

2
   

   
  

1,
58

0,
25

7
   

   
  

1,
18

5,
19

0
   

   
  

71
,1

68
   

   
   

20
,2

02
   

   
   

91
,3

70
   

   
   

4,
76

1,
94

9
   

   
  

25
DU

AR
TE

21
,5

54
   

   
  

0.
21

64
%

36
4,

16
1

   
   

   
  

30
2,

06
2

   
   

   
  

22
6,

54
6

   
   

   
  

13
,5

95
   

   
   

3,
88

0
   

   
   

  
17

,4
75

   
   

   
91

0,
24

5
   

   
   

  
26

EL
 M

O
NT

E
11

4,
43

6
   

   
1.

14
92

%
1,

93
3,

43
1

   
   

  
1,

60
3,

73
0

   
   

  
1,

20
2,

79
5

   
   

  
72

,2
53

   
   

   
20

,4
75

   
   

   
92

,7
28

   
   

   
4,

83
2,

68
5

   
   

  
27

EL
 S

EG
UN

DO
16

,8
04

   
   

  
0.

16
87

%
28

3,
90

9
   

   
   

  
23

5,
49

5
   

   
   

  
17

6,
62

1
   

   
   

  
10

,6
20

   
   

   
3,

00
6

   
   

   
  

13
,6

27
   

   
   

70
9,

65
1

   
   

   
  

28
G

AR
DE

NA
59

,5
66

   
   

  
0.

59
82

%
1,

00
6,

38
6

   
   

  
83

4,
77

1
   

   
   

  
62

6,
07

7
   

   
   

  
37

,5
10

   
   

   
10

,7
62

   
   

   
48

,2
72

   
   

   
2,

51
5,

50
5

   
   

  
29

G
LE

ND
AL

E
19

3,
65

2
   

   
1.

94
47

%
3,

27
1,

81
0

   
   

  
2,

71
3,

88
0

   
   

  
2,

03
5,

40
6

   
   

  
12

2,
18

6
   

   
 

34
,7

22
   

   
   

15
6,

90
8

   
   

 
8,

17
8,

00
4

   
   

  
30

G
LE

ND
O

RA
50

,6
66

   
   

  
0.

50
88

%
85

6,
01

8
   

   
   

  
71

0,
04

4
   

   
   

  
53

2,
53

2
   

   
   

  
31

,9
53

   
   

   
9,

10
8

   
   

   
  

41
,0

61
   

   
   

2,
13

9,
65

5
   

   
  

31
HA

W
AI

IA
N 

G
AR

DE
NS

14
,3

75
   

   
  

0.
14

44
%

24
2,

87
0

   
   

   
  

20
1,

45
4

   
   

   
  

15
1,

09
0

   
   

   
  

9,
08

8
   

   
   

  
2,

57
1

   
   

   
  

11
,6

59
   

   
   

60
7,

07
3

   
   

   
  

32
HA

W
TH

O
RN

E
85

,4
74

   
   

  
0.

85
83

%
1,

44
4,

10
9

   
   

  
1,

19
7,

85
1

   
   

  
89

8,
38

6
   

   
   

  
53

,9
49

   
   

   
15

,3
14

   
   

   
69

,2
63

   
   

   
3,

60
9,

60
9

   
   

  
33

HE
RM

O
SA

 B
EA

CH
19

,6
53

   
   

  
0.

19
74

%
33

2,
04

3
   

   
   

  
27

5,
42

1
   

   
   

  
20

6,
56

6
   

   
   

  
12

,4
30

   
   

   
3,

50
5

   
   

   
  

15
,9

35
   

   
   

82
9,

96
5

   
   

   
  

34
HI

DD
EN

 H
IL

LS
1,

88
7

   
   

   
 

0.
01

89
%

31
,8

81
   

   
   

   
 

26
,4

45
   

   
   

   
 

19
,8

34
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

83
,1

60
   

   
   

   
 

35
HU

NT
IN

G
TO

N 
PA

RK
58

,6
24

   
   

  
0.

58
87

%
99

0,
47

0
   

   
   

  
82

1,
56

9
   

   
   

  
61

6,
17

6
   

   
   

  
37

,0
06

   
   

   
10

,5
03

   
   

   
47

,5
09

   
   

   
2,

47
5,

72
4

   
   

  
 

91



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

A
, P

ro
po

si
tio

n 
C

 &
 M

ea
su

re
 R

 L
oc

al
 R

et
ur

ns
 a

nd
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ct
 A

rt
ic

le
s 

3 
&

 8
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 

 
P

ag
e 

25
 o

f 2
6

 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 A

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 C

M
ea

su
re

 R
D

O
F 

R
ep

or
t  

as
 %

 o
f 

Lo
ca

l R
et

ur
n

Lo
ca

l R
et

ur
n

Lo
ca

l R
et

ur
n

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l
To

ta
l

A
rt

ic
le

 8
LO

C
A

L 
JU

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
  2

01
2 

da
ta

C
ou

nt
y

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

A
llo

ca
tio

n
A

llo
ca

tio
n

Po
pu

la
tio

n
A

llo
ca

tio
n

TD
A

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
 (S

 &
 H

)

To
ta

l A
llo

ca
tio

ns

TD
A

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
 A

llo
ca

tio
n

C
ur

re
nt

 
R

ev
en

ue
 

36
IN

DU
ST

RY
 [3

]
43

7
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

44
%

7,
38

3
   

   
   

   
   

6,
12

4
   

   
   

   
   

4,
59

3
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

18
,1

01
   

   
   

   
 

37
IN

G
LE

W
O

O
D

11
1,

17
1

   
   

1.
11

64
%

1,
87

8,
26

8
   

   
  

1,
55

7,
97

4
   

   
  

1,
16

8,
47

8
   

   
  

70
,1

67
   

   
   

19
,9

15
   

   
   

90
,0

82
   

   
   

4,
69

4,
80

2
   

   
  

38
IR

W
IN

DA
LE

1,
45

4
   

   
   

 
0.

01
46

%
24

,5
66

   
   

   
   

 
20

,3
77

   
   

   
   

 
15

,2
82

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
65

,2
25

   
   

   
   

 
39

LA
 C

AN
AD

A-
FL

IN
TR

ID
G

E
20

,4
41

   
   

  
0.

20
53

%
34

5,
35

7
   

   
   

  
28

6,
46

5
   

   
   

  
21

4,
84

8
   

   
   

  
12

,9
13

   
   

   
3,

66
0

   
   

   
  

16
,5

73
   

   
   

86
3,

24
3

   
   

   
  

40
LA

 H
AB

RA
 H

EI
G

HT
S

5,
37

9
   

   
   

 
0.

05
40

%
90

,8
80

   
   

   
   

 
75

,3
82

   
   

   
   

 
56

,5
37

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
22

7,
79

9
   

   
   

  
41

LA
KE

W
O

O
D

80
,7

81
   

   
  

0.
81

12
%

1,
36

4,
82

0
   

   
  

1,
13

2,
08

2
   

   
  

84
9,

06
0

   
   

   
  

50
,9

88
   

   
   

14
,4

72
   

   
   

65
,4

60
   

   
   

3,
41

1,
42

2
   

   
  

42
LA

 M
IR

AD
A

48
,9

30
   

   
  

0.
49

14
%

82
6,

68
7

   
   

   
  

68
5,

71
5

   
   

   
  

51
4,

28
5

   
   

   
  

30
,8

98
   

   
   

8,
75

7
   

   
   

  
39

,6
55

   
   

   
2,

06
6,

34
3

   
   

  
43

LA
NC

AS
TE

R
15

8,
63

0
   

   
1.

59
30

%
2,

68
0,

10
2

   
   

  
2,

22
3,

07
4

   
   

  
1,

66
7,

30
2

   
   

  
10

0,
10

0
   

   
 

28
,4

33
   

   
   

12
8,

53
3

   
   

 
15

8,
63

0
   

   
   

5,
89

4,
53

5
   

  
12

,5
93

,5
48

   
   

44
LA

 P
UE

NT
E

40
,2

22
   

   
  

0.
40

39
%

67
9,

56
3

   
   

   
  

56
3,

68
0

   
   

   
  

42
2,

75
9

   
   

   
  

25
,3

75
   

   
   

7,
22

5
   

   
   

  
32

,6
00

   
   

   
1,

69
8,

60
1

   
   

  
45

LA
 V

ER
NE

32
,0

41
   

   
  

0.
32

18
%

54
1,

34
3

   
   

   
  

44
9,

02
9

   
   

   
  

33
6,

77
1

   
   

   
  

19
,9

68
   

   
   

6,
00

3
   

   
   

  
25

,9
72

   
   

   
1,

35
3,

11
5

   
   

  
46

LA
W

ND
AL

E
33

,0
58

   
   

  
0.

33
20

%
55

8,
52

5
   

   
   

  
46

3,
28

2
   

   
   

  
34

7,
46

1
   

   
   

  
20

,8
72

   
   

   
5,

92
3

   
   

   
  

26
,7

96
   

   
   

1,
39

6,
06

3
   

   
  

47
LO

M
IT

A
20

,5
16

   
   

  
0.

20
60

%
34

6,
62

4
   

   
   

  
28

7,
51

6
   

   
   

  
21

5,
63

6
   

   
   

  
12

,9
52

   
   

   
3,

68
2

   
   

   
  

16
,6

34
   

   
   

86
6,

41
0

   
   

   
  

48
LO

NG
 B

EA
CH

46
7,

64
6

   
   

4.
69

61
%

7,
90

1,
02

3
   

   
  

6,
55

3,
69

0
   

   
  

4,
91

5,
25

8
   

   
  

29
4,

67
5

   
   

 
84

,2
22

   
   

   
37

8,
89

7
   

   
 

19
,7

48
,8

67
   

   
49

LO
S 

AN
G

EL
ES

 C
IT

Y
3,

86
3,

83
9

   
38

.8
01

0%
65

,2
80

,7
44

   
   

54
,1

48
,6

60
   

   
40

,6
11

,4
12

   
   

2,
75

7,
60

4
   

 
80

0,
00

0
   

   
 

3,
55

7,
60

4
   

 
16

3,
59

8,
42

0
   

 
50

LY
NW

O
O

D
70

,6
45

   
   

  
0.

70
94

%
1,

19
3,

56
9

   
   

  
99

0,
03

4
   

   
   

  
74

2,
52

4
   

   
   

  
44

,3
42

   
   

   
12

,9
07

   
   

   
57

,2
48

   
   

   
2,

98
3,

37
5

   
   

  
51

M
AL

IB
U

12
,7

67
   

   
  

0.
12

82
%

21
5,

70
2

   
   

   
  

17
8,

91
9

   
   

   
  

13
4,

18
9

   
   

   
  

8,
07

1
   

   
   

  
2,

28
5

   
   

   
  

10
,3

56
   

   
   

53
9,

16
7

   
   

   
  

52
M

AN
HA

TT
AN

 B
EA

CH
35

,4
23

   
   

  
0.

35
57

%
59

8,
48

2
   

   
   

  
49

6,
42

5
   

   
   

  
37

2,
31

8
   

   
   

  
22

,3
64

   
   

   
6,

34
8

   
   

   
  

28
,7

12
   

   
   

1,
49

5,
93

8
   

   
  

53
M

AY
W

O
O

D
27

,6
10

   
   

  
0.

27
73

%
46

6,
47

9
   

   
   

  
38

6,
93

2
   

   
   

  
29

0,
19

9
   

   
   

  
17

,4
39

   
   

   
4,

94
3

   
   

   
  

22
,3

82
   

   
   

1,
16

5,
99

2
   

   
  

54
M

O
NR

O
VI

A
36

,9
43

   
   

  
0.

37
10

%
62

4,
16

3
   

   
   

  
51

7,
72

7
   

   
   

  
38

8,
29

4
   

   
   

  
23

,3
08

   
   

   
6,

63
6

   
   

   
  

29
,9

43
   

   
   

1,
56

0,
12

8
   

   
  

55
M

O
NT

EB
EL

LO
63

,1
84

   
   

  
0.

63
45

%
1,

06
7,

51
3

   
   

  
88

5,
47

4
   

   
   

  
66

4,
10

4
   

   
   

  
39

,8
77

   
   

   
11

,3
26

   
   

   
51

,2
03

   
   

   
2,

66
8,

29
5

   
   

  
56

M
O

NT
ER

EY
 P

AR
K

61
,4

45
   

   
  

0.
61

70
%

1,
03

8,
13

2
   

   
  

86
1,

10
3

   
   

   
  

64
5,

82
6

   
   

   
  

38
,7

97
   

   
   

10
,9

98
   

   
   

49
,7

95
   

   
   

2,
59

4,
85

6
   

   
  

57
NO

RW
AL

K
10

6,
09

3
   

   
1.

06
54

%
1,

79
2,

47
4

   
   

  
1,

48
6,

81
0

   
   

  
1,

11
5,

10
5

   
   

  
67

,0
54

   
   

   
18

,9
14

   
   

   
85

,9
68

   
   

   
4,

48
0,

35
7

   
   

  
58

PA
LM

DA
LE

15
4,

53
5

   
   

1.
55

19
%

2,
61

0,
91

6
   

   
  

2,
16

5,
68

6
   

   
  

1,
62

4,
26

1
   

   
  

97
,4

89
   

   
   

27
,7

27
   

   
   

12
5,

21
6

   
   

 
15

4,
53

5
   

   
   

5,
74

2,
36

9
   

  
12

,2
68

,4
48

   
   

59
PA

LO
S 

VE
RD

ES
 E

ST
AT

ES
13

,5
89

   
   

  
0.

13
65

%
22

9,
59

0
   

   
   

  
19

0,
43

9
   

   
   

  
14

2,
82

9
   

   
   

  
8,

58
9

   
   

   
  

2,
43

3
   

   
   

  
11

,0
22

   
   

   
57

3,
88

0
   

   
   

  
60

PA
RA

M
O

UN
T

54
,6

24
   

   
  

0.
54

85
%

92
2,

88
9

   
   

   
  

76
5,

51
2

   
   

   
  

57
4,

13
3

   
   

   
  

34
,4

94
   

   
   

9,
77

4
   

   
   

  
44

,2
68

   
   

   
2,

30
6,

80
3

   
   

  
61

PA
SA

DE
NA

14
0,

02
0

   
   

1.
40

61
%

2,
36

5,
68

1
   

   
  

1,
96

2,
27

0
   

   
  

1,
47

1,
69

9
   

   
  

88
,3

03
   

   
   

25
,1

53
   

   
   

11
3,

45
6

   
   

 
5,

91
3,

10
6

   
   

  
62

PI
CO

 R
IV

ER
A

63
,5

34
   

   
  

0.
63

80
%

1,
07

3,
42

6
   

   
  

89
0,

37
9

   
   

   
  

66
7,

78
3

   
   

   
  

40
,0

75
   

   
   

11
,4

12
   

   
   

51
,4

87
   

   
   

2,
68

3,
07

5
   

   
  

63
PO

M
O

NA
15

0,
94

2
   

   
1.

51
58

%
2,

55
0,

21
1

   
   

  
2,

11
5,

33
3

   
   

  
1,

58
6,

49
7

   
   

  
95

,1
06

   
   

   
27

,1
99

   
   

   
12

2,
30

5
   

   
 

6,
37

4,
34

6
   

   
  

64
RA

NC
HO

 P
AL

O
S 

VE
RD

ES
42

,1
14

   
   

  
0.

42
29

%
71

1,
52

9
   

   
   

  
59

0,
19

5
   

   
   

  
44

2,
64

5
   

   
   

  
26

,5
86

   
   

   
7,

54
7

   
   

   
  

34
,1

33
   

   
   

1,
77

8,
50

1
   

   
  

65
RE

DO
ND

O
 B

EA
CH

67
,3

96
   

   
  

0.
67

68
%

1,
13

8,
67

6
   

   
  

94
4,

50
2

   
   

   
  

70
8,

37
5

   
   

   
  

42
,5

09
   

   
   

12
,1

07
   

   
   

54
,6

16
   

   
   

2,
84

6,
16

9
   

   
  

66
RO

LL
IN

G
 H

IL
LS

1,
88

4
   

   
   

 
0.

01
89

%
31

,8
31

   
   

   
   

 
26

,4
03

   
   

   
   

 
19

,8
02

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
83

,0
36

   
   

   
   

 
67

RO
LL

IN
G

 H
IL

LS
 E

ST
AT

ES
8,

14
1

   
   

   
 

0.
08

18
%

13
7,

54
5

   
   

   
  

11
4,

09
0

   
   

   
  

85
,5

67
   

   
   

   
 

5,
15

2
   

   
   

  
1,

45
6

   
   

   
  

6,
60

8
   

   
   

  
34

3,
80

9
   

   
   

  
68

RO
SE

M
EA

D
54

,4
64

   
   

  
0.

54
69

%
92

0,
18

6
   

   
   

  
76

3,
27

0
   

   
   

  
57

2,
45

1
   

   
   

  
34

,3
70

   
   

   
9,

76
9

   
   

   
  

44
,1

39
   

   
   

2,
30

0,
04

6
   

   
  

69
SA

N 
DI

M
AS

33
,6

86
   

   
  

0.
33

83
%

56
9,

13
5

   
   

   
  

47
2,

08
3

   
   

   
  

35
4,

06
1

   
   

   
  

21
,2

61
   

   
   

6,
04

4
   

   
   

  
27

,3
04

   
   

   
1,

42
2,

58
4

   
   

  
70

SA
N 

FE
RN

AN
DO

24
,0

79
   

   
  

0.
24

18
%

40
6,

82
2

   
   

   
  

33
7,

44
8

   
   

   
  

25
3,

08
6

   
   

   
  

15
,0

80
   

   
   

4,
44

1
   

   
   

  
19

,5
21

   
   

   
1,

01
6,

87
7

   
   

  
 

92



Lo
s 

A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
FY

20
14

 P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

A
, P

ro
po

si
tio

n 
C

 &
 M

ea
su

re
 R

 L
oc

al
 R

et
ur

ns
 a

nd
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ct
 A

rt
ic

le
s 

3 
&

 8
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 

 
P

ag
e 

26
 o

f 2
6

 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 A

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 C

M
ea

su
re

 R
D

O
F 

R
ep

or
t  

as
 %

 o
f 

Lo
ca

l R
et

ur
n

Lo
ca

l R
et

ur
n

Lo
ca

l R
et

ur
n

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l
To

ta
l

A
rt

ic
le

 8
LO

C
A

L 
JU

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
  2

01
2 

da
ta

C
ou

nt
y

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

Es
tim

at
e

A
llo

ca
tio

n
A

llo
ca

tio
n

Po
pu

la
tio

n
A

llo
ca

tio
n

TD
A

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
 (S

 &
 H

)

To
ta

l A
llo

ca
tio

ns

TD
A

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
 A

llo
ca

tio
n

C
ur

re
nt

 
R

ev
en

ue
 

71
SA

N 
G

AB
RI

EL
40

,1
53

   
   

  
0.

40
32

%
67

8,
39

7
   

   
   

  
56

2,
71

3
   

   
   

  
42

2,
03

4
   

   
   

  
25

,3
36

   
   

   
7,

20
8

   
   

   
  

32
,5

44
   

   
   

1,
69

5,
68

7
   

   
  

72
SA

N 
M

AR
IN

O
13

,2
46

   
   

  
0.

13
30

%
22

3,
79

5
   

   
   

  
18

5,
63

2
   

   
   

  
13

9,
22

4
   

   
   

  
8,

38
5

   
   

   
  

2,
35

9
   

   
   

  
10

,7
44

   
   

   
55

9,
39

5
   

   
   

  
73

SA
NT

A 
CL

AR
IT

A
20

4,
95

1
   

   
2.

05
81

%
3,

46
2,

71
0

   
   

  
2,

87
2,

22
7

   
   

  
2,

15
4,

16
6

   
   

  
11

2,
54

1
   

   
 

53
,5

21
   

   
   

16
6,

06
2

   
   

 
20

4,
95

1
   

   
   

7,
61

5,
77

8
   

  
16

,2
70

,9
43

   
   

74
SA

NT
A 

FE
 S

PR
IN

G
S

16
,8

16
   

   
  

0.
16

89
%

28
4,

11
1

   
   

   
  

23
5,

66
3

   
   

   
  

17
6,

74
7

   
   

   
  

10
,4

91
   

   
   

3,
14

5
   

   
   

  
13

,6
36

   
   

   
71

0,
15

8
   

   
   

  
75

SA
NT

A 
M

O
NI

CA
91

,0
40

   
   

  
0.

91
42

%
1,

53
8,

14
9

   
   

  
1,

27
5,

85
4

   
   

  
95

6,
88

8
   

   
   

  
57

,2
31

   
   

   
16

,5
41

   
   

   
73

,7
72

   
   

   
3,

84
4,

66
3

   
   

  
76

SI
ER

RA
 M

AD
RE

11
,0

23
   

   
  

0.
11

07
%

18
6,

23
7

   
   

   
  

15
4,

47
9

   
   

   
  

11
5,

85
9

   
   

   
  

6,
97

0
   

   
   

  
1,

97
3

   
   

   
  

8,
94

3
   

   
   

  
46

5,
51

7
   

   
   

  
77

SI
G

NA
L 

HI
LL

11
,2

18
   

   
  

0.
11

27
%

18
9,

53
2

   
   

   
  

15
7,

21
1

   
   

   
  

11
7,

90
8

   
   

   
  

7,
07

5
   

   
   

  
2,

02
6

   
   

   
  

9,
10

1
   

   
   

  
47

3,
75

2
   

   
   

  
78

SO
UT

H 
EL

 M
O

NT
E

20
,3

12
   

   
  

0.
20

40
%

34
3,

17
7

   
   

   
  

28
4,

65
7

   
   

   
  

21
3,

49
2

   
   

   
  

12
,8

21
   

   
   

3,
64

8
   

   
   

  
16

,4
69

   
   

   
85

7,
79

5
   

   
   

  
79

SO
UT

H 
G

AT
E

95
,1

15
   

   
  

0.
95

52
%

1,
60

6,
99

7
   

   
  

1,
33

2,
96

2
   

   
  

99
9,

71
9

   
   

   
  

59
,8

29
   

   
   

17
,2

45
   

   
   

77
,0

74
   

   
   

4,
01

6,
75

2
   

   
  

80
SO

UT
H 

PA
SA

DE
NA

25
,8

57
   

   
  

0.
25

97
%

43
6,

86
2

   
   

   
  

36
2,

36
5

   
   

   
  

27
1,

77
4

   
   

   
  

16
,3

31
   

   
   

4,
63

0
   

   
   

  
20

,9
61

   
   

   
1,

09
1,

96
2

   
   

  
81

TE
M

PL
E 

CI
TY

35
,9

52
   

   
  

0.
36

10
%

60
7,

42
0

   
   

   
  

50
3,

83
9

   
   

   
  

37
7,

87
8

   
   

   
  

22
,6

87
   

   
   

6,
45

3
   

   
   

  
29

,1
40

   
   

   
1,

51
8,

27
8

   
   

  
82

TO
RR

AN
CE

14
6,

86
0

   
   

1.
47

48
%

2,
48

1,
24

5
   

   
  

2,
05

8,
12

7
   

   
  

1,
54

3,
59

2
   

   
  

92
,6

74
   

   
   

26
,3

23
   

   
   

11
8,

99
7

   
   

 
6,

20
1,

96
1

   
   

  
83

VE
RN

O
N 

[4
]

12
1

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
12

%
2,

04
4

   
   

   
   

   
1,

69
6

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
8,

74
0

   
   

   
   

   
84

W
AL

NU
T

29
,9

47
   

   
  

0.
30

07
%

50
5,

96
4

   
   

   
  

41
9,

68
4

   
   

   
  

31
4,

76
2

   
   

   
  

18
,8

27
   

   
   

5,
44

8
   

   
   

  
24

,2
75

   
   

   
1,

26
4,

68
4

   
   

  
85

W
ES

T 
CO

VI
NA

10
7,

24
8

   
   

1.
07

70
%

1,
81

1,
98

8
   

   
  

1,
50

2,
99

6
   

   
  

1,
12

7,
24

5
   

   
  

67
,6

88
   

   
   

19
,2

16
   

   
   

86
,9

04
   

   
   

4,
52

9,
13

3
   

   
  

86
W

ES
T 

HO
LL

YW
O

O
D

34
,8

53
   

   
  

0.
35

00
%

58
8,

85
2

   
   

   
  

48
8,

43
7

   
   

   
  

36
6,

32
7

   
   

   
  

22
,0

10
   

   
   

6,
24

0
   

   
   

  
28

,2
50

   
   

   
1,

47
1,

86
7

   
   

  
87

W
ES

TL
AK

E 
VI

LL
AG

E
8,

34
1

   
   

   
 

0.
08

38
%

14
0,

92
4

   
   

   
  

11
6,

89
3

   
   

   
  

87
,6

69
   

   
   

   
 

5,
28

1
   

   
   

  
1,

48
9

   
   

   
  

6,
77

0
   

   
   

  
35

2,
25

5
   

   
   

  
88

W
HI

TT
IE

R
86

,0
93

   
   

  
0.

86
46

%
1,

45
4,

56
8

   
   

  
1,

20
6,

52
6

   
   

  
90

4,
89

2
   

   
   

  
54

,3
34

   
   

   
15

,4
30

   
   

   
69

,7
64

   
   

   
3,

63
5,

75
0

   
   

  
89

UN
IN

CO
RP

 L
A 

CO
UN

TY
1,

04
0,

39
0

   
10

.4
47

7%
17

,5
77

,7
08

   
   

14
,5

80
,2

46
   

   
10

,9
35

,1
62

   
   

1,
44

7,
81

4
   

 
39

1,
75

1
   

   
 

1,
83

9,
56

6
   

 
10

9,
50

4
   

   
   

4,
06

9,
06

1
   

  
49

,0
01

,7
43

   
   

90
TO

TA
L

9,
95

8,
09

1
   

  
10

0.
00

00
%

16
8,

24
5,

00
0

$ 
13

9,
55

4,
80

0
$ 

10
4,

66
4,

61
4

$ 
7,

40
0,

65
8

$ 
2,

11
4,

09
1

$ 
 

9,
51

4,
74

9
$

63
1,

41
7

   
   

   
23

,4
62

,8
35

$
44

5,
44

1,
99

8
$

NO
TE

S:

Pr
op

os
itio

n 
A,

 P
ro

po
sit

io
n 

C 
an

d 
M

ea
su

re
 R

 L
oc

al
 R

et
ur

n 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
th

ei
r s

ha
re

 o
f e

st
im

at
ed

 re
ve

nu
es

 (m
in

us
 a

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n)

 w
ith

ou
t 

ca
rry

ov
er

 s
in

ce
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

ct
ua

l r
ev

en
ue

s 
re

ce
ive

d.

[2
] A

n 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

21
,9

79
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
-d

ist
rib

ut
ed

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

el
y i

n 
or

de
r t

o 
m

ee
t t

he
 m

in
im

um
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 $

5,
00

0.

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
es

tim
at

es
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

St
at

e 
of

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f F

in
an

ce
's 

20
12

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

es
tim

at
es

. T
he

 U
ni

nc
or

po
ra

te
d 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
fig

ur
e 

fo
r T

DA
 8

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

20
07

 e
st

im
at

es
 b

y 
Ur

ba
n 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 w
as

 
re

du
ce

d 
by

 2
6,

51
8 

du
e 

to
 S

an
ta

 C
la

rit
a's

 a
nn

ex
at

io
ns

 o
f s

om
e 

ar
ea

s 
in

 2
01

2.

[4
] C

ity
 o

f V
er

no
n 

ha
s 

op
te

d 
ou

t o
f t

he
 M

ea
su

re
 R

 L
oc

al
 R

et
ur

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 in

de
fin

ite
ly.

[3
] C

ity
 o

f I
nd

us
try

 h
as

 o
pt

ed
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

 T
DA

 A
rti

cle
 3

 p
ro

gr
am

 in
de

fin
ite

ly.

TD
A 

Ar
tic

le
 3

 A
llo

ca
tio

n:
[1

] 1
5%

 o
f t

he
 e

st
im

at
ed

 re
ve

nu
e 

is 
fir

st
 a

wa
rd

ed
 to

 th
e 

Ci
ty 

of
 L

os
 A

ng
el

es
 a

nd
 L

os
 A

ng
el

es
 C

ou
nt

y
   

  (
30

%
-7

0%
 s

pl
it)

 a
s 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l A
llo

ca
tio

n.

 

93



Attachment 6 
  

 
Updated TAC Call for Projects Appeals Protocol 

94



Revised TAC Appeals Protocol Guidelines 05-29-2013

TTECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
CALL FOR PROJECTS PROCESS

TAC Call for Projects Roles and Responsibilities: TAC is an advisory committee.
MTA staff can concur, reject or recommend alternatives to the TAC
recommendations. TAC’s role and responsibility with regard to the Call for
Projects process is to provide an objective, technical, and countywide perspective.
To ensure TAC’s countywide role, these protocols shall govern.

� The Alternate TAC member shall only participate in the meeting when
the primary TAC member is not present.

� Ex-officio members are not allowed to vote.

� For projects for which their respective agency has submitted an
application(s) or appeal(s), TAC members and/or Alternates are
prohibited from providing oral testimony.

� TAC members and/or Alternates should not participate in TAC
discussion and voting concerning project(s) their agency sponsored so as
not to be perceived as taking an advocacy role.

� Motion seconds should be made from an agency/jurisdiction/League of
Cities/TAC Subcommittee representative other than the
agency/jurisdiction/League of Cities/TAC Subcommittee representative
that originated the motion.

� Any discussion involving the public should be limited to “Public Input
Discussion Period” and will only be allowed when acknowledged and
determined appropriate by the TAC Chairperson.

� TAC discussion and motion development is intended for TAC members’
participation only.

95



Revised TAC Appeals Protocol Guidelines 05-29-2013

GGuidelines on Call for Projects Funding Appeals

� Projects recommended for funding (above the line) by MTA staff will remain
above the funding line unless the MTA Board decides otherwise.

� As a first priority, TAC should first consider funding those qualifying projects
for which funding is not available. This consideration should be made with
or without an appeal. The second priority should be those projects below the
qualifying line of 70. In this priority, only projects that have an appeal before
TAC can be considered for funding.

� All appealing project sponsors are required to complete and transmit an
Appeal Fact Sheet to MTA 72 hours prior to the TAC appeal meeting, so that
MTA staff can distribute to TAC members prior to the meeting. The Appeal
Fact Sheet will be based on information contained in the submitted
application including a brief project description, reason for appeal, MTA staff
recommended score along with the funding line score for that modal
category, etc.

� A MTA representative for each modal category will be in attendance to
answer TAC questions on the evaluation of appealed project. Please note that
MTA staff can not change the staff recommended score.

� TAC can only consider the MTA Call for Projects evaluation criteria as the
basis for evaluating appealed projects. New information cannot be
introduced or distributed. Information presented as part of the appeal can
only elaborate on or clarify information already presented in the submitted
application. No handouts will be allowed.

� Questions from TAC members may be asked about an appealed project after
the agency presents the project (3-minute presentation, 2 minute Q&A).
However, TAC discussion of which projects merit funding will be held after
ALL appeals are concluded.

� Because the reserve money may be federal funding, project sponsors must
take into account that this type of money requires significant project sponsor
processing time.

� TAC must be cognizant of the limited funding available in the reserve and
modal deobligation amount, if applicable. TAC can only recommend funding
up to those amounts.

96



Attachment 7 
  

 
Recommended Project Deobligations 

97



 2
01

3 
C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

D
eo

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ea

ls
Ju

ne
 5

, 2
01

3
A

TT
A

C
H

M
EN

T 
7

A
pp

ea
l

Ti
m

e
PR

O
J 

ID
#

A
G

EN
C

Y
PR

O
JE

C
T 

TI
TL

E
PR

O
G

YE
A

R
(S

)

TO
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

C
O

ST
 $

 
(0

00
')

 T
O

TA
L 

M
ET

R
O

PR
O

G
R

A
M

$ 
 (0

00
') 

  M
ET

R
O

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
$

SU
B

JE
C

T
TO

 L
A

PS
E 

(0
00

')

 E
XP

EN
D

ED
/ 

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
/

O
B

LI
G

A
TE

D
$ 

 (0
00

') 

 M
ET

R
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
SU

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 

LA
PS

E 
$

(0
00

')

EX
T

YR
S

EX
T #

R
EA

SO
N

 F
O

R
 A

PP
EA

L

1
10

:0
0

F1
21

9
N

O
R

W
A

LK

FI
R

E
S

TO
N

E
 B

LV
D

 B
R

ID
G

E
 

W
ID

E
N

IN
G

 O
V

E
R

 S
A

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 
R

IV
E

R

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

4,
82

2
   

   
 

1,
58

0
   

   
   

1,
13

2
   

   
   

21
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
13

2
   

   
   

   
 

3
2

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

2
10

:0
5

F1
19

8
LA

W
N

D
A

LE
IN

G
LE

W
O

O
D

 A
V

E
 C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

 
W

ID
E

N
IN

G
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
20

09
4,

49
3

   
   

 
1,

01
9

   
   

   
1,

01
9

   
   

   
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

98
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
1

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

3
10

:1
0

F1
34

1
LO

N
G

 B
E

A
C

H

O
C

E
A

N
 B

L.
 S

IG
N

A
L 

S
Y

N
C

H
R

O
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 
E

N
H

A
N

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

20
09

2,
39

2
   

   
 

1,
40

6
   

   
   

1,
40

6
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

40
6

   
   

   
   

 
2

2
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

4
10

:1
5

F1
52

8
LO

N
G

 B
E

A
C

H

S
A

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 
R

IV
E

R
 B

IK
E

 P
A

TH
 

G
A

P
 C

LO
S

U
R

E
 A

T 
W

IL
LO

W
 

S
TR

E
E

T
20

10
20

12
97

9
   

   
   

 
78

3
   

   
   

   
92

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

5
10

:2
0

F3
42

8
R

E
D

O
N

D
O

B
E

A
C

H
R

E
D

O
N

D
O

 B
E

A
C

H
 IN

TE
R

M
O

D
A

L 
TR

A
N

S
IT

 C
E

N
TE

R
20

13
20

14
6,

95
6

   
   

 
3,

16
6

   
   

   
3,

16
6

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
16

6
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

N
ee

d 
to

 E
xe

cu
te

 L
O

A

6
10

:2
5

80
56

M
A

N
H

A
TT

A
N

B
E

A
C

H

N
A

S
H

 /D
O

U
G

LA
S

  &
 R

O
S

E
C

R
A

N
S

 
A

V
E

 IN
TE

R
S

E
C

TI
O

N
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
TS

20
06

20
07

5,
38

2
   

   
 

1,
74

5
   

   
   

1,
74

5
   

   
   

1,
39

4
   

   
   

   
 

35
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
4

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

7
10

:3
0

63
47

S
O

U
TH

 G
A

TE
I-7

10
/F

IR
E

S
TO

N
E

 B
LV

D
. 

IN
TE

R
C

H
A

N
G

E
 R

E
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
20

06
12

,0
00

   
  

1,
78

3
   

   
   

1,
78

3
   

   
   

10
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
67

7
   

   
   

   
 

5
2

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

8
10

:3
5

F1
61

7
LA

 C
IT

Y
 (C

R
A

)

H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

P
E

D
E

S
TR

IA
N

/T
R

A
N

S
IT

C
R

O
S

S
R

O
A

D
S

 P
H

A
S

E
 II

20
10

20
12

86
0

   
   

   
 

61
9

   
   

   
  

10
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

6
   

   
   

   
   

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

9
10

:4
0

F1
63

0
LA

 C
IT

Y
 (C

R
A

)
W

A
S

H
IN

G
TO

N
 B

LV
D

 T
R

A
N

S
IT

 
E

N
H

A
N

C
E

M
E

N
TS

20
09

20
11

2,
38

4
   

   
 

1,
67

1
   

   
  

1,
67

1
   

   
  

28
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
38

5
   

   
   

   
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

10
10

:4
5

F1
50

4
E

L 
M

O
N

TE
E

L 
M

O
N

TE
: T

R
A

N
S

IT
 C

Y
C

LE
 

FR
IE

N
D

LY
20

10
20

11
16

6
   

   
   

 
11

1
   

   
   

   
11

1
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

11
10

:5
0

F1
80

4
S

A
N

 G
A

B
R

IE
L

LA
S

 T
U

N
A

S
 D

R
IV

E
 S

TR
E

E
TS

C
A

P
E

 
E

N
H

A
N

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

20
13

1,
17

0
   

   
 

64
1

   
   

   
   

64
1

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
N

ee
d 

to
 E

xe
cu

te
 L

O
A

12
10

:5
5

80
36

LA
 C

IT
Y

H
Y

P
E

R
IO

N
 A

V
E

. U
N

D
E

R
 W

A
V

E
R

LY
 

D
R

IV
E

 B
R

ID
G

E
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
20

06
20

07
14

,4
22

   
  

3,
77

0
   

   
   

3,
77

0
   

   
   

98
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
78

6
   

   
   

   
 

5
2

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 3

5/
30

/2
01

3

98



 2
01

3 
C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

D
eo

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ea

ls
Ju

ne
 5

, 2
01

3
A

TT
A

C
H

M
EN

T 
7

A
pp

ea
l

Ti
m

e
PR

O
J 

ID
#

A
G

EN
C

Y
PR

O
JE

C
T 

TI
TL

E
PR

O
G

YE
A

R
(S

)

TO
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

C
O

ST
 $

 
(0

00
')

 T
O

TA
L 

M
ET

R
O

PR
O

G
R

A
M

$ 
 (0

00
') 

  M
ET

R
O

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
$

SU
B

JE
C

T
TO

 L
A

PS
E 

(0
00

')

 E
XP

EN
D

ED
/ 

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
/

O
B

LI
G

A
TE

D
$ 

 (0
00

') 

 M
ET

R
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
SU

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 

LA
PS

E 
$

(0
00

')

EX
T

YR
S

EX
T #

R
EA

SO
N

 F
O

R
 A

PP
EA

L

13
11

:0
0

F1
61

2
LA

 C
IT

Y

C
E

N
TU

R
Y

 C
IT

Y
 U

R
B

A
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

A
N

D
 P

E
D

E
S

TR
IA

N
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

 
P

LA
N

20
10

20
12

3,
34

4
   

   
 

1,
60

5
   

   
   

1,
60

5
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

60
5

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

14
11

:0
5

F1
40

8
C

E
R

R
IT

O
S

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
C

E
R

R
IT

O
S

 T
R

A
N

S
IT

 
A

M
E

N
IT

IE
S

20
10

32
0

   
   

   
 

16
0

   
   

   
   

16
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

15
11

:1
0

80
37

LA
 C

IT
Y

S
O

TO
 S

T 
B

R
ID

G
E

 O
V

E
R

 M
IS

S
IO

N
 

R
D

 &
 H

U
N

TI
N

G
TO

N
 D

R
 

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

20
04

20
07

20
08

19
,6

40
   

  
6,

58
2

   
   

   
6,

58
2

   
   

   
4,

46
6

   
   

   
   

 
2,

11
6

   
   

   
   

 
7

3
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

16
11

:1
5

F1
30

7
LA

 C
IT

Y
A

TC
S

 - 
C

E
N

TR
A

L 
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

20
11

9,
21

5
   

   
 

6,
77

4
   

   
   

6,
77

4
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

77
4

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

17
11

:2
0

F1
30

8
LA

 C
IT

Y
A

TC
S

 - 
W

E
S

T 
A

D
A

M
S

20
10

5,
16

1
   

   
 

49
6

   
   

   
   

49
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

18
11

:2
5

F1
30

9
LA

 C
IT

Y
A

TC
S

 - 
E

C
H

O
 P

A
R

K
/S

IL
V

E
R

 L
A

K
E

20
09

6,
88

5
   

   
 

66
1

   
   

   
   

66
1

   
   

   
   

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

1
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

19
11

:3
0

F1
31

3
LA

 C
IT

Y
A

TC
S

 - 
W

IL
S

H
IR

E
 E

A
S

T
20

10
5,

99
5

   
   

 
57

6
   

   
   

   
57

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

20
11

:3
5

F1
34

5
LA

 C
IT

Y
A

TC
S

 - 
LO

S
 A

N
G

E
LE

S
20

09
28

,2
35

   
  

3,
05

3
   

   
   

3,
05

3
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

05
3

   
   

   
   

 
2

2
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

21
11

:4
0

80
95

S
IG

N
A

L 
H

IL
L

C
H

E
R

R
Y

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 W
ID

E
N

IN
G

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
20

06
6,

70
9

   
   

 
2,

72
0

   
   

   
2,

72
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
72

0
   

   
   

   
 

5
3

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

22
11

:4
5

80
46

LA
 C

IT
Y

B
U

R
B

A
N

K
 B

LV
D

. W
ID

E
N

IN
G

 - 
LA

N
K

E
R

S
H

IM
 B

LV
D

. T
O

 C
LE

O
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

20
05

20
06

20
07

15
,4

16
   

  
10

,0
21

   
   

 
10

,0
21

   
   

 
53

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

48
2

   
   

   
   

 
6

3
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

23
11

:5
0

80
55

LA
 C

IT
Y

M
O

O
R

P
A

R
K

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 W
ID

E
N

IN
G

 - 
W

O
O

D
M

A
N

 A
V

E
 T

O
 M

U
R

IE
TT

A
 

A
V

E

20
06

20
07

20
08

6,
49

5
   

   
 

4,
23

7
   

   
   

4,
23

7
   

   
   

80
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
43

1
   

   
   

   
 

5
5

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

24
11

:5
5

80
64

LA
 C

IT
Y

S
A

N
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 B
LV

D
. 

B
E

TW
E

E
N

 S
E

P
U

LV
E

D
A

 B
LV

D
. A

N
D

 
I-5

20
06

20
10

2,
46

9
   

   
 

1,
60

5
   

   
   

1,
60

5
   

   
   

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

53
2

   
   

   
   

 
5

2
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

25
12

:0
0

80
89

LA
 C

IT
Y

B
A

R
H

A
M

/C
A

H
U

E
N

G
A

 C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
 

TR
A

N
S

P
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 IM

P
R

 P
H

A
S

E
 IV

20
07

20
08

2,
41

2
   

   
 

1,
49

5
   

   
   

1,
49

5
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

49
5

   
   

   
   

 
4

2
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 3

5/
30

/2
01

3

99



 2
01

3 
C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

D
eo

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ea

ls
Ju

ne
 5

, 2
01

3
A

TT
A

C
H

M
EN

T 
7

A
pp

ea
l

Ti
m

e
PR

O
J 

ID
#

A
G

EN
C

Y
PR

O
JE

C
T 

TI
TL

E
PR

O
G

YE
A

R
(S

)

TO
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

C
O

ST
 $

 
(0

00
')

 T
O

TA
L 

M
ET

R
O

PR
O

G
R

A
M

$ 
 (0

00
') 

  M
ET

R
O

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
$

SU
B

JE
C

T
TO

 L
A

PS
E 

(0
00

')

 E
XP

EN
D

ED
/ 

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
/

O
B

LI
G

A
TE

D
$ 

 (0
00

') 

 M
ET

R
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
SU

B
JE

C
T 

TO
 

LA
PS

E 
$

(0
00

')

EX
T

YR
S

EX
T #

R
EA

SO
N

 F
O

R
 A

PP
EA

L

26
12

:0
5

62
84

LA
 C

O
U

N
TY

E
L 

S
E

G
U

N
D

O
 A

R
E

A
 IT

S
20

02
3,

19
8

   
   

 
2,

55
8

   
   

   
2,

55
8

   
   

   
2,

13
9

   
   

   
   

 
41

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

4
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

27
12

:1
0

62
92

LA
 C

O
U

N
TY

S
O

U
TH

 B
A

Y
 F

O
R

U
M

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 

S
IG

N
A

L 
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

S

20
02

20
03

20
04

8,
63

3
   

   
 

6,
62

7
   

   
   

6,
62

7
   

   
   

4,
25

1
   

   
   

   
 

2,
37

6
   

   
   

   
 

9
4

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

28
12

:1
5

62
95

LA
 C

O
U

N
TY

G
A

TE
W

A
Y

 C
IT

IE
S

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 S

IG
N

A
L 

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
S

 P
H

A
S

E
 II

I

20
03

20
04

20
07

17
,6

98
   

  
13

,7
23

   
   

 
13

,7
23

   
   

 
7,

06
4

   
   

   
   

 
6,

65
9

   
   

   
   

 
9

5
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

29
12

:2
0

81
20

LA
 C

O
U

N
TY

S
O

U
TH

 B
A

Y
 F

O
R

U
M

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 

S
IG

N
A

L 
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T

20
06

20
07

20
08

8,
23

5
   

   
 

6,
58

8
   

   
   

6,
58

8
   

   
   

1,
88

1
   

   
   

   
 

4,
70

7
   

   
   

   
 

5
3

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

30
12

:2
5

81
21

LA
 C

O
U

N
TY

S
A

N
 G

A
B

R
IE

L 
V

A
LL

E
Y

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 

S
IG

N
A

L 
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T

20
06

20
07

20
08

12
,2

22
   

  
9,

57
1

   
   

   
9,

57
1

   
   

   
4,

56
8

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
3

   
   

   
   

 
5

3
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

31
12

:3
0

81
27

LA
 C

O
U

N
TY

G
TW

Y
 C

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

U
M

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 

S
IG

N
A

L 
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
P

H
A

S
E

 IV

20
06

20
07

20
08

10
,4

12
   

  
8,

18
7

   
   

   
8,

18
7

   
   

   
3,

65
0

   
   

   
   

 
4,

53
7

   
   

   
   

 
5

3
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

32
12

:3
5

F1
70

8
LA

 C
IT

Y
 (C

R
A

)
H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TE
D

 
M

O
D

A
L 

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 S
Y

S
TE

M

20
09

20
10

20
11

2,
70

8
   

   
 

1,
68

2
   

   
  

1,
68

2
   

   
  

27
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
40

8
   

   
   

   
2

1
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

33
12

:4
0

F1
20

6
LA

 C
IT

Y
LI

N
C

O
LN

 B
L 

W
ID

E
N

IN
G

 A
T 

V
E

N
IC

E
 

B
L

20
10

20
11

20
12

1,
05

0
   

   
 

68
3

   
   

   
   

37
1

   
   

   
   

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

34
12

:4
5

80
75

/
F1

20
9

LA
 C

IT
Y

C
E

S
A

R
 C

H
A

V
E

Z 
A

V
E

./L
O

R
E

N
A

 
S

T/
IN

D
IA

N
A

 S
T 

IN
TE

R
S

E
C

TI
O

N
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
TS

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

9,
87

6
   

   
 

7,
10

7
   

   
   

7,
10

7
   

   
   

58
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
52

3
   

   
   

   
 

4
3

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

35
12

:5
0

F1
72

5
LA

 C
IT

Y
 (C

R
A

)
W

IF
I O

N
 T

H
E

 G
O

LD
 L

IN
E

20
09

20
10

1,
21

3
   

   
 

97
0

   
   

   
  

97
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
97

0
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

D
id

 n
ot

 m
ee

t L
ap

si
ng

 P
ol

ic
y

36
12

:5
5

F3
42

6
LO

N
G

 B
E

A
C

H

LO
N

G
 B

E
A

C
H

 T
R

A
N

S
IT

'S
 

P
A

S
S

P
O

R
T 

R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

20
13

9,
89

6
   

   
 

1,
58

3
   

   
   

1,
58

3
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

58
3

   
   

   
   

 
0

0

R
ev

is
ed

 S
co

pe
 o

f W
or

k 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 d

ev
ia

te
s 

fro
m

 
B

oa
rd

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
pr

oj
ec

t

37
F1

45
5

B
U

R
B

A
N

K

C
R

O
S

S
-T

O
W

N
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
 

C
O

N
N

E
C

TO
R

 A
N

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 

E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

20
11

81
1

64
9

64
9

-
64

9
0

0
D

id
 n

ot
 m

ee
t L

ap
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 3

5/
30

/2
01

3

100



Attachment 8 
  

 
TAC Appeals Fact Sheets 

 

101



LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)  
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
          2) Please attach a project map 

Call for Project #: LAF 1219     Time Extension Request: 5 years
Project Sponsor: Norwalk/Downey    Date of last TAC appeal: N/A
Project Title:  Firestone Boulevard Bridge over the San Gabriel River 

Scope of Work (350 characters maximum):
The project will improve public safety and protect the San Gabriel River by replacing the existing bridge. The 
existing bridge is very narrow, with no bike lanes and 3.5-foot sidewalks. The existing bridge has deck cracks and 
spalls/exposed reinforcing in the girders. The new bridge will provide 6-traffic lanes, 10-foot median, 8-foot bike 
lanes and 8-foot sidewalks, and will improve traffic between Norwalk and Downey. 

Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 
The project design is 90% complete. Currently, the cities of Norwalk and Downey are in process of acquiring 
ROW for permanent use, temporary construction and permanent easements, utility coordination, and Army Corps 
of Engineers/County of Los Angeles Flood Control District design approval. The City anticipates completing the 
ROW certification by September 2013 and request for Authorization submitted to Caltrans District 7 Local 
Assistance by October 2013. Construction is anticipated to begin in January 2014.    

Reason(s) for delay:
The City of Norwalk has been very pro-active in the project design timeline. Since the project started, the City has 
established monthly PDT meeting to immediately address issues and constraints as they developed. As an 
example, the City has worked with Caltrans to address the impacts to the funding. ROW constraints were first 
identified in March of 2012. The City set meetings with Caltrans to request additional ROW funding. In April 2012, 
the City submitted a request for additional Federal HBP funding for ROW. Because of the limited FY2012 
available funding, only a portion of the request was approved with the understanding that remaining request 
would be obligated at the beginning of the Federal FY 2013. This request was granted, but severely impacted the 
ROW acquisition process and delaying the final design of the project. The project is on track to start Construction 
in January 2014.   

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay:
The request for the extension of the funding is to be consistent with the Federal funding construction drawdown 
expenditures. The City has agreements with Army Corps of Engineers and LA Flood Control District to perform 
parallel reviews instead of sequential project plan reviews. In addition, the City has conducted monthly meetings 
with the ROW stakeholders including private, utility companies, and LA Flood Control district to expedite the 
required acquisition and easements.    

Because of the limited “in flood channel” work window (April to Oct - 6 months), the contractor must be mobilized 
in the flood channel and ready to construct the bridge foundation and supports by April 2014.  Because of the 
seasonality of this project, any delays in the project schedule will postpone the project by years (not just months).  
The Prop C-25 funds are critical to ensure that this regionally significant bridge is completed in the timeline 
constraints imposed by LA Flood Control District and Army Corps of Engineers.  

Funding Allocation: 
Funding Source 

Match Rate (%) 
PAED-PE (Design) ROW Construction 

Total FY Begin FY 10/11 FY 12/13 FY 13/14 
FY Completion FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 
Participating Project 100 $1,550,100 $2,233,690 $9,147,500 $12,931,290 
HBRR (Federal) Obligated 88.53 $1,372,304 $1,977,485 $8,098,282 $11,448,071 
Prop C-25 11.47 $177,796 $256,204 $1,049,218 $1,483,218 

Revised/proposed schedule: 
Milestones Start Date Completion Date 

Environmental Clearance December 2008 December 2010 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable) November 2008 December 2008 
Design December 2008 September 2013 
Right-of-Way Acquisition September 2012 September 2013 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) November 2013 December 2013 
Construction January 2014 December 2015 

102



��
��

��
�	


��
��

	
•	

��
��

��
	�

��
��

��
�

��
�		

•	
�

��
����

���
��

��
��

��
�	�

��
��

��
	

•	

�

��
��

�	
��

��
��

�	
��

��
�

��
�	�

��
�	

•	
��

��
���

��
��

�	
��

�
��

��
��

	�
��

��
��

�	�
��

 	
•	

!�
��

��
�	'

+�
��

<	>
��

��
	?

��
@K

K�
@�

X�
	

•	
��

��
	�

[�
 	

'�
��

�\
	��

	>�
��

�<
	?

�@
 �

�@
��

�	
•	

]�
^�

�^�
�	

�X
	�

`{
	�

��
��

��	
�

103



104



105



106



C
IT

Y 
 O

F 
 L

O
N

G
  B

EA
C

H

ST
R

O
N

G
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

. S
TR

O
N

G
 C

IT
Y.

CI
TY

 O
F 

LO
N

G 
BE

AC
H

O
CE

AN
 B

O
U

LE
VA

RD
  S

IG
N

AL
 S

YN
CH

RO
N

IZ
AT

IO
N

AN
D 

EN
HA

N
CE

M
EN

T 
PR

O
JE

CT
 M

AP

107



LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)  
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
          2) Please attach a project map 

Call for Project #: F1528      Time Extension Request _1_ year(s)  
Project Sponsor: City of Long Beach            Date of last TAC appeal: __N/A______ 
Project Title: San Gabriel River Bike Path Closure at Willow Street 

Scope of Work (350 characters maximum):

The project consists of the design and construction of a .5 mile Class I bike path with ramp at the 
Willow Street/Studebaker Road intersection to provide safe transition to the Studebaker Class II Bike 
Path.  Improvements include grading, paving, drainage, striping, signage and landscape repair with 
possible construction of a bicycle bridge across the San Gabriel River. 

Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 

This is the first report to the TAC on this project.  An MOU was executed and one extension was 
granted by Metro’s board.  Staff has submitted the environmental documentation, and is awaiting NEPA 
clearance as a Categorical Exclusion.  Staff has also submitted the request for authorization packet to 
Caltrans and is awaiting authorization to proceed with preliminary engineering.   

Reason(s) for delay:

The project originated in the Department of Parks, Recreation and Marine.  During the great recession, 
most positions responsible for project development in that department were eliminated as part of the 
budget reduction process.  As such, there was insufficient staff to move the project forward.   

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay:

The project has been reassigned to the Department of Public Works, which is in a position to implement 
the project through the design and construction phase.  Public Works staff will work with remaining 
Parks, Recreation and Marine department staff to ensure seamless project delivery.  This collaboration 
will ensure the original project goals are accomplished in a timely and efficient manner.   

Revised/proposed schedule: 

Milestones Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance 5/20/2013 6/28/2013 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable) 7/1/2013 8/1/2013 
Design 9/2/2013 10/1/2014 
Right-of-Way Acquisition N/A N/A 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) 11/1/2014 2/2/2015 
Construction 3/2/2015 6/30/2015 

108



CITY OF LONG BEACH 
San Gabriel River Bike Path Closure at Willow Street - F1528 

Project Map

109



LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)  
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
          2) Please attach a project map 

Call for Project #: F3428     Time Extension Request _1__ year(s)  
Project Sponsor: City of Redondo Beach   Date of last TAC appeal: __N/A_______ 
Project Title: Redondo Beach Intermodal Transit Center 
 
Scope of Work (350 characters maximum): 
 
Relocate the existing South Bay Galleria Transit Terminal 1/3 mile south. Construct a bus/passenger 
concourse with 12 bays; a transit center building with public restrooms, operators’ lounge, and ticket 
sales office; a park’n’ride lot; a kiss’n’ride lot; short and long term bicycle parking; and a new traffic 
signal for the bus concourse. 
 
 
Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 
 
CEQA and NEPA documentation approved.  Plans and specifications are at 95% completion.  The 
framework for the required land exchange agreement between the City of Redondo Beach and Forest 
City, owner of the South Bay Galleria, was approved by the FTA in October 2011.  The final agreement 
will be presented to the Redondo Beach City Council for execution in June/July 2013. 
 
 
 
Reason(s) for delay: 
 
The new location for the Redondo Beach Transit Center includes a parcel owned by Forest City, the 
owners of the South Bay Galleria.  Forest City will exchange this parcel for the City of Redondo Beach’s 
parcel at the Galleria that houses the South Bay Galleria Transit Terminal.  The City has been 
negotiating this exchange with Forest City’s lenders since 2009.  Forest City’s lenders repeatedly 
requested from the City of Redondo Beach additional conditions to ensure the security of the project’s 
funding sources.  As of May 2013, Forest City’s lenders have finally reached a level of security that will 
allow the land exchange agreement to be finalized. 
 
 
 
Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 
 
Metro requires the land exchange agreement to be executed prior to submittal of the draft Letter of 
Agreement (LOA).  The land exchange documentation will be presented to the Redondo Beach City 
Council in June/July 2013.  Once executed, the City will submit the draft LOA in July/August 2013. 
 
Revised/proposed schedule: 
 

Milestones Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance  6/23/2011 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable)   
Design 7/2009 10/2013 
Right-of-Way Acquisition/Land Exchange 7/2009 7/2013 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) 10/2013 1/2014 
Construction 3/2014 12/2014 
 

110



AT
 &

 S
F 

R
R

182ND ST

K
IN

G
S

D
A

LE
 A

V
E

ARTESIA BLVD

GRANT AVE

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
 A

VE

FI
R

M
O

N
A 

AV
E

C
O

N
D

O
N

 A
V

E

R
U

XT
O

N
 A

VE

CARNEGIE LN

VANDERBILT LN

ROCKEFELLER LN FI
R

M
O

N
A

 A
V

E

1 inch = 300 feet

Redondo Beach Transit Center
Location Map

¹

Existing
South Bay Galleria
Transit Terminal

Forest City
Kingsdale Ave Parcel

City of Redondo Beach
Kingsdale Ave Parcel

South Bay Galleria

Proposed Redondo Beach
Transit Center

111



112



113



Widen south side of the existing Firestone Blvd. Bridge over LA River. Resurface and Re-stripe 

Firestone Blvd. west of LA River Bridge to Rayo Ave. Construct a median on Firestone Blvd. for the 

same limits.  

1. Obtained Metro clarification on keeping the southbound on ramp reconstruction at its ultimate location by Cal 

Trans and for the City to proceed with street widening plan only in June 2013  

2. Bridge Plans, Specifications & Estimates 100% submitted, completed and approved by L.A. County Bridge Plan 

checkers and the City. 

3. Roadway plans revised to contain construction outside LADWP R/W. 

4. Except for the Army Corps of Engineers(ACOE) 404 Permit, all other regulatory and local permits have been 

secured. 

5. Once the 404 Permit is secured, the city will apply for  E 76 from Cal Trans for construction. 

1. During the course of the project design, it was mutually agreed between Cal Trans, METRO and the City of South Gate 

that  it will be best if the ultimate southbound ramp construction will be separated from the overall project and be 

designed and constructed by Cal Trans. This action will grantee that the ramp will be built to its ultimate location 

consistent with I-710 project and will save any throw away funds if ramp to be built to an interim condition. 

2. The negotiation to accomplish the above goal, took approximately 1.5 years to accomplish. 

3. The modification of the city's plans to eliminate the ramps for the plans took almost 6 months to achieve these 

modifications. 

4.  The city is still waiting for the 404 permit from the ACOE, which is a Cal Trans requirement for issuance of the E-76 for 

construction.   
  

     

2

May 2012City of South Gate

I-710/Firestone Blvd IC Phase IV (Firestone Blvd Bridge over Los Angeles 

River)

LA996347   HP21L-5257(016) (HBRR: 53C1972)

June 5, 2013

Based on the above, the city is about 3 months from securing the 404 permit from the ACOE, and 

then will apply for the E 76 from Cal Trans which will take another 4 months. Once these 2 tasks are 

accomplished, the city will proceed with advertising the project for bids and construction will 

commence within 2 to 3 months.   

N/A 

October 2013 

March 2014

July 2014 

. 

July 2013 

N/A 

Feb. 2014 

June 2015

N/A 

114



LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)  
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
          2) Please attach a project map 

Call for Project #:1617      Time Extension Request _1 year(s)
Project Sponsor: City of Los Angeles    Date of last TAC appeal: _____N/A__
Project Title: Hollywood Pedestrian/Transit Crossroads Phase II 

Scope of Work (350 characters maximum):

Funded through the 2007 Metro Call for Projects, this project will design and install pedestrian and 
streetscape enhancements on: (1)  Highland Ave between Sunset Bl to Franklin Ave., (2) Vine St 
between Sunset Bl and Fountain Ave, extending the original Hollywood Pedestrian/Transit 
Improvement Phase I project (STPL-funded project).  Proposed project elements include pedestrian 
crossing devices, installation of street trees, street furniture, and pedestrian lighting. 

Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 
RSTP funds were programmed in  FY 09/10 for the preliminary engineering phase.  An LOA has been 
executed between the former CRA/LA and Metro.  Since the execution of the LOA, there has been no 
further activity.

Reason(s) for delay:

Due to the legislative dissolution of all redevelopment agencies by the California Supreme Court in 
December 2011, the CRA/LA could no longer enter into any agreements or continue its committed 
projects.  As such, this project could not move forward with Authorizations to Request to Proceed with 
Preliminary Engineering, and previously committed overmatch funds by the former CRA/LA were in 
dispute.  The CRA/LA, A Designated Local Authority (CRA/LA-DLA) was established as a Successor 
Agency, and worked with the Governing Board and Oversight Board to request the State Department of 
Finance (DOF) to release the overmatch funds.

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay:
An extension is requested due to the extenuating circumstances from the dissolution of the CRA/LA.  
The City of Los Angeles and CRA/LA-DLA are working on requests to the DOF to release the 
overmatch funds for this project by the end of 2013.  If the DOF approves the release of overmatch 
funds in early 2014, it will allow the City of Los Angeles to move forward with an assignment agreement 
to officially accept this project.  

Revised/proposed schedule: 

Milestones Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance 6/1/2014 10/1/2014 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable)   
Design 4/1/2014 4/1/2015 
Right-of-Way Acquisition   
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) 5/1/2015 9/1/2015 
Construction 11/1/2015 6/1/2016 

115



116



LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)  
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
          2) Please attach a project map 

Call for Project #:1630      Time Extension Request _2 year(s)
Project Sponsor: City of Los Angeles    Date of last TAC appeal: _____N/A__
Project Title: Washington Bl Transit Enhancements Phase I 

Scope of Work (350 characters maximum):

Funded through the 2007 Metro Call for Projects, this project will design and install pedestrian and 
streetscape enhancements on Washington Bl between Figueroa St and San Pedro St, enhancing 
access to the San Pedro Blue Line Station platform.  Proposed elements include pedestrian lighting, 
directional signage, street trees, sidewalk improvements, and street furniture. 

This project is the first phase of improvements to the Washington Bl corridor to enhance connectivity to 
the Metro Blue Line.  The Washington Bl Transit Enhancements Phase 2 was approved in the 2011 
Metro Call for Projects, and a Phase 3 was submitted for funding consideration as part of the 2013 
Metro Call for Projects.   

Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 
An LOA has been executed between the former CRA/LA and Metro. CMAQ funds were obligated in FY 
10/11 for the preliminary engineering phase, and an RFP for preparation of construction documents 
was put on hold prior to the dissolution of the former CRA/LA.  No project activity since December 
2011.

Reason(s) for delay:

Due to the legislative dissolution of all redevelopment agencies by the California Supreme Court in 
December 2011, the CRA/LA could no longer enter into any agreements or continue its committed 
projects.  As such, this project could not move forward with an RFP for the preparation of construction 
documents, and previously committed overmatch funds by the former CRA/LA were in dispute.  The 
CRA/LA, A Designated Local Authority (CRA/LA-DLA) was established as a Successor Agency, and 
worked with the Governing Board and Oversight Board to request the State Department of Finance 
(DOF) to release the overmatch funds.  

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay:
An extension is requested due to the extenuating circumstances from the dissolution of the CRA/LA.  In 
addition, the City of Los Angeles recently received confirmation by the DOF that this project’s 
overmatch funds will be allocated starting July 1, 2013 for FY 13/14.  This action will allow the City of 
Los Angeles to move forward with an assignment agreement to officially accept this project. 

Revised/proposed schedule: 

Milestones Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance 2/1/2014 7/1/2014 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable)   
Design 8/15/2013 9/1/2014 
Right-of-Way Acquisition   
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable)   
Construction 12/1/2014 10/1/2015 

117



118



LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 
�

 
Call for Projects #: F1504  Time Extension Request___1_year (s) 

Project Sponsor:  City of El Monte     Date of Last TAC appeal:_2012_____ 

Project Title: Transit Cycle Friendly Bicycle Project 
�
���������	�
���������
����
������������
��������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������� ��������!�"�
#������ $
��� ��� ������� "��	�
�� ������� �
���� %����� �
� �� �	
��� #�&� � ����� ���
����� "���'�	� ��������(� ������
���(� �� 
����
���������&���������������'�

��
������
����"�����������������������
��������(�����
������������
�� 
�����
�"��	�
������������
���������������������
�������������"��	�
����&���
�
�
�������������������
������������!���
��
�"
������#����&���!����
���
����������
$�����������������
	��������������������&��)���������������������������'��������������
����'��������
�����������
�����
�����������������"	������"���*+�,&��-��	�'�

�"���������������������.���"���*+�,�'�������
������"	�/�����	�*+�0&�
�
*����&�������
�+�!�/��
.������

	(��������������������������������%���!����������#������'������"��������

	�����������������������������������&��
1���������� ���������������������������
������������������(��
������������
����������������������'�����
����������
��
����
�����������������'������
�����2���������������������������������������"���*+�*3&��1������������
��������������
�
�����������������(�����"��������������������%���!�����%��������������
�'��������������
	��
�������&��$��
�����	��������
'������"�����
��������4�"����	�*+�,&��!�'����(�����������������'����
������'���������������������'����������-��	5��
$�"
���1�����)��������&� �������.���"���*+�*(�������'�����'��������������������������
�����������������&� �-������
	(�
��������������������

�������&������
��������������������������
��������������������
�	�&�
�
��� ��������(������� ���� ���� -��	�'����'������� ��� �� �����"
�� ������ ������������ ���� �������� ���� "��	�
�� ������� ��� ���� %���
!�����%���������
&��)���������������������������������������
	���������*+�,�'���������
���������
����-��	���������������� 
����"
��������"��	�
������������������%���!�����%��������	�
������
&� �%�����
	(�����������������������

	�����������"��	�
��
����������������%���!�����%���������
�'��������-��	�����
����������������������"�
��	���������������6�����-
�����������-
����
�����������������������������������������'��������%���!�����%��������������
&���������������'�

����
�����3�-
���������������(�
,3� -
���� ���� ������
���� ���� '�	�������� �������(� "��	�
�� ������ �
���� ���� ����"
������ ������(� ��"
��� �����	� �����������
�������	����"��	�
��������7������������"��'�����������	5�����������������������%���!�����%��������	�
������
������"��	�
��
���������������
�����������
���	��������������&������-��	������'�����	�����������'����'���������������������������������"
��
����������������������#-����������������
��������������������
�����

�'�����-��	�'��������� 	�������������8��������
���*+�0&�
�
:�������
�����&���&��&#����!�&����&������	��������&��
������
�	�!!��;�
���������#�!�/��
���� -��	� ���������

	� ��6������ �� ��� 	���� �8�������� ��� /���� ,+(� *+�0� ��� ������ ��� ���
���� ���� ������� �
���� ���� "�����
��������������������"��	�
�� ����������&� �����-��	������������������������"�
��	������������������������.�������������-��	�
�������&������-��	���������'�

�������
	�"������
����'���������������������������������'�������������������
���������
"	�������*+�0&� �����-��	���������'�

��

���������6����� ���������� ��������
���� ���� ������ ����
���� ��� ���
������ �����
��������������������6������
	�������������������������������
����	&� �1����������������"�
��	�������
�������������������'�
����������.�������������-��	��������(�����-��	�'�

��������������������������
�����������������"	����-��	������������
������
��������������������
�
����
��������������������-��	5����6�������������8�������(�����-��	�'�

� �������
	�����������
����������������������
"��	�
�����������������������'���������������������������������'�������
����������������"	�������*+�0&�
�
*�;���#<��
�����#�����#�!���
�

��
�������� ������)���� -��
������)����
=&;�
�&��&��!��!��
�&��� +9 *+�,� +9 *+�,�
+���"&�:�#�>��	�
#��������!���?!��� :#� :#�
+���"&� +; *+�,��

2������

	���������+,7�,3�
+< *+�,�

*�"��@��@K�/���Q�������&� :#� :#�
��&��
�����&�:�#�>��	�
#��������!���?!��� +< *+�,� �+ *+�,�
��&��
�����&� �� *+�,� +, *+�0�

�
Note: 1 )  One-page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

              2 )    Please attach a project map 
  

119



LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

 

�

W�

 
 
 

 
 
 
Class II Bike Lanes 
(Striping) 
 
 
Class III Bike Routes 
(Shared-lane markings) 

=!���&���
:���

������&��&

=!���&���
���/�X�!!�

=!���&���
����
��
�
���
���

=!���&����<�������=!���&������/�[������

*���&��:��!�;�
#�*

�/!�
��;�&����

:�����������#���"&�!��:������������ �������#�#�����"&&�!� ��::

=!���&���
���/�X�!!

=! ��&��=!���&���
����
��
�
���
��

120



121



122



Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
          2) Please see the project map on the other side 

LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Call for Project #: 8036    Time Extension Request 3 years (s) 
Project Sponsor: City of Los Angeles  Date of last TAC appeal: September 5, 2012 
Project Title: Hyperion Ave under Waverly Dr – Project Status Report (Current lapsing date: June 2012) 

Scope of Work (350 characters minimum): 

� Remove sidewalk on east side and re-construct sidewalk on west side along Hyperion Ave Bridge for 
improved pedestrian access and safety. 

� Re-align I-5 NB off ramp at Glendale Blvd to improve sight distance and traffic operation. 
� Provide alternate bicycle route and access to LA River Bike Path. 

Note: The above METRO-funded scope is part of a larger project that is mostly funded by Federal Highway 
Bridge Program (HBP) grants.  One environmental document(ED) and one Project Report (PR, required by 
Caltrans Oversight as part of the proposed work is within State right-of-way) covers the entire project. 

Project status (if first TAC Appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: (9/5/2012) 

� City’s Cultural Heritage Commission endorsed the proposed preservation measures on historic properties. 
� Draft environmental document is completed and ready for CALTRANS District 7 Environmental Planning 

Division to sign off for public review upon approval of draft Project Report (DPR).    
� Submitted multiple rounds of draft Project Report Fact Sheets (design exceptions) to Caltrans.  A focus 

meeting was held with CT District Deputy directors on April 10, 2013 to resolve disputed comments.  One 
of the 3 Fact Sheets, HOV Ramp Metering Lane, was approved on May 3.

Reason(s) for delay:  

� The Project report encountered a major unexpected difficulty in December 2012 when CALTRANS 7 
required City to add a HOV ramp metering lane to the I-5 on-ramp.  It is out of the scope, not compatible 
with the Need & Purpose, and City has no funding for it.  The issue was not resolved until the Management 
got involved.  District 7 approved the HOV Fact Sheet and exempted this requirement on May 3. 

� The HOV lane issue delayed the progress of the DPR and the environmental public review. 

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 

� Adequate HBP funding has been programmed for construction and the design funds were obligated by 
Caltrans.  METRO funds will be used in line with the programming of HBP funds. 

� With the HOV ramp lane out of the way, City is proceeding well into the final stage of ED and PR process.  
Caltrans is actively reviewing the latest revisions.  

Revised/proposed schedule:  

Milestones Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance April 2005 January 2014 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable)  N/A 
Design July 2006 August 2015 
Right-of-Way Cert and Permitting April 2014 June 2015 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) December 2015 April 2016 
Construction May 2016 June 2019 

123



Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
          2) Please see the project map on the other side 

        

Call for Project #:   8036     5/21/13 
Project Sponsor: City of Los Angeles    
Project Title: Hyperion Ave under Waverly Drive 

N

124



LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)  
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 
 

Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
          2) Please attach a project map 

Call for Project #:  F1612     Time Extension Request _1__ year(s)  
Project Sponsor: LA City     Date of last TAC appeal:  None 
Project Title: CENTURY CITY URBAN DESIGN AND PEDESTRIAN CONNECTION PLAN 
 
Scope of Work (350 characters maximum): 
�

�������	�
������������������������	�
����������������
��������������������������������������

 ��!��
�������"����������������#�������������������$��
������
����%�����
����
�����

&'�����()	�((��(�����*��������(��������������(����(������'������
�����������#���
�
���(���
����
�����

�������
����������������)�����
����(�����
���������(���������������������+�������������
�����

�����
�!����$ 
 
Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 
 
Funds were originally programmed for FY 10 and 12.  Project received administrative extension back in 
November 2011.  Funds are now set to lapse on June 30, 2013. 
 
Reason(s) for delay: 
 
At the time the application was written (2007), the City had committed a total of $1,603,000 of local 
match to match a request amount of $1,605,000.  Of the local match commitment, $1,338,000 was 
slated to come from local future development in the project area.  Due to the economic downturn, the 
development in the area has been considerably delayed, and only a small fraction of the local match 
commitment has been raised.  The City and Council District 5 have been working with the development 
community to obtain the financial commitment necessary to move this project forward. 
 
Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 
 
Due to the unforeseen economic downturn, the local match monies committed by future developments 
has been stagnant.  The project sponsor has been working collaboratively with the developments to 
secure the match required.  We feel that with another 1 year extension, we will be able to raise the 
funds necessary to meet our obligation to Metro. 
 
Revised/proposed schedule: 
 

Milestones Start Date Completion Date
E-76 for PE 7/2014 8/2014 
Environmental Clearance 1/2015 6/2015 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable) 8/2014 12/2014 
Design 1/2015 06/2016 
Right-of-Way Acquisition/Certification 7/2016 9/2016 
E-76 for Construction 10/16 12/16 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) 1/2017 6/2017 
Construction 7/2017 6/2018 
 

125



C
E

N
TU

R
Y 

C
IT

Y 
U

R
B

A
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
 A

N
D

 P
E

D
E

S
TR

IA
N

 C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 T
IP

#
LA

F1
6

1
2

  
 |

  
 C

E
N

TU
R

Y 
C

IT
Y 

G
R

E
E

N
IN

G
  

 |
  

 1
9

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

0
8

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e:
 C

en
tu

ry
 P

ar
k 

W
es

t 
Li

n
ea

r P
ar

k 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

: ½
 m

ile
 lo

n
g

 la
n

d
sc

ap
ed

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 p
at

h
 

lin
ki

n
g

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

n
ei

g
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

s 
to

 t
h

e 
w

es
t 

an
d

 s
o

u
th

 to
 

C
en

tu
ry

 C
it

y.
 P

ro
je

ct
 a

ls
o

 in
cl

u
d

es
 g

re
en

 e
le

m
en

ts
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

aq
u

ife
r r

ec
h

ar
g

e 
b

as
in

 a
n

d
 s

o
la

r p
o

w
er

ed
 p

o
le

 fi
xt

u
re

s.

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e:
 S

an
ta

 M
o

n
ic

a 
B

lv
d

. C
ro

ss
w

al
k 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
: E

n
h

an
ce

 s
tr

ee
t 

cr
o

ss
in

g
s 

lin
ki

n
g

 
Sa

n
ta

 M
o

n
ic

a 
B

lv
d

. a
n

d
 n

ei
g

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
s 

to
 t

h
e 

n
o

rt
h

. P
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

u
d

es
 d

ec
o

ra
ti

ve
 c

o
n

cr
et

e 
cr

o
ss

w
al

ks
, s

ta
ir

w
ay

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

, a
n

d
 im

p
ro

ve
d

 
tr

an
si

t 
ex

p
er

ie
n

ce
. 

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e:
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 B
lv

d
. S

tr
ee

t T
re

e 
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

: I
n

fil
l s

tr
ee

t 
tr

ee
 p

la
n

ti
n

g
 a

s 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 in
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

en
tu

ry
 C

it
y 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

G
u

id
el

in
es

.
 

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e:
 A

ve
n

u
e 

o
f t

h
e 

St
ar

s 
St

re
et

 
Tr

ee
 In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

it
e 

Fu
rn

is
h

in
g

s 
Pr

o
g

ra
m

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
: I

n
fil

l s
tr

ee
t 

tr
ee

 p
la

n
ti

n
g

 a
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
si

te
 fu

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

b
en

ch
es

, t
ra

sh
 c

an
s, 

an
d

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s 

th
at

 a
re

 in
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
en

tu
ry

 
C

it
y 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

G
u

id
el

in
es

.

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e:
 C

en
tu

ry
 P

ar
k 

Ea
st

 S
tr

ee
t 

Tr
ee

 In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 S
it

e 
Fu

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

Pr
o

g
ra

m
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
: I

n
fil

l s
tr

ee
t 

tr
ee

 p
la

n
ti

n
g

 a
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
si

te
 fu

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

b
en

ch
es

, t
ra

sh
 c

an
s, 

an
d

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s 

th
at

 a
re

 in
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
en

tu
ry

 
C

it
y 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

G
u

id
el

in
es

.
 P

ro
je

ct
 N

am
e:

 S
an

ta
 M

o
n

ic
a 

B
o

u
le

va
rd

 
St

re
et

 T
re

e 
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

it
e 

Fu
rn

is
h

in
g

s 
Pr

o
g

ra
m

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
: I

n
fil

l s
tr

ee
t 

tr
ee

 p
la

n
ti

n
g

 a
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
si

te
 fu

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

b
en

ch
es

, t
ra

sh
 c

an
s, 

an
d

 b
ik

e 
ra

ck
s 

th
at

 a
re

 in
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
en

tu
ry

 
C

it
y 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

G
u

id
el

in
es

.

A
V

EN
U

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

A
RS

C
EN

TU
RY

 P
A

RK
 E

A
ST

C
EN

TU
RY

 P
A

RK
 W

ES
T

SANTA MONICA BLVD.

CONSTELLATION BLVD.
OLYMPIC BLVD.

C
EN

TU
RY

 P
A

RK
 W

ES
T

CONSTELLATION BLVD.

A
V

EN
U

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

A
RS

SANTA MONICA BLVD.

C
EN

TU
RY

 P
A

RK
 E

A
ST

OLYMPIC BLVD.

126



LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013

Call for Project #:  F1408    Time Extension Request: 2 years 
Project Sponsor:  City of Cerritos   Date of last TAC Appeal: June 6, 2012 
Project Title:  Cerritos Transit Amenities Project 

Scope of Work (350 characters maximum) 

The City of Cerritos will provide streetscape amenities for 40 shared transit bus stops throughout 
the City.  Attached is a COW Bus Stop inventory identifying the bus stop sites which will receive 
amenities and the transit agencies that will be impacted.  This project will provide Citywide street 
furniture such as trash receptacles, bus benches and concrete pads.  City staff will coordinate the 
project with other affected transit providers (Metro, OCTA, Norwalk Transit, and Long Beach 
Transit) that share the bus stops with Cerritos on Wheels (COW).  The project is expected to 
reduce transportation deficiencies in the community it serves through the provision of transit 
amenities at shared transit stops.  

Project Status: 

Staff has identified a funding source to provide the matching portion of the grant and it is 
currently budgeted for FY 2013-2014.  In addition, staff completed bid specifications for all 40 
bus stops (dimensions) in order to place the order for said amenities.  Further, the installation of 
concrete pads will also be added to FY 2013-2014 curb and sidewalk repair bid specifications 
conducted by Public Works. 

Reason(s) for delay: 

The City is requesting an extension due to the extensive grant approval and fund allocation 
process required by Caltrans and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA).  Currently, staff is 
working with Metro's Regional Grants Management Division to manage the City's FTA grant 
approval process.  As requested by Metro, on April 25, 2013, staff submitted a project summary 
for the grant application.  Upon its delivery by Metro, the City is prepared to sign a Memorandum 
of Understanding with Metro for the management of said grant.   

Basis for extension/explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 

At this time, the City is pending grant and funding approval from Caltrans and the FTA, which 
may take between six months to one year to complete based on an estimate provided by Metro 
staff.  The delay of this grant application cannot be overcome by the City, as the grant approval 
process is currently being completed by reviewing agencies. 

Revised/proposed schedule 
Milestone Start Date Completion Date 
- City places order for 
transit amenities 

Pending grant approval Pending grant approval 

- City receives transit 
amenities and begins 
implementation 

Pending grant approval Pending grant approval 

- Installation of concrete 
pads and amenities 

Pending grant approval Pending grant approval 

- Complete installation of 
transit amenities 

Pending grant approval Pending grant approval 

Project Map Attached 
Please note, the transit amenities will be installed at 40 shared bus stops throughout the City.   

127



!
!

!
!

!

!

! !

!
!

!
!

!!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

n£

n£

n£
n£n£n£

n£ n£

n£
n£

n£

n£

n£
n£

n£

n£ n£ n£

n£

n£

n£
n£

n£

n£
n£ n£
n£

n£

n£

n£
n£
n£

n£

n£

n£

n£

n£

n£

n£

n£

6
5

11

32

1 4 9

10

40

30

2425
26

27
29

31

32

39
3334

35

7

8

1921
20

22
23

14

18
15

16
17

12
13

38 37 36

28

16
6t

h 
S

t

Ar
te

si
a 

B
lv

d

18
3r

d 
St

Al
on

dr
a 

B
lv

d

Palo Verde Ave

Studebaker Rd

Gridley Rd

De
l A

m
o 

B
lv

d

Pioneer Blvd

Norwalk Blvd

19
5t

h 
S

t
19

5t
h 

S
t

So
ut

h 
St

So
ut

h 
St

18
3r

d 
St

Ar
te

si
a 

B
lv

d

16
6t

h 
S

t

Al
on

dr
a 

B
lv

d

M
el

is
sa

 S
t

Au
to

 S
qu

ar
e

Dr

Avenida Pamplona

Cabrillo Ln

C
ue

st
a  

D
r

Redwood Dr

Iron Bark Dr

Vickie Ave

C
e

n
t

e
r

 

Court D
r

Kamstra Ave

Bechard Ave

Va
le

nc
ia

 S
t

Si
na

tra
St

19
3r

d 
S

t

Claretta Ave

Stefani Ave

Bloomfield Ave

Shoemaker Ave

Carmenita Rd

Marquardt Ave

Dumont Ave

Crusader Ave

Alburtis Ave

An
ill

o 
St

Sp
in

na
ke

r
St

Jersey Ave

Eb
er

le
 S

t

Ca
ra

ve
l

Pl

Th
e

Pa
lm

s
Dr

Montecristo Ave

Be
ac

h 
St

Dr
ox

fo
rd

 S
t

Pires Ave

Se
m

or
a 

S
t

Ca
rn

a
by

 S
t

T
o

w
n

e
 C

e n
te

r  

Dr

P
ar

k
 P

la
za

 D
r

Ce
rr

ito
s

Co
lle

ge

Lo
s

   
 C

er
ri

to
s

   
   

   
 C

en
te

r

Se
ar

s

Li
be

rt
y

Pa
rk

Se
ni

or
Ce

nt
er

Stefani Ave

Re
gi

on
al

Pa
rk

He
rit

ag
e

Pa
rk

Ci
vi

c
Ce

nt
er

To
w

ne

   
  C

en
te

r

Ce
rr

ito
s

Pa
rk

Ea
st

Po
st

O
ffi

ce

Em
er

al
d

Vi
lla

s

Ely Ave

Belshire Ave

Stark Ave

Ta
rg

et
G

re
at

la
nd

Jersey Ave

Pi
on

ee
r

Vi
lla

s

   

Elaine Ave

18
7t

h 
S

t

Sm
ok

ie 
L n

Denni St

Mammoth Ave

Bi
ge

lo
w

 S
t

Ne
w

 F
a

lc
on

 W
ay

Alfred Ave
Alphington Ave

Dr
ox

fo
rd

 S
t

Ar
ab

el
la

 S
t

Stowers Ave

As
hw

or
th

 S
t

As
hw

or
th

 C
ir

Ac
or

o 
S

t

Stowers Ave

Gerritt Ave

Re
d 

P
lu

m
 S

t

Leal Ave

Ce
rr

ito
s

H.
S.

12
. 2

00
7

F:
\a

pp
da

ta
\g

is
m

ap
s\

pr
oj

ec
ts

\m
as

te
r\C

O
W

\C
O

W
 s

to
ps

 1
20

7.
m

xd

Studebaker Rd

18
3r

d 
St

Valley View Ave

S
E
L
E
C

T
E
D

 C
O

W
 S

T
O

P
S

®

§̈¦60
5

M
TA

 6
2 

to
Ha

w
ai

ia
n 

G
ar

de
ns

Ci
vi

c 
Ce

nt
er

LB
T 

17
3 

to
Do

w
nt

ow
n 

Lo
ng

 B
ea

ch

LB
T 

17
2 

to
Do

w
nt

ow
n

Lo
ng

 B
ea

ch

M
TA

 1
30

to
 R

ed
on

do
Be

ac
h

LB
T 

17
2

LB
T 

17
3

NW
K 

3 
to

M
et

ro
lin

k
St

at
io

n
M

TA
 2

75
 to

Pi
co

 R
iv

er
a

M
TA

 1
30

 
to

 
Fu

lle
rto

n

O
C

TA
 3

0
to

 A
na

he
im

M
TA

 6
2 

to
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

LA
NW

K 
2 

to
 N

or
w

al
k 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r
NW

K 
2

(T
hi

s 
se

gm
en

t n
ot

 to
 s

ca
le

)

0
0.

5
1

1.
5

2
0.

25
M

ile
s

O
C

TA
 3

8 
to

 
An

ah
ei

m
 H

ill
s

Le
ge

nd N
W

K 
2

N
W

K 
3

O
C

TA
 3

0

O
C

TA
 3

8

M
TA

 6
2

!
!

M
TA

 1
30

LB
T 

17
2

LB
T 

17
3

M
TA

 2
75

N
W

K 
3 

da
sh

n £
Sh

ar
ed

 T
ra

ns
it 

St
op

s
C

O
W

 1
, 2

·|}þ91

128



Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
          2) Please see the project map on the other side 

LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Call for Project #: 8037    Time Extension Request 3 years (s) 
Project Sponsor: City of Los Angeles  Date of last TAC appeal: June  2010 
Project Title: Soto St. Bridge over Mission Rd – Project Status Report (Current lapsing date: June 2013) 

Scope of Work (350 characters minimum): 
The project will demolish the existing Soto Street Bridge, reconfigure the street alignment and intersections 
along Mission Road, Soto Street, Huntington Drive North, and Huntington Drive South, and improve the project 
area with trees, landscaping and irrigation.  Two new frontage roads with cul-de-sacs will be constructed for 
local street access. 

Project status (if first TAC Appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: (9/5/2012) 
� June 2011 – City acquired Order of Possession of the property by eminent domain granted by the Superior 

Court. No just-compensation agreement was reached with the property owner.
� March 2012 – Right-of-way Certification approved by Caltrans.
� April 2012 – City received Caltrans’ E-76 authorization to proceed with construction phase.
� July 2012 – The Superior Court approved the Judgment and Final Order of Condemnation, which resolved 

and closed all remaining eminent domain issues with the City and property owner. 
� February 2013 – City advertised the project to solicit for contractors’ bids.
� March 2013 – Bids were received and opened by the Board of Public Works

Reason(s) for delay:  
The project was delayed due to the acquisition of the last ROW parcel. The City attempted to voluntarily 
acquire this parcel through negotiating an agreeable just-compensation with the property owner during 2009. 
Negotiations reached an impasse, and the parcel could not be acquired voluntarily. City acquired Order of 
Possession of the property by eminent domain granted by the LA Superior Court on June 29, 2011.  

After several mandatory settlement mediation meetings from 2011-2012 at the LA Superior Court, a final just-
compensation settlement was negotiated with the property owner and agreed upon by the Superior Court on 
May 2012. In July 2012, the LA Superior Court approved the Judgment and Final Order of Condemnation, 
which resolved and closed all remaining eminent domain issues with the City and property owner. 

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 
� With the last parcel acquired, the City submitted the Request Authorization to Proceed with Construction to 

Caltrans and received construction E-76 on April 10, 2012.  
� After the bids were opened on March 2013, the City is reviewing proposal submitted by the lowest 

responsive and responsible bidder for compliance with Federal, State and City regulatory requirements.   
� The City anticipates awarding the construction contract by June 30, 2013 and issuing the Notice-to-

Proceed at the beginning of July 2013. The construction contract duration is 3 years, which is the amount 
of time extension requested by the City to expend the Metro funding.  

Revised/proposed schedule:  

Milestones Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance November 2002 December 2004 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable) N/A N/A 
Design November 2002 June 2008 
Right-of-Way Cert and Permitting March  2008 March 2012 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) October 2012 July 2013 
Construction August 2013 August 2016 

129



Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
          2) Please see the project map on the other side 

Call for Project #:   8037     5/21/13 
Project Sponsor: City of Los Angeles    
Project Title: Soto Street Bridge over Mission Road & Huntington Drive 

130



C:\Data Files - Corel WordPerfect\MTA\Strategic Growth Plan - TLSP\Project Applications\LACMTA TAC Project Lapse Appeal - ATCS - CBD (May 2013).doc 

LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Call for Project #: F1307 Time Extension Request:  One (1) year(s) 

Project Sponsor: City of Los Angeles, Dept. of Transportation Date of last TAC appeal:   None

Project Title: ATCS – Central Business District 

Scope of Work (350 characters maximum): 
 
The project will provide a fully traffic adaptive signal control system based on real-time traffic conditions, 
by installing new software and upgrading signal equipment to improve operation at intersections currently 
part of the City’s ATSAC System.  The project is bounded by Santa Ana Freeway (N), Main Street (E), 
14th Street (S), and the Harbor Freeway (W). 

Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 

Project design has not started. 

Reason(s) for delay: 

The design schedule that would allow us to fully expend design funding by June 30, 2013 was adversely 
impacted by two circumstances: (1) the City made a commitment to MTA to implement, on an accelerated 
schedule, the Figueroa and Venice Transit Priority System (TPS) projects and (2) DOT’s inability to 
contract out the designs to consultants that were to be used to accelerate the remaining Adaptive Traffic 
Control System (ATCS) City projects.  This caused DOT’s design staff to delay the design of the Central 
Business District project until June 2014. 

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 

The City is developing a method to accelerate the design process that will insure that all design related 
expenditures will be made by June 30, 2015.  However, it is because of the insertion of the Figueroa and 
Venice TPS projects, that the extension is being requested. 

Revised / proposed schedule: 

Milestones Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance November 25, 2008 November 25, 2008 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable) N/A N/A 
Design June 2014 January 2015 
Right-of-Way Acquisition N/A N/A 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) N/A N/A 
Construction May 2015 May 2016 

131



AT
C

S 
-C

en
tra

l B
us

in
es

s 
D

is
tri

ct

A
TC

S 
-C

en
tr

al
 B

us
in

es
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t

C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
et

tin
gs

\a
bb

ot
tm

\M
y 

D
oc

um
en

ts
\C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
13

 D
eo

b-
R

ec
er

t\F
ac

t S
he

et
s\

Ar
ea

 M
ap

 - 
AT

C
S 

- C
BD

5/
28

/2
01

3

132



C:\Data Files - Corel WordPerfect\MTA\Strategic Growth Plan - TLSP\Project Applications\LACMTA TAC Project Lapse Appeal - ATCS - West Adams (May 2013).doc 

LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Call for Project #: F1308 Time Extension Request:  One (1) year(s) 

Project Sponsor: City of Los Angeles, Dept. of Transportation 

Date of last TAC appeal: June 2012
MOU  Amendment No. 1 was approved by 
MTA on 10-17-2012 that extended the funds 
lapse date to June 30, 2013 

Project Title: ATCS – West Adams 

Scope of Work (350 characters maximum): 
 
The project will provide a fully traffic adaptive signal control system based on real-time traffic conditions, 
by installing new software and upgrading signal equipment to improve operation at intersections currently 
part of the City’s ATSAC System.  The project is bounded by Adams Boulevard (N), Normandie Avenue 
(E), Vernon Avenue (S), and the West City Boundary (W). 

Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 

Project design has not started. 

Reason(s) for delay: 

The design schedule that would allow us to fully expend design funding by June 30, 2013 was adversely 
impacted by two circumstances: (1) the City made a commitment to MTA to implement, on an accelerated 
schedule, the Figueroa and Venice Transit Priority System (TPS) projects and (2) DOT’s inability to 
contract out the designs to consultants that were to be used to accelerate the remaining Adaptive Traffic 
Control System (ATCS) City projects.  This caused DOT’s design staff to delay the design of the West 
Adams project until February 2014. 

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 

Due to the reasons specified above, DOT staff has developed a method to accelerate the design process 
that will insure that all design related expenditures will be made by June 30, 2014.  This method will follow 
a similar approach to a design build contract.  However, it is because of the insertion of the Figueroa and 
Venice TPS projects and loss of design consultants, that the extension is being requested. 

Revised / proposed schedule: 

Milestones Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance November 25, 2008 November 25, 2008 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable) N/A N/A 
Design February 2014 May 2014 
Right-of-Way Acquisition N/A N/A 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) N/A N/A 
Construction September 2014 September 2015 

133



A
TC

S 
-W

es
t A

da
m

s

AT
C

S 
-W

es
t A

da
m

s

C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
et

tin
gs

\a
bb

ot
tm

\M
y 

D
oc

um
en

ts
\C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
13

 D
eo

b-
R

ec
er

t\F
ac

t S
he

et
s\

A
re

a 
M

ap
 - 

A
TC

S
 - 

W
es

t A
da

m
s

5/
28

/2
01

3

134



C:\Data Files - Corel WordPerfect\MTA\Strategic Growth Plan - TLSP\Project Applications\LACMTA TAC Project Lapse Appeal - ATCS - Echo Park-Silver Lake (May 2013).doc 

LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Call for Project #: F1309 Time Extension Request:  One (1) year(s) 

Project Sponsor: City of Los Angeles, Dept. of Transportation 

Date of last TAC appeal: June 2011
MOU  Amendment No. 1 was approved by 
MTA on 10-20-2011 that extended the funds 
lapse date to June 30, 2013 

Project Title: ATCS – Echo Park / Silver Lake 

Scope of Work (350 characters maximum): 
 
The project will provide a fully traffic adaptive signal control system based on real-time traffic conditions, 
by installing new software and upgrading signal equipment to improve operation at intersections currently 
part of the City’s ATSAC System.  The project is bounded by Golden State Freeway (N), Harbor Freeway 
(E), Hollywood Freeway (S), and Western Avenue / Los Feliz Boulevard (W). 

Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 

Project design has not started. 

Reason(s) for delay: 

The design schedule that would allow us to fully expend design funding by June 30, 2013 was adversely 
impacted by two circumstances: (1) the City made a commitment to MTA to implement, on an accelerated 
schedule, the Figueroa and Venice Transit Priority System (TPS) projects and (2) DOT’s inability to 
contract out the designs to consultants that were to be used to accelerate the remaining Adaptive Traffic 
Control System (ATCS) City projects.  This caused DOT’s design staff to delay the design of the Echo 
Park / Silver Lake project until November 2013. 

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 

Due to the reasons specified above, DOT staff has developed a method to accelerate the design process 
that will insure that all design related expenditures will be made by June 30, 2014.  This method will follow 
a similar approach to a design build contract.  However, it is because of the insertion of the Figueroa and 
Venice TPS projects and loss of design consultants, that the extension is being requested. 

Revised / proposed schedule: 

Milestones Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance November 25, 2008 November 25, 2008 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable) N/A N/A 
Design November 2013 February 2014 
Right-of-Way Acquisition N/A N/A 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) N/A N/A 
Construction June 2014 June 2015 

135



AT
C

S 
-E

ch
o 

Pa
rk

 / 
Si

lv
er

 L
ak

e 
Ph

as
e 

2

AT
C

S 
-E

ch
o 

Pa
rk

 / 
Si

lv
er

 L
ak

e 
Ph

as
e 

1

AT
C

S 
-E

ch
o 

Pa
rk

 / 
Si

lv
er

 L
ak

e

C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
et

tin
gs

\a
bb

ot
tm

\M
y 

D
oc

um
en

ts
\C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
13

 D
eo

b-
R

ec
er

t\F
ac

t S
he

et
s\

Ar
ea

 M
ap

 - 
E

ch
o 

P
ar

k 
- S

ilv
er

 L
ak

e
5/

28
/2

01
3

136



C:\Data Files - Corel WordPerfect\MTA\Strategic Growth Plan - TLSP\Project Applications\LACMTA TAC Project Lapse Appeal - ATCS - Wilshire East (May 2013).doc 

LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Call for Project #: F1313 Time Extension Request:  One (1) year(s) 

Project Sponsor: City of Los Angeles, Dept. of Transportation 

Date of last TAC appeal: June 2012
MOU  Amendment No. 1 was approved by 
MTA on 10-17-2012 that extended the funds 
lapse date to June 30, 2013 

Project Title: ATCS – Wilshire East 

Scope of Work (350 characters maximum): 
 
The project will provide a fully traffic adaptive signal control system based on real-time traffic conditions, 
by installing new software and upgrading signal equipment to improve operation at intersections currently 
part of the City’s ATSAC System.  The project is bounded by Santa Monica Boulevard / Hollywood 
Freeway (N), Figueroa Street (E), Olympic Boulevard (S), and Western Avenue (W). 

Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 

Project design has not started. 

Reason(s) for delay: 

The design schedule that would allow us to fully expend design funding by June 30, 2013 was adversely 
impacted by two circumstances: (1) the City made a commitment to MTA to implement, on an accelerated 
schedule, the Figueroa and Venice Transit Priority System (TPS) projects and (2) DOT’s inability to 
contract out the designs to consultants that were to be used to accelerate the remaining Adaptive Traffic 
Control System (ATCS) City projects.  For these reasons, DOT’s design staff has been delayed in starting 
the design of the Wilshire East project until August 2013. 

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 

Due to the reasons specified above, DOT staff has developed a method to accelerate the design process 
that will insure that all design related expenditures will be made by June 30, 2014.  This method will follow 
a similar approach to a design build contract.  However, it is because of the insertion of the Figueroa and 
Venice TPS projects and loss of design consultants, that the extension is being requested. 

Revised / proposed schedule: 

Milestones Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance November 25, 2008 November 25, 2008 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable) N/A N/A 
Design August 2013 November 2013 
Right-of-Way Acquisition N/A N/A 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) N/A N/A 
Construction March 2014 March 2015 

137



AT
C

S 
-W

ils
hi

re
 E

as
t

AT
C

S 
-W

ils
hi

re
 E

as
t

C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 S
et

tin
gs

\a
bb

ot
tm

\M
y 

D
oc

um
en

ts
\C

al
l f

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
13

 D
eo

b-
R

ec
er

t\F
ac

t S
he

et
s\

A
re

a 
M

ap
 - 

A
TC

S
 - 

W
ils

hi
re

 E
as

t
5/

28
/2

01
3

138



C:\Data Files - Corel WordPerfect\MTA\Strategic Growth Plan - TLSP\Project Applications\LACMTA TAC Project Lapse Appeal - ATCS - Los Angeles (May 2013).doc 

LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Call for Project #: F1345 Time Extension Request:  One (1) year(s) 

Project Sponsor: City of Los Angeles, Dept. of Transportation 

Date of last TAC appeal:   June 2012
MOU Amendment No. 1 was approved by MTA 
on 10-17-2012 that extended the funds lapse 
date to June 2013 

Project Title: ATCS – Los Angeles 

Scope of Work (350 characters maximum): 
 
This project has four elements: loop detectors, closed-circuit television cameras, traffic signal controllers, 
and overhead guide signs that are part of the City’s ATSAC system.  They are being implemented as part 
of this project because the technology was not available when the original ATSAC improvements were 
made and/or sufficient funding was unavailable to fully optimize on available technology.   

Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 

Project design has not started. 

Reason(s) for delay: 

It was always the intent of this project to wait until all 12 ATSAC and nine (9) ATCS projects are designed 
and constructed before a survey is performed to identify any remaining improvements that need to be 
done.  This includes: signal controllers, intersection loop detectors, interconnect conduit, communication 
equipment, changeable message signs, traffic surveillance cameras, overhead guide signs and central 
computer equipment.  As more of the ATSAC/ATCS projects are implemented, a more definitive ATCS – 
Los Angeles implementation scope and schedule will become clear.   

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 

Based on the completion of ATSAC/ATCS project designs and the development of a method to 
accelerate the design process with currently availability City staff, we have made a commitment to the 
MTA that the design of the ATCS – Los Angeles project will start by January 2014.  Based on these 
parameters, a one year time extension is required to allow us to begin the billing process.  

Revised / proposed schedule: 

Milestones Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance November 25, 2008 November 25, 2008 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable) N/A N/A 
Design January 2014 July 2015 
Right-of-Way Acquisition N/A N/A 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) N/A N/A 
Construction 2015 2016 

139



ATCS - Los Angeles (Citywide)

C:\Documents and Settings\abbottm\My Documents\Call for Projects\2013 Deob-Recert\Fact Sheets\Area Map - ATCS - Los Angeles
5/28/2013

140



LACMTA Technical Advisory committee (TAC) 
Deboligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 6, 2013 
 

Call for Project #:  LAOC8095          Time Extension Request: 1 Year(s) 
Project Sponsor:  City of Signal Hill                Date of last TAC appeal: June 2012 
Project Title:  Cherry Avenue Widening 

Scope of Work 350 characters Maximum): 

Widen Cherry Avenue from 20th Street to approximately 230 feet south of the Pacific Coast Highway intersection: 
 Widen Cherry Avenue for an additional north and south-bound lane to match the roadway land configuration north of 20th Street. 
 Relocate the existing PCH / cherry Avenue traffic signal. 
 Acquire necessary additional ROW along Cherry Avenue from 20th Street to approximately 230 feet south of Pacific Coast Highway. 
 Reconstruct existing Cherry Avenue median. 
 Acquire Caltrans Encroachment Permit for work at the intersection of Pacific coast Highway and Cherry Avenue. 

Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 

Design:  Project design is complete 

ROW Acquisition:  The final two properties were accepted by the City of Long Beach City council on May 17, 2012. The ROW Acquisition phase of 
the project is now complete. (See attached Project Map) 

Federal Funding (construction):   
 State Highway Encroachment Permit – Caltrans issued an approved state highway encroachment permit as required to work within the 

Pacific Coast Hwy/Cherry Ave. intersection on March 18, 2013. 
 Right-of-Way Certificate – Caltrans issued the Right-of-Way Certificate for the Project on April 15, 2013 
 (E76 Application) Authorization to Advertise for Construction Bids – The sponsor submitted the E76 Application for Authorization to 

Advertise for Construction Bids to Caltrans on May 15, 2013. 

Reason(s) for delay: 

The sponsor initially applied for a state highway encroachment permit for the Pacific Coast Hwy/Cherry Ave. intersection portion of the project on 
May 14, 2012.  The sponsor did not receive an approved encroachment permit from Caltrans until March 18, 2013.  The sponsor did not anticipate 
that Caltrans would take approximately 11-months to issue this encroachment permit. 

Basis for extension and explanation of how sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 

The basis for this extension request is that the project remains viable and the Project sponsor is committed to seeing the project through to 
completion.  Within the last 12-months the sponsor has received the approved State Highway Encroachment Permit and the Project Right-of-Way 
Certificate from Caltrans.  The next critical path milestone, obtaining federal authorization to proceed with construction of the project (E76), is 
currently being processed by Caltrans and the sponsor anticipates receiving this approval by mid June 2013.  Advertising for construction bids will 
proceed immediately upon receiving this authorization. 

Revised/proposed schedule: 

Milestone Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance  June 2007 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable)   
Design  October 2010 
Right-of-Way Acquisition December 2008 May 2012 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) July 2013 October 2013 
Construction October 2013 March 2014 

Note: 1)  One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Fact Sheet 
2)  Please attach a project map 

141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)  
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
          2) Please attach a project map 

Call for Project #: F1708     Time Extension Request _2_ year(s)  
Project Sponsor: LA City (CRA)    Date of last TAC appeal: _unknown_ 
Project Title:  Hollywood Integrated Modal Information System (HIMIS) 

Scope of Work (350 characters maximum):
Installation of electronic, direction and parking availability signs with Internet connectivity to provide 
advance and real-time information intended to increase transit ridership, facilitate pedestrian way-
finding, and reduce congestion in the Hollywood Entertainment Core. 

Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 
To the best of our knowledge, work has not begun on this CRA project. 

Reason(s) for delay:
Dissolution of CRA. 

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 

The City of Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT) proposes to resurrect and re-brand this 
former CRA project as a Hollywood expansion of the LA Express Park program that has been 
successfully deployed in Downtown L.A. over the past year.  LA Express Park is the parking-related 
component of Metro’s ExpressLanes Project that shares many of the same goals as the original HIMIS 
project.  Through proven technology, LADOT proposes to provide real-time parking guidance 
information from the identified off-street parking facilities, as well as all of the 1,563 on-street metered 
parking spaces in the project area.  LADOT would leverage the existing central parking management 
system, seven existing Dynamic Message Signs (DMS), and the 1,173 wireless on-street parking 
sensors already deployed in the project area as the foundation to quickly launch the project.  Additional 
signage, the project website, smartphone applications, and Metro’s 511 service would be utilized to 
expand the parking guidance component.  An additional enhancement would be the proposed 
implementation of on-street demand-based parking pricing to further reduce the traffic congestion and 
pollution resulting from searching for curb parking.  LADOT has existing contracts in place that could be 
utilized to speed implementation pending further discussion with Metro staff.  The draft schedule below 
assumes this approach with a phased implementation of electronic signage and off-street occupancy 
systems over a one-year period. 

Revised/proposed schedule: 

Milestones Start Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance Jun 2013 Sep 2013 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable) Jun 2013 Nov 2013 
Design Oct 2013 Mar 2013 
Right-of-Way Acquisition N/A  
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable) N/A (as proposed)  
Construction Nov 2013 Nov 2014 

162



CAHUENGA

AVE

BLVD

GRACE

Y
U

C
C

A
S

T

AVE

PL

AVE

AVE

C
A

R
L

O
S

Y
U

C
C

AS
T

WHITLEY

CHEROKEE

MC CADDEN

PL

AVE CHEROKEE

MC CADDEN

LAS PALMAS

W
A

Y
H

A
R

O
LD

PL

AVE

CASSIL

ARGYLE

LAS PALMAS

MC CADDEN

FERNW
OOD

A
V

E
D

E
 L

O
N

G
P

R
E

A
V

E
D

E
 L

O
N

G
P

R
E

AVE

WILTON PL

LA
 M

IR
A

D
A

OXFORD

SERRANOAVE

AVE

W
A

Y
LE

LA
N

D

SYCAMOREAVE

DR ORANGE

SYCAMOREAVE

MANSFIELDAVE

CITRUSAVE

H
IG

M
A

N
AV

E

LE
LA

N
D

W
A

Y

MC CADDEN

LAS PALMAS

CHEROKEE

PL

AVE

AVE

ST JUNE

LE
LA

N
D

W
A

Y

LAS PALMAS

MC CADDENPL

AVE

SEWARDST

COLE
AVE

AVE WILCOX

HUDSONAVE

PL COLE

CAHUENGA

H
O

M
E

W
O

O
D

A
V

E

BLVD

CAHUENGABLVD

WILCOXAVE

BLVD

PL

IVAR
AVE

LE
LA

N
D

A
FT

O
N

IVARBLVD

H
O

M
E

W
O

O
D

A
V

E

W
A

Y

AVE

EL CENTROAVE

GOWERST

SCHRADER

EL CENTRO

AVE

ST GOWER

P
L

D
E

 L
O

N
G

P
R

E
A

V
E

SU
N

S
ET

BL
V

D

VINEST

SU
N

S
ET

BL
V

D

HIGHLANDAVE

AVE LA  BREA

FORMOSA

DETROITST

AVE

LA
N

E
W

O
O

D
A

V
E

ORANGE

H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N

DR

A
V

E

H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N

A
V

E

S
E

LM
A

AVE

H
O

LL
YW

O
O

D
BL

V
D

A
V

ES
T

Y
U

C
C

A

WILCOX

HUDSON
AVE

Y
U

C
C

A

ST

Y
U

C
C

A

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

FR
A

N
K

L
IN

A
V

E

FR
A

N
K

L
IN

A
V

E
HIGHLANDAVE

SYCAMOREAVE

DR

AVE

ORANGE

ORCHID

OUTPOST

SYCAMOREAVE

HILLCREST

EL CERRITOPL

LA BREA
AVE

AVE BRONSON

C
AN

Y
O

N
D

R

C
A

R
L

O
S

A
V

E

LABAIGAVE

H
O

LL
Y

W
OO

D

FREEW
AY

VISTA DELA M

R
A

V
E

VISTA DEL MARAVE

C
A

R
L

TO
N

W
A

Y

GOWERST

AVE ARGYLE

H
O

LL
YW

O
O

D
BL

V
D

ST VINE

IVARAVE

A
V

E

S
E

LM
A

A
V

E

ST COSMO

AV
E

SE
LM

A

LABAIGAVE

H
AR

O
LD

W
A

Y

BRONSONAVE

GORDONST

HOLLYWOOD   F
REEWAY

FREEW
AY

LA
 M

IR
A

D
A

LE
X

IN
G

T
O

N

V
IR

G
IN

IA

A
V

E

A
V

E

A
V

E

FO
U

N
TA

IN
A

V
E

GORDON

BRONSON

TAMARIND

LN
FL

E
M

IS
H

LE
XIN

GTON A
VE

V
IR

G
IN

IA
A

V
E

V
IR

G
IN

IA

SERRANO

LE
X

IN
G

T
O

N

A
V

E

FE
R

N
W

O
O

D
A

V
E

BEACHWOOD

VAN NESSAVE

AVE

AVE

ST

FO
U

N
TA

IN

ST
 A

NDREW
S  P

LST ANDREWSPL

FE
R

N
W

O
O

D
A

V
E

D
E

 L
O

N
G

P
R

E
A

V
E

FE
R

N
W

O
O

D
A

V
E

SERRANO

ST ANDREWSPL

WESTERNAVE

AVE

C
A

R
L

TO
N

PL ST ANDREWS

H
A

R
O

LD

W
A

Y

W
A

Y

WILTONPL

TAFTAVE

CANYONDR

WESTERNAVE

SERRANOAVE

TAFT

VAN NESS

GRAMERCY

GARFIELD

H
O

LL
YW

O
O

D
BL

V
D

BL
V

D
SU

N
S

ET

FR
A

N
K

L
IN

A
V

E

CAHUENGABLVD

S
T

PL

HIGHLAND AVE

S
U

N
S

E
T

 B
LV

D

GOWER ST

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ho
lly

w
oo

d 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 M
od

al
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

s

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

Ci
ty

of Lo
s 

An
ge

le
s

Co
m

m
un

ity
Re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

Ag
en

cy

C
  R

  A
   

/  
 L

  A

M
ap

 P
ro

du
ce

d
Un

de
r C

on
tra

ct

Le
ge

nd

Pr
oj

ec
t  Ar

ea

 Bo
un

da
ry

Pu
bl

ic
ly

 O
w

ne
d  Pa

rk
in

g  Fa
ci

lit
ie

s

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

En
te

rta
in

m
en

t C
or

e

H
ol

ly
w

oo
d 

Tr
ol

le
y 

In
te

rn
al

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 R

ou
te

Pa
rk

in
g 

A
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

D
ire

ct
or

y

M
et

ro
 R

ed
 L

in
e

�
}�

��
��

 M
es

sa
ge

 S
ig

n	
'�

~�
��

��
�<

Ve
hi

cl
e 

D
ire

ct
io

n 
Si

gn

N
O

TE
: S

ca
le

 is
 o

nl
y 

re
le

va
nt

 fo
r 

B
 s

iz
e 

m
ap

Sc
al

e 
1:

9,
60

0

1 
In

ch
 =

 8
00

 F
ee

t

80
0

0
80

0
40

0

Fe
et

01
/1

9/
20

07

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 C
R

A
 G

IS
 T

E
A

M
:

K
im

 P
fo

se
r,

 P
rin

ci
pa

l P
la

n
ne

r;
H

el
m

i H
is

se
ri

ch
, 

H
o

lly
w

oo
d 

&
 C

en
tr

al
 R

eg
io

n
al

 A
dm

in
is

tra
to

r;
 

M
ar

io
 V

ia
na

, 
G

IS
 A

na
ly

st
 (

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

 S
ys

te
m

s)

EX
H

IB
IT

 1

`
�[

��
��

��
	P

ar
ki

ng
 S

en
so

r	�
��

�	
'�

~�
��

��
�<

163



F1206
City of Los Angeles

Lincoln Boulevard Widening @ Venice Boulevard

N/A

1

Widen both sides of Lincoln Boulevard by four feet between Coeur Avenue and Victoria 

Avenue to provide an 84-foot wide roadway within the existing right-of-way and an additional 

mixed-flow travel lane in each direction.  After the proposed widening is completed and in a 

separate effort, LADOT will implement the peak period parking restrictions to accommodate an 

additional travel lane in each direction between Washington Boulevard and the City of Santa 

Monica.

Environmental Phase has commenced and is approximately 20% complete. 

PS&E phase has commenced and is approximately 45% complete. 

ROW phase has commenced and is approximately 30% complete. 

Construction has not commenced.

Utility relocation and ROW ownership issues needed to be resolved.  Also, community 

outreach had to be performed and design consensus needed to be obtained for the 

implementation of the peak hour parking restrictions and the use of the additional travel 

lane.

The Department of Water and Power has agreed to pay for their utility relocations.  ROW 

ownership issues have been determined.  Design options have been developed with the 

coordination of the Council Office, Department of City Planning, and the City of Santa 

Monica.  Community meetings have been scheduled to obtain the communities input and 

overall consensus on the ultimate design. 

May 2013 November 2013

May 2013 June 2014

January 2014

N/AN/A

January 2015
July 2014 January 2015
March 2015 March 2016

164



165



F1209
City of Los Angeles

Cesar Chavez Ave./Lorena St./Indiana St. Intersection Improvements

June 2012

1

Reconstruction of an existing five-legged signal/stop-sign controlled intersection into a 

modern roundabout.

Environmental Phase is 100% complete. 

PS&E phase is 90% complete. 

ROW phase has commenced and a Task Order Solicitation has been approved 

(approximately 10% complete). 

Construction has not commenced.

At the June 2012 TAC meeting, LADOT committed to having the design phase completed by 

June 2013.  The project was contracted out to a consulting firm with the expertise to handle 

such a complicated project.  The complexity of the project in conjunction with multi-

jurisdictional coordination issues has caused the completion of this project to be delayed.

The City recently held a "work shop" meeting with the contractor to help guide them to an 

acceptable 90% design submittal.  In addition, an agreement between the City and County 

to determine the responsibility of the temporary traffic signal operation during construction 

has been reached.  This affected the equipment to be used and the overall design review 

process shifting the responsibility from the County to the City.  With these issues resolved, 

100% plan submittals are scheduled for July 2013.

April 2008 June 2009

September 2005 July 2013

May 2013

N/AN/A

June 2015
July 2015 January 2016
March 2016 September 2017 

166



��
��

��
�	

��
��

��
��

	�
��


�
��

	�
�

�
�

��
��

��
	


��
	�

�	�
��

	�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�	�

�	�
��

���
	�

��
��

��
��

��
�	

��
	�

��
��

��
���

� 
	!

"#
"$

�



��

��
	


%�
&�

'	
�

&�
��

�	
(	�

��
��

�	
�

��
��

�	(
)�

*�
��

�	
�

��
��

�	)
��

��
��

��
��

�	
)�

��
�&

��
��

��

+
��

	��
	�

��
��

167



LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)  
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 

Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
          2) Please attach a project map 

Call for Project #:1725     Time Extension Request _1 year(s) 
Project Sponsor: City of Los Angeles    Date of last TAC appeal: _____N/A__ 
Project Title: Gold Line WiFi 

Scope of Work (350 characters maximum):
The Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles (Former Agency) sought 
transportation-related grant funds from the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
(Metro) for streetscape improvements and transportation demand management (TDM) projects to 
increase the use of public transit and support alternative mobility methods within underserved CRA/LA 
Project Areas. For the 2007 Call For Projects, the Former Agency received a $970,000 grant, with a 
$243,000 match from the City's Proposition C Fund, for the Gold Line WiFi project. This project is to 
develop and define the design and implementation parameters for the preparation of an RFP for the 
installation, deployment and operation of a public Wi-Fi network on the Metro Gold Line that connects 
Pasadena and East Los Angeles to Downtown Los Angeles. The network will provide free internet 
access via Wi-Fi hotspots on the Gold Line trains and platforms and other locations as specified by the 
City and Metro. Funding was provided to design, implement and operate the project over a three-year 
period, to be carried out by Metro, after the initial three-month evaluation by the City's consultant. If 
successful, the project is expected to lay the foundation for future technology improvements on Metro’s 
transit system across the City and County of Los Angeles. 

Project status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 
On May 16, 2013, the City Council and Mayor formally approved and authorized the acceptance of the 
assignment agreement between the City and the former Community Redevelopment Agency, and 
authorized the General Manager of LADOT to implement the project on behalf of the City. The original 
contractor (Xentrans), who was procured through a competitive process, is ready to begin carrying out 
the design.  

Reason(s) for delay:
Due to the legislative dissolution of all redevelopment agencies by the California Supreme Court in 
December 2011, the CRA/LA could no longer enter into any agreements or continue its committed 
projects.  As such, this project could not enter into a contract with a consultant to develop the initial 
evaluation for design, implementation and operation of a WiFi system until the City officially accepted 
the project from the former agency. This action just happened on May 16. 

Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay:
An extension is requested due to the extenuating circumstances from the dissolution of the CRA/LA.  In 
addition, the City of Los Angeles has moved forward with an assignment agreement to officially accept 
this project. 

Revised/proposed schedule: 
Milestones Start Date Completion Date 

Environmental Clearance   
Design Bid & Award (if applicable)   
Design 7/1/2013 10/1/2013 
Right-of-Way Acquisition   
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable)   
Construction 11/1/2013 5/1/2014 

168



LACMTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 

June 5, 2013 
 
Call for Project #: F3426      Time Extension Request: _0_year(s) 
Project Sponsor: Long Beach Transit (LBT)   Date of last TAC appeal: _N/A_____ 
Project Title: Long Beach Transit’s Passport Replacement Project 
 
Scope of Work (350 characters maximum): 
LBT is requesting a scope change to its 2009 Call for Projects “Passport Replacement Project”. LBT’s 
original intent was to replace 30, 30-foot diesel shuttle buses. However, CARB required us to retire the 
vehicles earlier than anticipated, well before the available funding year. LBT is now seeking to amend its 
scope to purchase 13, 60-foot diesel, articulated buses with 60-foot CNG articulated coaches. 
 
Project Status (if first TAC appeal) or progress made since last report to TAC: 
LBT is makings its first TAC appeal to request an administrative amendment to the scope for its 2009 Call 
for Projects “Passport Replacement Project” award under Call # F3426. The Call for Projects award 
provided for $1,583,425 (16%) in funding to replace 15 buses, with a significant LBT match of $8,312,980 
(84%). 
 
Reason(s) for delay: 
Since the time of the award notification in 2009 CARB required LBT to retire the vehicles referenced in 
the 2009 Call for Projects application as they no longer met emissions standards. In order to comply with 
CARB, in 2011 Long Beach Transit moved to replace these vehicles immediately, without the funding 
provided from the 2009 Call for Projects, because it was programmed for FY2013, well after the 
requirement to replace the 30-foot Passport shuttles. These vehicles have now been replaced and the 
bulk of our downtown shuttle service incorporated into our regular fixed route service with 40’ buses.  
Since LBT was forced to retire these coaches in advance of the Call for Projects funding, LBT is now 
seeking to amend the existing scope to retire other diesel buses in our fleet. The purchase of 13, 
Compressed Natural Gas (CNG), 60-foot articulated coaches will replace vehicles that will have reached 
the end of their useful life of 12 years. We contend that the purchase of 60’, CNG buses provides a 
greater benefit to the region than did the 30’ vehicles proposed in the original application because the 
vehicles are larger and provide access for a greater number of customers, without an increased 
operating cost.  We believe the requested change in scope not only meets, but exceeds the value of the 
original project, and is therefore worthy of your serious consideration for a scope change. 
 
Basis for extension and explanation of how the sponsor has or will overcome the delay: 
This project is included in LBT’s FY13-15 SRTP, which was approved by the LBT Board of Directors in 
October of 2012 and submitted to MTA staff as required. Our bus replacement project was also included 
in the FTIP, #LA0G024 (2013). These buses were recently included in a bid that was part of larger, multi-
type bus procurement, and will be available via purchasing options. Because of this, LBT will be able to 
place an order following notification of funding availability, likely in mid - 2014. It is anticipated that 
buses would arrive approximately 12 to 18 months after the order is placed. 
 
Revised/proposed schedule: 
 

Milestones State Date Completion Date 
Environmental Clearance  N/A 
Design Bid & Award (if applicable)  N/A 
Design  N/A 
Right-of-Way Acquisition  N/A 
Construction Bid & Award (if applicable)  N/A 
Construction  Mid-2014 
 
Note: 1) One page limit on the Deobligation Appeal Project Fact Sheet 
 2) Please attach a project map 169



 LONG BEACH TRANSIT  2013                   Enclosure B

SYSTEM MAP                                                                               Cities Served by LBT

"M

"M

"M

"M

"M

"M

"M

"M

"M

"M"M

"M

C
he

rr
y

Lo
ng

 B
ea

ch

A
tla

nt
ic

M
ag

no
lia

Del Amo

South

Ea
sy

 

Sa
nt

a 
Fe

Carson

Wardlow

PCH

Anaheim

7th 

Ocean

Broadway

D
ow

ne
y

R
ed

on
do

Spring

4th

10th

O
ra

ng
e

La
ke

w
oo

d

Spring

Willow

PCH

C
la

rk

La
ke

w
oo

d

B
el

lfl
ow

er

W
oo

dr
uf

f

Pa
lo

 V
er

de

St
ud

eb
ak

er

Atherton

Stearns

Seal
Beach

CSULB

RECREATION
PARK

VA
MEDICAL
CENTER

LOS
ALTOS

MARKET

Alamitos
Bay

MARINA
PACIFICA

LONG
BEACH
MARINA

LONG
BEACH

AIRPORT

COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL

LONG
BEACH
TOWNE
CENTER

EL
DORADO

PARK

EL
DORADO

GOLF
COURSE

LONG
BEACH

CITY
COLLEGE

MEMORIAL
MEDICAL
CENTER

Signal
Hill

LA
R

iv
er

THE
PIKE CONV.

CTR.

QUEEN
MARY

SHORELINE
VILLAGE

Pa
ci

fic

LAKEWOOD
MALL

N
or

w
al

k

Pi
on

ee
r

B
lo

om
fie

ld

Studebaker Centralia

G
ri

dl
ey

St
ud

eb
ak

er

183rd

LOS
CERRITOS
CENTER

Cerritos

Artesia

NorwalkBellflowerParamount
East

Rancho
Dominguez

Lakewood

Compton

Rancho
Dominguez

Carson

Long
Beach

Long
Beach

Long
Beach

AQUARIUM

ST
MARY

MEDICAL
CENTER

Hawaiian
Gardens

PACIFIC
HOSPITAL

THE
MARKET
PLACE

Pa
lo

 V
er

de

Anaheim

Anaheim

Kilroy Airport

Centralia

Carson

Wardlow

Flower

Alondra

In
di

an
a

Rosecrans

Hun
sa

ke
r

Alondra

Artesia
Walnut

Atlantic

A
ca

ci
a

Market

M
ai

n

Electric

5th

Marin
a

Livingston
2nd

Xi
m

en
o

Park

Appian

Willow

32nd

Wardlow

Candlewood

Pa
ra

m
ou

nt

SUBURBAN
MEDICAL
CENTER

BELLWOOD
GENERAL
HOSPITAL

CIVIC
CENTER

LAKEWOOD
REGIONAL
MEDICAL
CENTER

BELLFLOWER
MEDICAL
CENTER

Long
B

each

CERRITOS
COLLEGE

Rossmoor

Los
Alamitos

Cypress

Cerritos

y ood

Long Beach Harbor

San Gab
rie

l R
iv

er

§̈¦605

Ã1

Ã1

Willowbrook

Los
Angeles

Ã91

Vernon

Willow Station

Anaheim Station

Wardlow Station

Del Amo Station

Artesia Station

Compton Station

Pacific Coast Hwy Station

AquaLink Express

AquaLinkA
qu

aB
us

170




